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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, FRIDAY, DECEMBER 3, 1971, 9:51 A. M.

THE, COURT: Call the Davis jury -- or jurors.
Let's see. Where were we in connection with that.
MR, DENNY: Oh, I was about to inguire of one of the
Jurors, your Honor.
MR. KAY: I think Mr. DelLoach.
THE COURT: DeLoach alone?
MR. KAY: Mo, the whole panel, and the audience, too.
THE COURT: all right.
. {short recesgs.)
THE COURT: @Good morning, ladies and gentlemen.

(Wherwupon, murmurs of "Good morning," were heard

- from members of the prospective jury panel.)

THE COURT: AlL right. The case of People versug Davis?

- The record will show Mr. Denny and Mr. Kay to be prééehﬁ.

1

Mr, Davis is now presgent, the record may show.:
I think at the time we recesged yesterday, we were

talking with Mr. Deloach: is that right? Or about to? . -
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 10: about to.

THE .COURT: About to talk to you. " _'t'f?%:
- I think I had some of the personal data f&ém
Mr. DeLoach,; and it was a mattexr of general voir aiﬁe: ié &Hé&
correct?
MR, DENNY: Yes, your Hopor.
THE COURT: So you may begin.

MR. DENNY: Thank you, your Honor.

MR. RAY: Excuse me. Before Mr. Deonny begines, your Honor|
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would your Honor want to read the indictment for the new jurors\

that came in, s=o that they would know what's taking place here?
THE COURT: I think not at this time. I think X'll just

let them puzzle about it. |

MR. KAY: All right.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
TOMMY DeLOACH

BY MR. DENNY:

Q Hr. D=Loach -~

THE COURT: If ahy of you ~- we would like you to hear
Mr. Denny’s quegtions and the answers here, ladies and
gentlemen, those of you who have just come into the room, as
well as those of you who have been in this courtroom all week.

MR. DENKY: Your Honor, I'm not sure they can hear you.

THE COURT¢ Could you hear me?

THE PROSPECTIVE JURORS: No. Can't hear you, Louder.

THE COURT: All right. If you can't hear Mr. Denny,
this gentleman on my left of the counsel table, let it be
k¥nown by raising your hande.

@o ahead, Mr. Denny. : .
Q BY MR. DENNY: Mr. DeLoach,,fbn ¥oh;ibenefit,

perhaps, and so that I don’t have to stgain ay voice, -and for

3

_.the benefit of the jurors, the prospective jurdrsidutsidé the

rail, I'll use the wicrophone here as you do.
Now, sir, did I ask you yecterday, before we.
left, about the business of experts testifying? .

A Ko, you didn't.
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Q Well, you heard the guestions that I asked of some
of the other jurors concerning the fact that the Court may
permit a man to testify as an expert, nay say that under the
rules of law he gualifies -~ at least, he has the credentials
to testify as an expert in the case; and then he gets up on the
stand, having gualified, and gives certain expert opinions, or
opinions which we classify as expert opinions.

This may happen in thisg case; do you understand
that?

A Right.

Q All right. Now, do¢ you understand that there are
certain criteria that you use in judjing his testimony, the
same a&s any other witness's testimony, and the judge will give
you those criteria; do you understand that?

- Yes.

Q And merely because a man testlifies as an expert in |
a case, do you understahd that you arc not reguired to accept
his opinion as gospel, for instance? Do you understand that?

A Yes.,

Q And just because a man sits up there with certain
credentials, are you going to say, "Well, evexrything he says
must be true, simply because the judge has permitted him to
testify as an expert"? :

Qr are you going to look further than that:.and see
whether, based on the other thingg that the judgé‘feiis you

you must consider in determining his credibility, his --

R ' +

A I would ~= ' : ) 1 - ‘e I K
Q —-— testimaohy is reasonable?
A I would have to look farther into it.
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THE COURT: Briefly, Mr. DeLoach, would you follow the
Court's instructions concerning expert testimony in judging
expert testimony as I have stdted it to you already?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 10: Yes, I would,

Q BY MR. DENNY: Now, sir, you've probably heard
the word "accomplice," haven't you?

A T think so.

Q I dare say, though, you've never heard the
correct legal definition given of that?

A Yes.

Q Would you say that -- : o
A No, I haven't heard the correci; definition.
Q All right. Well, I assume that 1ater on, -

{‘.

what an accomplice is, in the eyes of the law, the gctua;, ‘

very precise, legal definition. o,

Now, I've asked some of your fellow jurors

credibility of a polive officer, for instance, by the same
gtandards that you'd apply to the testimony of any other
witness.

A Yes, sir.

Q And they have all said "Yes," and I take it you'd
say the same thing; is that xight?

A Yes, I would.

Q Buk there's another category of witness that is
to be judged a little differently. And I believe that the
Judge will probably tell you that you are -- undex our law,
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you are required to view the testimony of an accomplice with

caution.
Do you undexstand that?
A Yes.
Q Now, there are numerous veasons for that, some

of which are selfrevident, some of which may not be. But
that is the law; do you undevstand that?

A Yes.

Q Now, if you f£ind in this case that a person is
an accomplice, or if the Court tells you that, 43 & matter
of law, a person is am accomplice, will you exercise that

extra caution in judging his or her credibility that the law

says you should use in judging that person's credibility?

A Well, ves. I would judge it right; along with
the rest of the -~ : .

THE' COURT: WL1l you sinply follow the 'CJétiar.t 's ingtruc
tion, Mr. DeLoach, as I give it ﬁo';foﬁ m ;f,e-spect to that

o . LR

subject? S L A

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 10: Yes.

L C
T RN o Y|

THE COURT: And in respéct to all subjects on’ \:yhich I |

instruet you?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 10: Yes. o

MR. DENNY: ‘Ali right. Would you pass the microplione
along, then, to Miss Fathervee «~ to Mrs. Fatherree?

YVONNE FATHERREE
BY MR. DENNY:

Q Now, Mrg. Fatherree, you've heard generally i:hf:‘-:-

-
y
i
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Aa~3 1 | <questions that I've asked of the other jurors thus far?
‘ 2 | A Yes.
3 Q And would your answers be essentially the game
: s | as theirs, thug far?
® 5 A Yes.
1, 6 Q All right. Now, you understand, having been
‘ 1 here when the Court read the indictment in this case -~ and
8 | by the way, do you have any feelings, as you sit there, that |
o | simply because the defendant hasg been indicted by the Grand
10 Jury of Los Angeles County, that he's more p;:qbabiy gullty
1 than innocent? T -
12 A No., o . . -
13 9 Do you understand the Grand Jury '_'1ndi_ct‘:nén‘t' N
% | simply results from having witnesses testify bg?ore. them,_ , ‘
. 15 with no cross examination or anything of that kil:;;d, _'so‘;fi:hat
> s | it's not evidence of his guilt? ‘
17 A Yes. L
18 Q And you are not going to consider the fact that
v | @ piece of paper is up here before the Judge, that accuses
20 |  the defendant -- you are not going to consider that that
21 means that he's probably more guilty than not?
22 A No, I'm not going to, you know, juet think that
2 { he's guilty. |
N, =~ Q Pardon?
2 A I'm not going to think He's guilty, just because
¥ 26 8 Grand Jury indicted him.
‘ 2 Q You understand, in fact, quite the opposite,
. 3 that as you sit there in the jury box at this moment, the
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defendant is closed -~ is clothed with the presumption of
immocence; do you understand that?

A Yes.

3 And that 1if you were to retire to deliberate
in the jury room right now, the People not having put on any
evidence at all, you'd have to bring in a verdict of not
guilty; do you understand that? :

A Yes.

400

Q It makes sense, but some peopleﬂ‘kind of get the
feeling, "Well, he's dccused; he must be guilty. And he's.
b ‘, T

supposed to prove his innocence.”

You know he is not supposed to do that, don't
¥ H

A No, I know that, S T
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I A
L '
L)

- o 1‘ " ! L] b L4
Q All xight. ©Now, in Count II of this ihdictment,

he's charged with conspiracy to commit‘ﬁurderLénd'rdbbeny,
- . . s .

:'._-. j-,. LY

Do you understand that?

A Yes. | g
Q You've heard that read? -
A Yes. - * s, A
Q And it%s my understanding that the People will

also attempt to chow some sort Of conspiracy to murder Shorty
Shea, though that isn't charged.
But under the law, if they feel they have the

evidence, they can proceed on that theory, the theory of

conspiracy.
You've heard of that word?
A Yes.
Q All right. ©Now, the Court, I think, when you were

here, read a certain instruction about the legal definition of
conspiracy; that is, to the effect that, in a conspiracy ==
that’s when two or more people ayree to do some unlawful act,
and then take some affirmative action -- other than just talk;
some act ~- overt act, it's called -~ to accomplish the un-
lawful goal ox cbject.
Do you recall that?
A Yes.
Q All right. DNow, there are many instructions
that you -- if you sit as a juxor -~ you may hear, the judge
may give you, concerning who may or may not be a congpirator.
For insfance, we've talked a little bit about it

before, during anokther portion of our voir dire, but you've
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heard of the phrase "guilt by association"?

A Yes.

Q Well, at sometime in the course of this trial,
agsuming you are seated to hear the evidence, the judge will
undoubtedly tell you even if a conspiracy among sqq% -~ sOme
people is proven, mere association with those pebﬁie, in and

of itself, is insufficient to make somepﬁe else gullty of

that conspiracy. cT ‘

Do you understand that?

A Yes. L s

Q And since this is the law, would you have any
hesitancy in acquitting someone charged with con%pifﬁcyf‘if :
that was -—- 1if all that was proven against him was that he

associated with others who may have been guilty of the crime of

conspiracy?
A No, I would not.
Q All right. And the judge will undoubtedly also

tell you that merely doing an act which turns out to have
furthered the object of the conspiracy does not, in and of
itself, make the person doing the act guilty of a conspiracy:
That there must be in addition some accompanying

specific criminal intent. Do you understand that?

A Yes.

Q Somebody c¢an help, unknowingly, unwittingly;
and by that help, by that act, can furthexr the object of the
conspiracy that some other peqpie have.

But unless he has the guilty intent to go along

with it, the crihinal intent to go along with it, he cannot be

= e
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guilty.
Do you understand that?
- Yas, I understand.
Q All right. And since that is the law, would you

have any hesitancy whatsoever in acquitting somebody, if that‘s
all the People proved; if they prove he had dohe an act, but
there was inadequate proof of any concurring criminal intent
on his part?

A No, I wouldn‘t, ;

MR. DENNY: Fine. Thank you. Would you gqsﬁ the
microphone along, then, to Miss Bourgeois? , {

1
MARIE A. BOURGEOIS

BY MR. DENNY: , fe ,

Q Miss Bourgeois, I notice that I have a’&uéstfén?
mark down by your business or occupation, I donlt think I.

fully got that.

A I work for Hoffman Motors Corporation. We import -+
Q BMW*g5?

A BMW's, right.

Q Right.

And what 8o you do there?

A I am an inventory clerk, in the accounting
department.

Q You are the one to blame when the parts don't
come in?

A No. I'm the one that knows how much the car's

going to cost. I type up the price labels and other duties.
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Q I see. All right. Now, ma*am, I"ve asked this
of one of the jurors concerning the death penalty phase of
a case, if it ever came to that -- a hypothetical situation

that we've postulated on occasion here -- but I would like to

ask you,

answers,

guilt or

assuming

because you seem pretty precise and exacting in your
and you seem certain of what you say.

Now, if you were in the jury room during the
innocence phase of the deliberations of the jury =--

you sat on the jury -~ and you discovered that you

were in a minority -~ perhaps even a minority of one; all the
others were éf a different opinion than you as to guilt ox
innocence -~ and you simply did not feel that their position
was reasonable, was proper, was the right positiqé‘-QJYOu felt

that you were correct -- would you change yQur.position and
join the majority, simply in oxder to bring in a unanimous
l‘ T ‘I! ' ':-‘

verdict? - P

. ..
H NP AN ) -

A No.
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Q There would be --
A Not just because it would seem that they wanted

Q Well -~

A -= or outside pressures, so to gpeak, from the
other members of the jury.

Q Well, if you felt convinced of your position,
but you said, "Look; here are 1l other pecople who are
intelligent people, and they have a different view," simply
because there were 1l in number with that view, would you
change your decision?

A Not just because thei¥ theory was different than
mine. I would have to examine both gides carefully, nine
and theirs, and come to my own decigion, mhethe;: ox not I
was the correct opne or they were the cor;:ect oi;;es;, - _

Q All right. And in so doing, T take it that you .|
would 1listen carefully to what their position was? You a
wouldn't just adamantly sday, "I know what I know, and I am
not geoing to Iigten to you"? | S

A Oh, no,

Q You wouldn't do that, certainly.

A No.

Q And by the same token, you would give them the
benefit of your thinking, to either attempt to persuade them, |
QrA to let them gsee what the bagis for your position wasj ig
that correct?

A Yes.

<) That is the system that we use -- hopefully -~
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in the jury room, in reaching the verdict, one way or the
other; is that right?
A Yes.

Q Now, ma'am, you understand that it's one of the

- basic foundations of ouxr law that the defendant in a ctiminal

case doesn 't have to prove anything; do you understand that?
A Um-bhmm. I do.
Q As T mentioned to Mrs. Fatherree, he is clothed

right now with the presumption of innocence and has no

- burden at all.

The State, the prosecution, has the sole burdems
you undexstand that? -

A Yes.

@  4nd indeed, the defendant in this case =-.or, in
any criminal case, from a traffic ticket right on upithfaugﬁ
murder «- is presumed to he inmocent until his gullt is
proven, and proven beyond a reasonable doubt and to éal mo:;ai
certainty.

And you don't have any objection or any argument
with that proposgition of law?

A No, none whatsoever.

Q Do vou think it's good?

A Yes.

2 All right. And do you understand, toe, that it's a
fundamental proposition of law that a defendant is mot
required to produce evidence; he is mot required to call
witnesses; he is not required to take the stand himself.

Do you understand that, ~- -~
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A Yes.
Q ~= in a criminal trial?

And do you understand that if the progecution
rests its case, and the defendant's attorney feels that there
simply isn't sufficient evidence to warrant a conviction, or
that there are just a few points that he wants to clear up,
he can rest the defense, without calling anyone, without
introducing any evidence == or, just calling a few wiitnesses
to comter those points that he feels should be cleaxed up -~
and then resﬁf

Do you understand that?

A Yes, I do. A

Q And you understand that if the defémse attorney
feels that the State just hasn't proven the case beyond a
reasonable doubt and to & moral certainty; he doesn't have to
call the defendant to take the stand to feétify to anything?

Do you understand that? | B

-

A Yes. L
Q And do you understand further that because of
certdain provisions of our Constitution, 1f the defende , =
attorney does not ¢all his client to testify, you, as & juror,
may not diaw any adverse Inference against the defendant,
simply because he has not been called to testify?

THE COURT: Now, the Court has permitted some consider-
able lenience in allowing you to imstruct concerning the law.
T will state that the Court will allow the Jury to answer this
question. ' '

But the Court would again remind you -- both
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coungel -« and you particulérly, Mr. Denny =~ that it's the
function of the Court to instruct concerning the law.

MR. DENNY: Thank you, your Honor,

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 8: I understand, ==

Q BY MR. DENNY: Yes.

A -~ a8 you put it.

Q Now, let me ask you, then, having gone over that
which is foundational to this question, do you feel, as you
sit there right now, that any defendant who doesn't testify
in his own case must be guilty of the crime of which he is
charged?

A No, I don't feel that way.
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At o MR. DENNY: Are there any other jurors in the box who
.‘ 2 | feel that way, that if a defendant doeésn’t take the stand,
3 doesn't testify, that therefore he must be guilty?
‘r 4 {No affirmative response.)
5 MR. DENNY: Do I see all of the headse nodding in a
L 6 | negative manner?
7 Mr. Craven, you are still impassive, but I think I
8 note a slight nod of the head again in a negative manner; is
9 _ that coxrect?
o | PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 2: Right.
1 MR. DENNY: All right, sir.
1z Q I take it, then, Miss Bourgeois, that if it comes
1 to pass in this case that the People rest their case, and
iy ¥ | thereafter I assess the state of the case and determine hot to |
. 15 ¢all Mr, Davis to the stand, that you won't draw any adverse
) 6 iriference agailnst him for tha“c reagon; is that correct?
o A That's correct.
18 Q Nor will you attempt to f£ill in any gaps there may
» be in the prosecution's case by speculating what Mr. Davis‘*s
20 testimony might or might not have been; is that ‘gﬁc;rrect?
A ', A Correct. It would not be my biae‘e' to do so.
2 | Q That is right. If the gaps are tlfag};é';i'.,n_: the :a.} o f" B
= People's case, the gaps are there. | |
., M And no lack of testimony, no lack of go.'i:;l:ig j‘._&rwérd " ]
% | with any evidence, is permitted to be used to f£ill in those ’
S 2% 4 gaps; de you understand that? | | | -
.. ol A Yes.
% MR. DENNY: Thank you, ma‘am.
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Ad-2
1 Do you want to pass the mierophone on to
.. 2 Mrs. Muldrow?
3
'y 4 MRS. EDDIE M. MULDROW
5 | BY MR. DENNY;
5 6 Q Mrs. Muldrow, I'm sorry, but I don®t think I got
7 | whether or ﬁot you bad had any prior jury experience.
8 A No, I haven't.
2 Q And you did indicate, I think, that you are
1o supervisor of the recon department of the Bank of America?
1t A Yes,
12 Q What is the recon department?
18 A Well, we adjust the computer, where it's kicking
P - out because of -- maybe certificatcs or something went in |
. 1 wrong, and there was a mishmash on the name; anything that
i 16 doasntt go in perfect kicks out.
o 8o, you have to adjust it and put it back in.
18 Q And you are the one who is supposed to fix the
1 goofs, in other words?
» A Yes.
2 Q A1l right. And you indicated, I think, that your
2 husband works at Lockheed. And I'm not sure in wha't‘ capacity,
2 | Jhether we got to that.,
- # What does he do? Cooel
» a He's an assembler. He works-on the airplane
i % door. : iy ‘L i‘,«;;s
. o Q On the airplane doox? .
\ % A ¥es.' *

-
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Ag-3 1 Q Is this the 1011 that he's working oh? -~ - ' |-
. 2 A I don't know.
3 Q All right. Now, Miss Muldrow, I have néver voir
. 4 dired a jury opposite Mr. Kay here, but if he's in the mold
b 5 of other prosecutors I know, I dare say hefll ask you -- ask
" . 6 each of you -~ concerning hig possible future reguests, to
7 have the defendant sentenced to be executed by lethal gas in the
8 gas chamber, whether each of you would have the courage of your:
9 vonvictions, or the strength of character to come in from your
10 delibexations, look Mr. Davis here right in the eye, and say,
1 | in effect, "I sentence you to die.”
12 Now, I assume he may ask you that., Aand I assume
13 your answer will be: Yes, you would have that capacity.
_a 14} Is that right?
. 15 A (No response.)
: 16 Q Do you understand my question?
7 A I'm not sure if I understand you correctly. cCould

18 you repeat that again, please?

19 Q Yes. If Mr. Kay here asks you if ~~

20 MR. KAY: Your Honor, I appreclate Mr. Denny voir diring
21 for me, but X think that he should voir dire for himself first.

AE fol 22 I can adequately do it for myself.

23
24
25
' . 26
27

28

.8
.o
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. communicating here, you understand that you can be convinced

Q- BY MR. DENNY: Well, 1et me'put ;t to you th1s P
way. If I were to ask you if you'd have the strength of . yonr
convictions, the strength of character, the COurage-of your
convictions to come into this court and look Mr. Davms right 1n;
the eye, after the penalty phase of the trial, and to say to -
him, without batting an eye, "Mr. Davis, I senténae you to l
die,” could you do that?

A If I weighed everything and I felt that this is ——
is the conviction, yes. If all the evidence was there, and I
was sure beyond a reasonable doubt.

) Well, again, so we make sure that we are

beyond a reasonable doubt that somebody committed a crime,
or was criminally liable for the commission of a crime, but
that*s the areé of guilt that we are talking about.
I am now talking about the penalty phase of the
'trial_
5imply because jou are convinced beyond a
reasongble doubt that somebody committed murder, you have
stated to me that simply by virtue of that fact, even if it's
willful, deliberate, first degree murder, you are not auto-
matically going to say, --
A No.
Q -- "Bacauge you are involved in the commission

of a murder, I sentence you to die.” Right?

A No, T am not going to say it automatically, no.
Q No way?

A NOs
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' jurors would answer similarly, if I or Mr. Kay asks that

Q But #ay, now, that you have found the defendant
guilty; and say, now, that either with or without further
evidence during the penalty phase of the trial -- and again,
thig is all hypothetical we are talking about.

A Yes. ! ch

A i
. oo

o} Even the finding of guilt is’hypothetical, as far

as I am concerhed. L Pl e
(Continuing) -~ but you have deliberateé wiﬁhhthei
rest of your fellow jurors, and you've reached the con@lus;on.i
all of you, unanimously, that he should be exccuted by 1ethal
gas. ’
Then, would you have the strength of character,
the courage of ypur convictions -- whatever you want to call
it =- the guts, the fortitude, to sit right where you are
sitting now, loolk Mr, Davis in the eye and say, "Mr. Davis,

I sentence you to die"?

a Wwell, would I have the courage?
Q Yes.
A I think I could.

MR, DENNY: All right. Aand I take it all the rxest of you

question; is that correct?
(No negative response.)

MR, DENNY: I see all the heads noedding in the
affirmative. Mr. Lear, you are impassive at this point, and
Mr. Craven ig ~-- has nodded morxe than you.

But you nod in the affirmative also; is that

correat?

JUROR NO, 3: Yes,
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1-1 1 MR. DENNY:, Well,, this is a standard question that
._ 2 prosecutors frequently ask. I don't mind asking it because 1
3 assume having gone through the voir dire mow that you have

4 your answer and it would be yes, but I want to step one step

o 5 further back to the guilt phase of the trial. And if you have
? g 6 heard all of the evidence, and I'll ask this question of all
7 you jurors:
8 Asgume that you've heard all of the evidence and
9 you honestly and conscientiously feel that the People have
10 failed to prove their case against this defendant beyond a
1 reasonable doubt and to a moral certainty, your moral certainty,
12 would all of you have the strength of character, the courage of
18 your convictions, whatever, to walk into this courtroom, look
2 1 Mr. Kay in the eye, look the Judge in the eye, look anybody
. 15 else in the eye and say quite probably, "We gequit this
probably?

15 | defendant, we find him not guilty"? Would all of you be

17 able to do that?

| .(Affirmative nods.)

19 MR, DENNY: And would all of you feel, having done that,
20 having listened o the evidence, not having been convinced to
2 the degree that you must be convinced before you return &

2 | wverdict, that you had aided in the due administration of

% justice and done your duty as a juror by bringing in an

% acquittal under those clrcumstances; would all of you feel

that way?
(Affirmative nods.) ;

# MR. DENNY: Fine, I'Ll pass for cauge, youf‘li'onor. '

= THE COURT: Mr. Kay. S
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MR. KAY: Thank you. S K

It will take me a minute to set up here.

Good morning, ladies and gentlemen.

(Whereupon, there were murmurs of "Good morning,

Mr. Kay," that were heard throughout the prospective

jury panel.) |

MR. RAY: At the outget, ladies and gentlemen, let me
encourdge you, and those of you in the courtroom, to please
be just as candid as you possible can be when you're answering |
my questions and Mr. Manzella's questions. And though all
of you that are seated in the box have been given a very good
job of that. I know for some of you it is hard to be candid
because you don't know everyone else in this courtroom, and
I'm sure a lot of you possibly aren't gifted in public
speaking, and you might be a little nervous. And that's very
understandable.

Sometimes -~ I know Mr. Demny’'s questions might
have confused you, and I hope mine won't, but if they do,
pleage tell me. If you feel you didn't understand a question
I ask, would you say, "Mr. Kay, would you explain it another
way, I don't quite understand what you are getting at,"
because I don't want you to answer anything that you are not
sure of.

Now, also, if you ask a question, don't feel that
you have to answer it yes or no. If you want to explain your

- answer, feel free to explain your answer.

And, also, if you give an answer and you thiﬁk
about it, egpecially on the death penalty, and you change your
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mind about it, raise your hand, even if it is tomorrow or the
next day or whenever, and gay, "Mr. Kay, I told you thé‘t: I, :
could vote for the death penalty, but I've been thinking it
over and, ges, I really can't and I want you to know ._ihat.l*‘ ‘

Please just be as c¢andid ag possible. ’ |

Now, the reason I sdy this, is becausé 'even thoil_gh
I know 1t might be hard to speak out now, I would imagine it
would be much _harde'r to speak out in the jury room for the
first time when your co- jﬁrors know that you were asked a
quegtion abaut the death penalty or some other subject that
should have prompted you to speak up.

And, also, I hate to bring this up, but also it
would be a violation of your ocath as jurors not to spesk up
at the present time,

So now is the time to speak up, not later on in
the jury room, if you have a particular problem.

Now, just as Mr. Manzella and I ~~ Mr. Manzella ig
the co-prosecutor on this case. He '11 be in later this
morning.

Just as Mr. Manzella and I want you to be candid,
we want you -~ we want to be candid with you.

And, therefore, I'm going to tell you that if the
jury that is impaneled to hear this case, to hear this case
ageingt Mr. Davis, finds Mr. Davig guilty of murdering Gary
Hinman and of murdexing Donald Jerome Shea, and conspiring
along with Charles Manson and Susan Atkins to murder and
rob Gary Himman, if they find him guilty of any or all of
those charges, Mr. Manzella and I will vigorougly ask this
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T Jury to vote for the death penmalty against Mr. Davis.
. 2 | Does anybody have any questions about that?
3 We want to be candid with you, just a‘s‘tée' want

’

4 you to be candid with us.

5 Algo, if I ask a question which does :;gi: pinpoint
o 6 your problem on the capital punishment or any other area 3 but M

7 { 1€ touches on it, please let me know about it because I canfi:":

8 think of maybe the problem, the problems that everybody Iga,;.;fl

g and maybe my questions aren 't articulate enough. - But 1f my P
0 | questions even hinted at any préblem you have, pleage let me |

la £ls. 1 | know about it or at least Mr. Manzella know about it.
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Now, first, let me explain just to clarify it for
all of you, there is a possibility that there will be two
phases in this case. The first phase is the gullt phase. In
t%ﬁt phage all you determine is the guilt or the innocence of
@fm Davis on the three charges in the indictment; the murder of
éary Hinman, the conspiracy to murder Gary Hinman and the
murder of Donald Jerome Shea,

In the first phase you cannot even consider the
guestion of penalty or punishment.

Do all of you understand that?

(Affirmative nods.)

MR. KAY: BAnd will all of you follow the judge's
instructions on that?

{Affirmative nods.) , L
, L

MR. KAY: In the second phase of tﬁéqtkial, the penalty

Phase, it will be your duty to deter@ineswhetper or n?t
Mr. Davis, for the crimes he has comnitted, gétg'iifé |
imprisonment or gets the death penalty. There is no burden -, :
on either side, o

In the firet phase, the prosecution yas the v
burden of proving the defendant guilty beyond a reasonable
doubt. The defense has no burden.

In the second phase, neither side has any burden.
it is up to you whether or not to impose the death penalty,
It is a matter for your sole discretion. Even the judge is nof
going to help you. BHe's not going to give you any instrue-
tions saying, "Well, L1f you find factors A, B and ¢ are

involved, then you should sentence the defendant to death. If,
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you don't find factors A, B and C or any one of them, then you
should sentence him fo life."

You're hot going to get any instructions like that.
It is just going to be up to your sole discretion whether or
not to sentence Mr. Davis to death or to life to pay for his
crimes.

MR, DENNY: 1I'll object to that, your Honor. The
phraseology there, again, ig, I think, assuning at this point
he's committed any crime.

MR. KAY: Well, I am assuming that he has been convigted
in the first phase. We don‘t get to the second phase, as
Mr. Denny well knows, until there has been a conviction in the
first state.

THE COURT: I think that's understood.

You might move right into guestioning on the
voir dire, though.

MR. KAY: Yes, your Honor, but I would like to ask just
one more general guestion. ji .

Those of you who are prospectxvejurors who are

¥
seated on the rail, when I ask the jurors,preeently seated in'

the box any questions, I would like to have each oﬁ you ,:,;
mentally ask yourself the same question so when you. take your.
place on the box, I hopefully won't have to repeat all of’the_'
questions. I can ask you, "Did you hear the question I asked
a particular juxor," and if you say that you did, I;é say,
"Would your answer be any different or what would your answer
be to that guestion?”

and if you do that, I think you'll find that the
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process of voir diring will move along a lot faster.

Now, what I intend to 8o is, on the death penalty,
I'm going to guestion each of youindividually, and then later
on I'm going to ask some general voir dire questions, most of
them of you as a panel ag a whole.

Now, when I ask the questions O0f you as a panel
as a whole, I want you to speak out audibly, say yes or no to
the questions.

I know Mr., Denny tried this and some people wquld‘
nod their heads and would speak out. In order to really be
effective, you're going to have to all speak out so I'll know

where you stand.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
ELVERA IZAGUIRRE

BY MR. KAY:

Q Mrs. Izaguirre.

Have you ~; yeah, maybe you want to take the
microphone. I can hear you here, but --
' Before you came into this courtroom, did you ever

think about the issue of capital punishment? ,

A No, I had not. ,

Q Singe you've been in this ‘courtroom have you
i
,

thought about it? R e

A Yes, I have.

Q Probably considerably? e Y
. “YES. - | i |
Q All right. Have you ever determined. in your own
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' 1 mind whether or not you can impose the death penalty?
. 2 A Yes.
8 Q What have you determined?
, 4 A Well, I determined that I could, uh, impose the
* 5 | death penalty.
3? 6 Q Now, if the jury brings back a verdict of death
7 against Mr. Davis, each juror must personally participate in
8 that verdict.
9 Mrs. Holt, who is seated behind me, who is the
10 | clerk 0f the court, if the jury brings back the death
1 L verdict, will poll each of the jurors, and she will ask you
12 individually, after the verdict is xead, she®ll ask you:
13 "Is this your werdict?"
s L Now, if you felt it was a proper case and that
. 15 was your Vverdict, would you have the courage to tell her,
g 16 "Yes, that is my verdict?”
7 A Yes, I would.
18 Q And do you feel, that you could sit in this court~
» room for over ﬁhe next two to two and a half months and look-
20 ing at Mr. Davis every day, and if you felt that it was, if
21 the evidence on the case wagranted it, you could tell him at
2 the end of the penalty phase that he must die for the crimes
2 that he's committed?
1b fo1  * a Yes.
25,
b 26
. 27 :
o ,
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1b~1 1 Q And I take it that you don't feel that any moral
.‘ 2 or religious belief that yod presently hold would prevent
3 you from voting for the imposition of the dedth penalty?
4 | A That is correct,
s | Q And I take it you don't belong to or have sym~
2 6 | pathy with any organlzations which wish to abolish the death
1 | penalty in the State of Callfornia?
8 A No, I do not.
9 . Q And do you have any cloge friends or relatives
1 | who opposes the deéth pepalty who you feel might try to |
u | pregsure you for voting for life imprisonment if you are
2 | geated as a juror in this case? )
L A No, I do not.
- 1 Q Okay., could you pass the microphone on to Mx.
. 15 Craven.
1 Thapk you, Mrs. Izaguirre.
17
| JONATHAN CRAVEN
¥ | BY MR. KAY:
w . q Mr. Craven, before you came into this courtroom,
2 did you, sir, ever think about the death penalty?
2 A No. '
5 | Q Since you've come into this courtroom on this
'y % case, I take it you have thought about the death penalty?
= A 1 bave. SR
H % Q And can you == have you determined in your owm
. 7 mind whether o¥ not you cm;id :‘.npqsé the :‘iéath '.pe_nalﬁ iﬁ; a N |
» cage which you felt that warranted it?
. S
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1b-2 1 A Yes.
. 2 Q And what have you determined?
3 A I could. ‘
0 4 Q | Do you feel that ~- the question I asked Mrs.
5 Izaguirre.
% a 6 Do you feel that you could pexsonally participate

7 | in a verdict of death, if you thought it was proper, and tell
8 Mrs. Holt and tell Mr. Denny and Mr. Davis that Mr, Davis
9 | wmust die for the crimes that he has committed?

0 | Do you feel that you could perscnally participate?
u | A Yes. _
v Q@  And'I take it that you don't feel that any moral

13 or religlous belief that you presently hold would prevent
» 14 you from voting for the death penalty?
. Lo A No.
16 | Q And you don't support or have any comnection with
17 any 6rganization which wishes to aboligh the death penalty
18 in the State of California?
E A No.
2 | Q And do you have any close friend or relative

2 who you feel is against the death penalty who might try and

22 exert pressure on you to vote for life imprisonment, if you
2 are seated dag a juror in this case?
*, 2 | A No.
% Q All right.
% Would you pass the microphone to Mx. Lear.
. 2 Thank you, Mr. Craven.

28
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1b-3 L RAYMOND G. LEAR
6 2 BY MR. KAY: a ‘ ' ,’
3 Q Mr. Lear, have you ever thougﬁt about the death
, 4 penalty? | oo
- 5 Well, I guess you have, because you hiad 1t';i.n
* e 6 | a sociology class. : S
1 Other than what -~ the particular aspécts that
8 you studied about it -~
9 A No, other than that. No, sir.
10 Q You haven't thought about it?
n A I have thought about it since I've been in the
12 éourtro.om. Other than that, no.
B | Q.- All right. Since you've been in this courtroom,
L 1 have you determisied In your own mind whether or mot, in a
‘ 15 case where you felt the death penalty was warranted, that
’ 16 | you could vote for the death penalty?
o A Yes, siy, I have.
18 . 2] And what have you determined?
B | A I have determined that I could.
2 Q Do you feel that you could persomally participate

21 in a verdict of death and tell Mrs. Holt when she polls the
2 | jury, and to tell Mr. Demny and Mr. Davig, that that is your

28 verdict?
Ny % A Yes, sir, I could.
% Q And do you feel that any moral or religious
" % belief that you presently hold would prevent you from voting
¢ 2 for the imposition of the death penalty in this case?
% A Ko, sir.
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.

T
1b~4 1} Q And do you belong to or supp:o‘rt any organizations
. . 2 | which are attempting to -~ which gfe- aéainst ghe death .
3 penalty? ; T T " .
4 A No, sir. \ ‘ ‘
o 5 Q And do you have any close friend or ire‘;la‘tis}e’who
. ¢ | opposes the death penalty, who you feel m:tght try to exert
7 pressure on you to vote for life :'.nq:rison}nen{:',:' if ycu are
8 seated as a juror in this casge?
9 | A | I know of none.
0 | Q AIl wight, thank you very much.
1 If you please, pasg the microphone to Mrs.
12 PuBois.
13
) 1 | LOLETA M. DuBOIS
[ 5 | BY MR. KAV:
? 16 Q Mrs. DuBois; have you thought about the death
17  penalty before you came into this couxtroom?
1 A Not before I came in, but very much so gince 1've
D been here.
20 Q Okay. And have you determined in your own mind
n whether or not, in & case which you felt it was proper, that
2 | you could impose the death penalty on the defendant?
2| A Yes, sir.
. s Q What have you determined?
5 A I determined if it should be, it would be.
"4 . 26 Q In other words, you could do that?
. % A Yes,
| 2 Q And you feel that you could persondlly participate
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in & verdict of death, and when you are polled you could tell
Mrs., Holt and Mr., Denny and Mr. Davig that that was your
verdict? , St

A Yes, “
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Q Mov, a gucition that I didn't uck the Firce Ehree

Jurorse which 1 would like thow Zo rcezpond to and'fdhi qlkg; Tk
Knowing that if you Lound the defondant quilty oF

first de ree wurder thot you would be faced with the resporni-
bility of detemaining whether or not he jot life imprizonwcnt
or the deoth pennlty, would you even congider cinding him
guilty of ceeond dojree aucder or ony lesser chorge ko ovold
the responsibility of woving inco the penalty phaze 0F the
trizl?

I Ho, six, I wouldn't.

M. KAY: And would &ll your amswers be the rawe?

THE THREE PROLPECTIVE JURORE: Yes.
BY KR, K\Y:

Q And do you feel that zny moral or xeligious
balied that you peeooently hold would prevent you f£row vating
for the death penalty in thir caes?

A No.

Q Do you belony to or support any orzanizations which|

are against thoe devth penalty?

A Fo.

Q And do you have uny close friendc or relatives who
you feel opposc the death penalty, vho you feel wiht try
to erert prescure on you, LE yvou were seated az 2 juror in thic
cace, to vote Ffor lifc ilaprisonucnt?

A Ho.

MR. XKAY: All right, thank you very wsuch.

Could you plcoce pacu ikt to HMHrs. Sias.

JURALY o1l

B

e
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BY MR. KAY: . ) ,

G Mre, Sims, before you came1ihto this eourtroaou,
i ] . . ¥

t 1,

s

did you ever think about the death penalty?
A I believe cometime ajo I read an article concern—
iny it, but 1 don't remcmber what my reaction was &ﬁ tﬁat'tiﬁé{
I did think about it, but I don't reienber. . :
Q All riyht. Have you determined in your own ming

whethexr or not, if you felt that the cvidence warranted it,

you could vote for the death penalty?

A Yes, I have.

Q And what have you determined?

A That I could vote for it.

Q And you feel that you could personally participate

in a verdict of death, and if you were polled after that
verdict that you could tell Hrs. Holt that that was youx
verdict and, alco, tell Mr. Denny and Mr. Davie that that was

your verdict?

A Yes, I counld.

v ¥You would have the courage to do that?

A Yes.

Q Now, one point Mr. Denny was bringing out that

I just want to clarify.

When we're talking about we don't want people
automatically to do one thing or the other,just so you are not-
confused, you understand that i1f you determine that it is
proper, you can decide to impose the death penalty based on
the evidence you hear in the guilt phase of the trial alone?

In other words, neither side hes to produce any
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evidence in the penalty phase of the trialy you understand thaty

& Yes. oo
T

Q In other words, what Mr Denny was gettlhg at,

we just don't want a juroxr to automatlcally do one thlng or

| . the other. ?

In other words, Mr. Denhy doesn'k waht a;jurbr;'
to get in the jury room and say, automatically., I have

convicted this man of first degree murder and anybody I womld

conviat of first degree murder I would sentence to death.

LI :'; L

And I don't want a juror te get in the jury rodom

and say, "Gee, L've convicted him of first degree murder.

Gee, I wouldnft give anybody the death penalty."
' Po you understand that?

A Yes, I do.

Q ' In other words, we want you to consider whether or

not the evidence warrants the death penalty in this particular
case; do you understand that?

A Yes.

Q Okay.

And do you feel that any moral or religious belief
that you presently hold would prevent you from voting for the
death penalkty in this case?

A Na.,

Q And do you belong to or sympathize with any
organizétibns which may be opposed to capital punishment?

A No.

Q And do you have any close friend or relative who

opposes the death penalty, who you feel might attempt to exert
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pressure on you to vote for life imprisonment, if you are
selected as a juror in thig case?

A No.

MR. KAY: Thank you.

Could you pleasc pass the microphone to

Mr. Cano.

JUROR NMO. 6: Thank you.

MR. KAY: Can you ladies and gentlemen in the audience

hear me? Lo

. 2 ’

(Whereupon, there were murmﬁrs*qff"YeS, sir, "

k.' ]

heard throughout the prospective jury panel beyond the rai;,),_

MR. KAY: Okay, thank you. ¥ just wanted to cheek. -

YGNACIO CANO ot j
BY MR. KAY: - e

PR

+

Q Mr. Cano, hefore you came into this courtro&m:
did you ever do any thinking about the death penalty?

A No, I did not.

Q All right. I take it that since you came into
this courtroom on Moxnday that you have thought about it?

A Bvery day.

Q Now, have you determined in your own nind whether
or not you could impose the death penalty if you thought the

evidence warranted it?

A I have.

Q And what have you determined?

A That I can.

Q And I take it -- do you feel that you can personall

A4
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participate in a verdict of death by ~~ if you were polled,
after you reached that verdict that you could tell Mrs. Holt
and Mr. Denny and Mr. Davis that that was your verdict?

A Yes.

Q You understand that we -~ at both the guilt phase
and the penalty phase the verdicts must be unanimpus?

A Yes.

Q In other words, all twelve jurors must agree
for guilt and, also, for penalty?

A Yes.

Q Do you feel that any moral or religious belief
that you presently hold would prevent you from vopgng for the

death penalty in this case? S

*
1

g- o

ir

A No., : o

Q Do you belong to or symﬁapﬁizélﬁith any organiza-
tions which might oppose capital puniéhmenté “; ;‘ ;T

A No. _ |

Q. and do you have any clese friend or r?ié;iﬁé : Q“

who oppeses the imposition of the death penalty, who you feei'

might try to exert pressure on you to vote for life
imprisonment for Mr. Davis if you were seated as a juror in
this case?

A No.

MR, KAY: Thank you.

Would you please pass the microphone on to

Mrs., Dunn.

THE QOURT: Let's recess at this time for approximately

fifteen minutes.
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Ladies and gentlemen, during the recess you are
©oblijed not to converse amongst yourselves, and this pertains
to you in the box as wall as to those beyond the rail.

You are obliged not to converse about this case
amonyst yourselves, nor with anyone else, nor permit anyone
to converse with you on any subject connected with this case,
nor are you to feorm nor express any opinion about it until it
ie finally submitted to you, should you be chosen as a juror.

About fifteen minutes. All right.

(Morning recess.)
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y oot
; 4

.

-

THE COURT: All right. The record will show that the

L -
vt
H

prospective jurors are all in the box and beyond theiiail.:n "

Mr. Denny is present for Mr. Davis, who is also
present. Mr. Kay and Mr. Manzella are also preséﬁﬁzlthe :
record may show.

You may proceed, Mr. Kay.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
MARY G. DUNN

BY MR. KRAY:

Q Mys. Dunn, I believe -~ do you have the microphone?

fHE COURT: Excuse he.

MR. KAY: I'll get it.

THE COURT: Excuse me. One further thing., MHr. William
Gourkney, is he here?

THE BRAILIFF: Six, he was sent over there.

THE COURT: Mr. William Couriney, one of the prospective
jurors who was called over, but who had not yet been sworn,
as I understand it, may it be stipulated, gentlemen, that he
may be excused?

He suddenly became ill.

MR. KAY: 8o stipulated.

MR. DENNY: Yes. He's the gentleman with the heart
condition; is that correct?

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. DENNY: Yes. 8o stipulated, your Honor.

THE COURT: Very well. Go ahead, Mr. Kay.

MR. KAY: Thank you, your HoOnox.
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since you 4id come into this courtroom?

BY MR. KAY:
Q Mrs. Dunn, before you caxe into this cbugtroom
on Monday, had you ever thought about tﬁe death ?ehélgy?
A No. ,’t -

+

Q And I take it that you have thought .about it~

LI B

A Very much. : T
Q and have you determined in your own mind whether |
or not you could impose the death penalty, if yom felt that

the evidence in this case warranted it?

A Xes, I have.

Q and what have you determined?

A I could.

Q And-do you feel that you would have the courage

to personally participate in a verdict of death, by telling
Mrs. Holt, if she -— which she would do, poll you after you
came to thakt verdict ~- and asked you if it was your verdict,
could you tell Mrs. Holt, when she polls you, and also tell

Mr. Denny and Mr. Davis, that that was your verdict?

A Yes. LT

Q You would have the courage to do that?

A Yeé.

Q Would you consider findiny Mr. Davis guilty

of less than first degree furder, to avoid the responsibility :
of determining whether he got life ilaprisonment or suffered
the death penalty?

A No, not to avoid anythiny.

Q All right. 7You wouldn't even consider that, would
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you?

A Ko.

MR. DENNY¥: Your Honor, excuse me. I think that
guestion perhaps, in context, is all right; but the question
itself is a little misleading, in that it may be guite proper
for them to gonsider a second degree murdex oOr somgthing
lesg than that, as well as not guilty, if the evidenée
discloses that or the law discloses tﬁaﬁ. o

MR. KAY: I think Mr. Denny knows that that wasn't

1} 1
4

my guestion, your Honor. - o Af
THE COURT: Would you read the guestion, please?
MR. DENNY: I think in conjunctiom with the prior = '+ .

question, it would be falrer to read it, your Honor.
. voa, Y $o

4

(Whereupon, the record was read by £he répoftef
as follows:
"Q Would you consider finding Mr. Davis
guilty of less than first degree murder, to
avoid the ﬁesponsibility of determining whether
he got life imprisonment or suffered the death
penalty?
"A No, not to avoid anything.
"0 All right. You wouldn't even consider
that, would you?
"3 No."
THE COURT: Well, the juror's answer is in. It may
remain. The objection is overruled.
MR. DERNY: Well, I think there was a gquestion that

followed. That's the guestion that I had objected to.
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THE COURT: I don't think there was a question after
that, was there, Mr. Williams?

THE REPORTER: No, there was no guestion that followed
that.

MR. DENNY: I'm sorry.

BY MR, KAY:. -

Q Mzs. Dunn, do you feel that any moral ox
religious belief that you presently hold would prevent you
from voting for the death penalty in this case?

A No.

Q And do you belong to or sympathize with any
organizations that might oppose the death penalty?

- A No, I don‘t.

Q | And do you feel that you have any close friend or
relative who might oppose the death penalty, who you feel might
try and exert pressure on you to vote for life imprisonment, if
you are selected as a juror in this case?

A No.

MR, KAY: Thank you very much. Would you please pass the

microphone to Mrs. Melendez?

AT R
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BY MR. KAY:
Q

MRS. RACHEL MEIENDEZ

Mrs. Melendez, have you thought about the death

penalty since ~- well, before you came into this courtroom

on Monday?
A

Q
A

Q

No.

I take it you have thought about it since?
Yes.

And have you determined in your own mind whether

or not, 1if &ou felt that the evidence warkénted it in this

case, that you could impose the death penalty?

O > H P

Q

I could,

You feel that you could?'

Yes. )

No doubt about that in your mind? |
No, o T

Do you feel that you would have the courage to

personally participate ih the verdict of death, by telling

Mrs, Holt, when she polls you after your verdict, that

this 1s your verdict?

A
Q

Yes, I do.
And would you consider finding the defendant,

Mr. Davis, guilty of legs than flrst degree murder, for

the sole reason to avold the responsibility of determining
whether he should get life imprisonment or die in the gas

chamber, in
A
Q

the penalty phase of the trial?
No.
And do you feel that any moral or zeligious
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2a-2 1 | belief that you presently hold would prevent you from voting
. 2 for the death penalty In this case?
3 A No,
‘ s | Q And do you belong to or sympathize with any
: 5 organizations which might oppose the death penalty?
2. 6 A No, I don't.
7 | Q And do you feel that you have any close friend or

8 relative who opposes the death penalty, who you feel would
9 | try and exert pressure on you to vote for life imprisonment,
10 if you wexre selected ag a juror in this case?

1 A No, I don't.

12 MR. KAY: Thank you. Could you pleage pass the micro~-

13 phone on to Mr. DeLoach?
14

¢ 5 MR. TOMMY DE LOACH

16 BY MR. KAY: o B PR
1 Q Mr. DeLoach, before you caﬁe"‘:-:.‘ﬁto‘ thig ccurtracm'

18 on Monday, did you, sixz, think about the death penalfgy hf:.

® all? Have you ever thought about it?

2 A No, I haven't. S e
2 Q And I take it that since Monday, you have thought
7 about it?
2 A A little; not too much.

s 24 Q Not too much, Well, have you determined in your

» own mind whethe? or not, if you felt that the evidence in

% | thig case warranted it, that you could impose the death

27 -

. penalty?
| % A Yes, I could.
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Q No doubt about that in your mind?

A No.

Q And do you feel that you wyuld have the courage
to personally participate in a verdict of death by =~ when
you are polled after that verdict -~ telling Mrs, Holt and

b oM. Denny and Mr. Davis that that is your verdict?

A Yeg, I have the courage.

Q And do you feel that any moral or religious
belief that you presently hold would prevent you from voting
for the death penalty? -

A No. ‘ o

Q And would you consider finding Mr. Davis guilty
of less than -~ of any chargeslesssi:han‘; £igst dggree mgd,ér., .

for the sole reason that you'd want to avoid the réépbnsi‘bilitjﬁ ’

of determining whether or not he got the death ger}a}.jty or Life
imprisonment? Lo
A No. T
Q And do you belong to ox sympathize with any
organizations which might oppose capital punishment?
| A No.
Q And do you have any cloge friend or relative who
opposes the death penmalty, who you feel might try and exert

pressure on you to try and vote for 1ife imprisomment, if you
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2a=4 1 | @re selected as & juror in this case?
. z . A No. :
5 MR. KAY: Okay. Thank you very much. Could you please' |
s | pass the microphone on to Mrs. Fatherree?
Pa ]
2, 6 YVONNE FATHERREE
7 BY MR. RAY:
8 | Q Am I pronouncing your name right? Fatherree?
9 A Yes.
0 Q Is that just okay, or is it right?
1 A it's Fatherree. ‘
2 | Q Fatherree, Okay.
1 T want to get it right now.
., u | M%s. Fatherree, have you thought about the death
.‘ 15 | penalty before you came intd this courtroom on Monday?
* 16 A No, I haven't. |
17 - Q I take it that since then, you have thought about
B | 4872 | |
19 A Yes.
2 | Q And have you determined in your own mind vhether
21 | or not, thdt if you felt the svidence warranted it, that you
22 | could vote for the death penalty in this casel:
2 A Yesg, I could, . 3
. 2% Q@ . No doubt about that infyou:r‘_ ﬁ;:ind'é
% | A No. _ _ s L 4
¥ % ) And do you feel that you wo:uld‘ hagv'et the ‘cnd:;l'ra.'gé £6 . 1
27 | personally participate in a vexdict of death, by telling Mns.
. 2 ) Holt, when she polls you, that that is your vg,ardict? An&

i:‘ oS :".l‘a'i :"ﬁ..l' =
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also telling the same thing to Mx. Demny and Mr. Davis?

A Yes, I could.

Q And would you consider finding Mr. Davisg guilty
of less than -~ any charge less than first degree murder
for the sole purpose of avoiding the responsibllity of
determining whether or not Mr. Davis got life imprisonment
or suffered the death penalty, in the penalty phase of the
trial?

A No.

Q You understand that if Mr. Davis is found guilty
of anything less than first degree murder, that we don't have
a penalty phase of the trial; you understand that, don't you?

A Yes.

Q However, 1f he is found guilty of comspiracy to
commit murder, we would alsc have 4 penalty phase. Each of
the murder counts and the conspiracy to commit muxder hold

a possible death sentence.

A Yes.
Q You understand that?
A Yes.

Q Do you feel that any moral or religious belief

that you presently hold would prevent you from voting for the

impogition of the death penalty?
A No, I do not.

*

PR
ice .
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‘ urgmiut:iona which might oppose eﬁpﬂ.ﬂl miﬁvmnt? o

@  And do you belong to of synpathire with any

A Rog I do not. . :

Q Do you have any close fr:hmﬁ ox nhtiw 'aha
you feel opposes capltal punishment that mixht ey s:ti mrt !
Pressure on you to vote fox Iife J.w::umm: if yau a:e .-
selacted ag & Juror in this cége? |

A No, T do not.

MR, FAY: Thank you vexry much.

Wonld you pass the micvophoos on to Miss DuBols,

IOLETA M. TaBOIS

BY MR, RAY:

G Misx DuBols, heve you ever thought sbout the desth
pmalty before you came Into thisx courtroom on Mondey?

A No, aix

Q@ I take it since them you have thought about iv?

A quite 3 bit.

Q And have you determined in your own mind whether or

not you could impose the desth penaity 1f you felt the evidence

in this case warranted it?7
A I bhelleve T could,
g Are you sure sbont that?
A Yo,
Q Ohaéys Do you feel you vould have the courage

| o personally participete in & verdict of death by telling
- Mrs. Holt when she polled yoir and telling Mx. Denmy and Mr.

Davis that that was youx vexdich?
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A Yes.

Q And would you consider finding Mr. Davis guilty
of second degree murder or any charge less than first degree
murder or conspiracy to commit myrder for .the sole reason

that you would want to avoid the responsibﬂity of detemin-

ing whether or not Mr. Davis lived or d:.e.d ;i.n the gas, chamben? :

A No.

Q Do you have any close friend or reia,ﬁi*ve’ "who

. opposes the death penalty who you feel might try and exert

( A

pressure on you to voite for life intpriSOnment if you are -’
selected as & juror in this case?
A No.

MR. RAY: Thank you very much.
Would you pass the microphone to Mrs. Muldrow?

MRS. EDDIE M. MULDROW
BY MR, KAY:

Q Mrs. Muldrow, have you thought about the death

~ penalty before you ceme into this courtroom on Monday?

A No.

Q And I take it you have thought about it
congiderably afterwards?

A Yes.
Q And have you determined in your own mind whether

or not that you could impose the death penalty if you felt
- that the evidence in this ease warranted it?

A ’Yes R

Q And you have determined that you could?
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A Yes.

Q And do you feel that you would have. f;he courage
to personally participate in a verdict of death by telling

' Mrs, Holt when she polls you that is your verdictand telling' N
the same thing to Mr. Denny and Mx. Davis?

A Yes.

Q Would you congider finding Hr. Davis guilty of
anything lesg than first degree murder for the sole purpose
of avoiding the responsibility of deteimining whether or not
Mr. Davis lived or died in the gas chamber? |

A No. |

Q Do you feel that any moral or religious belief that.
you presently hold would prevent you from voting for the death
penalty?

A N-a.

Q  And do you belong to or sympathize with any
organizationg that might oppose the imposition of capital

- punighment?
A No.
Q And do you have any close friend or relative who

you feel opposes the death penalty that might try and exert

: gome yregsure on you, moral, psychological or otherwise to

23 vote for life imprigonment, 1f you are selected as a juror

'. in this case?

A No.
MR. KAY: Okay, thank you very much.

1f you could pass the microphone down to Mrs.

:_Izaguirre.
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MRS. ELVERA IZAGUIRRE
BY MR. KAY:

Q Mrs. Izagulrre, ¢an you think of any reason why
you could not or should not sit on thisg jury';’ , "

A No. " -

Q And ig it your f£irm posit:.on that the People of
the State of California, who Mr. Manzellh and 1 rep-resent, R )
are entitled to an equally falyr trial with the defense in this
cage? ' S ;’;,i |

A Yes. | ;

MR. KAY: Pass the microphone to Mz. érav;ana |

JONATHAN CRAVEN,
BY MR, KAY:

Q Mr. Craven, can you think of any reason why you

" could not or should not git on this case as a juror?

A -""No. )

Q : And is it your firm position that the People of
the State of California are entitled to an equal fair trial
with the defensé in this case?

A Yes. |

Q Okay.

Could you please pass the microphone to Mr. Lear?

RAYMOND G. LEAR

| BY THE COURT;

Q Mx. Lear, could you think of any reason why you

' coﬁid not or should not sit as a juror inm this cage?
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A No, I camnot.

Q And is it your firm position that the People of
the State of California are entifled to an equal falr trial
with the defemse in this case?

A Yes, it is.

MR. KAY: Could you please pass the microphone to
Mrs. DuBois.

MRS. LOLETA M.. DuBOIS
BY MR. KAY:
' Q Mrs. DuBois, can you think of any reason why you
could not or should not sit as a juror im this case?

A No.

Q- And 1s it your firm position that the People of
the State of California are entitled to an equal fair trial
with the defense in this casge?

A Yes.

MR. KAY: Could you please pass the microphone to Mrs.
Sima?

MRS. AUDREY SIMS

BY MR, KAY: .

Q Mrs. Sims, can you think of any re!az;on ﬁhy you
could not or should not sit as a juror m this case?

A No. ' ' o L .

Q And is it your £ixm ;_aosition éﬁatﬁitﬁe 'Pebp-ie'of LLag
the State of California are entitled to an equal fair trial.
with the defense in this case? v |

x \,.‘.:'
[} a
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A

Yes.

MR. KAY: Thank you.

BY MR. KAY:
Q

could not or should not git as a juror in thisicase?

A

Would you please pass the microphone to Mr. Cano?

YGNACIO CANO

Mr. Cano, can you think of any reason why you

No, I do not.

-

- amar

T
v -
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3a~1 _ Q And is it your position that the People of the

. , State of California which, again, Mr. Manzella and I represent
5 in this case, are entitled to an equal fair trial with the

defense in this cése’?

3 s A Yes.

. 6 MR. KAY: Thank you. |

’ . { Could you pass the microphone to Mrs. Dumm.
g
o MRS. MARY G, DUNN
o | BY MR. KAY:
" Q Mrs. Dunn, can you think of any reason why you
12 | ©ould not or should not git as a juror in this case?
1 A No. .

N w | Q And is it your firm position thai: the People of |

. s | the State of California are entitled to an equai fair t_—“_al w:.th'

* 16 | the defense in this case? I AL B
17 A Yes.
18 MR. KAY: Thank you, -
19 Could you please pass it to Mrg. Melendez.
20 | !
21 MBS. RACHEL MELENDEZ
22 | BY MR, KAY:
23 Q Mrs. Melendez, can you think of any reason why

. . you could not or should not sit as a juror in thig case?

) 25 A No.

i 26 Q And is it your firm position that the People of

o 27 | the State of California are entitled to an equal fair trial
% | with the defense in this case?
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- Februaty. Ch

A Yes.
MR. KAY: Could you pass the microphone to Mr. DeLoach.

MR, TOMMY DeLOACH

BY MR. KAY:

Q Mr. Del.cach,; can you think of any redson at all
why you could not or should not sit as a juror in this case?

A Yes.

Q What?

A Well, it is kind of tiresome to me to sit right
here. '
It ig uncomfortable?
Ho, it is not.

Well, why == well, what do you mean?

S o &

I mean this long.period of time.
Q You understand it is just starting now. It has

been esgtimated the trial will ldst probably g:c:j -t'l'm middle of

A

Do you think you can sit ‘that long and pay -
attention to the witnesses and the Judge's iﬁétmctimé?' -
A I don't want ¢o.
Q You don't want to.
You'd rather not be a juror in this case? )
A Yeah. ‘ ’ o
MR. KAY: Okay, could you pass the microphone on to
Mrs. Fatherree.

YVONNE FATHERREE
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BY MR. KAY:

Q Mrs. Fatherree, can you think of any reason why
you could not or should ,noi: be a juror in this casge?

A No.

Q And ig it your firm position that the Pecple of
the State of California &re entitled o an equal fair trial
with the defense?

A Yes.

MR. KAY: Thank yon.

Would you please pass the microphone to Miss
Bourgeois. '

MISS MARIE A.BOURGEOIS
BY MR. KAY:

Q Miss Bourgeois, can you think of any reason why
you could not or ghould not sit as a juror In this case?

A No, sir.

Q And is it your f£irm position that the People of
the State of California are entitled to an equal fair trial
with the defense in this case?

A It is.

MR, KAY: Thank you. .' :

Please pass the microphone to Mrs. M:.tldrow.

¥

- ¢

MRS. EDDIE M. MULDROW . . ~ ;.
BY MR. KAY: . R |
Q Mrs., Muldrow, can you think of any reason Why
you could not or should not sit as a juror in “this case?

LI
i g A ¥
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A No.

Q And is it your £irm poritior. that the People of
the State of California are entitled to an equal falr trial
with the defense in this case?

A Yes.

MR, RAY: Okay.

Now, ladies and gentlemen, we're at the point
where I am going to ask quéstions of the panel as a whole.
And remember that I would like to have all of you speak out
so I can be sure that you're all answering the questions,
because sometimes I can't catch the nods of the heads and,
of course, Mrs. Briandi can't put down nods of heads on hex
record. '

Do any of you have any sympathy for Mr. Davis
because of the fact that he's a defendant in this case?

THE PROSPECTIVE JURORS: No.

MR, KAY: Okay.

Now, you underatand in the guilt phase of the
trial, remember I told you in the penalty phase that neither
glde has az;y- burden. But in the guilt phase of the trial the
prosecution, Mr, Manzelld and myself, have the legal burden
of proving a defendant guilty beyond a reagonable doubt.

Now, this, and only this is our burden. We don't
have the burden of proving the defendant guilty beyond a
shadow of a doubt, to an absolute certainty or beyond all
reasonable doubt. Lo

Now, realizing that we only have the burden of
proving the defendant guilty beyond a *‘rea:'soﬁabie doubt, would

1w

L4 P
N 1
H

'
1y
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1 | any of you hold the prosecution to a higher standaxrd?
. 2 In other words, require of us to prove Mr. Davis
3 | sullty beyond all doubt orx to am absoluqé‘certainty? Would
s | any of you hold us to. that higher standard?
5 THE PROSPECTIVE .JURORS: - No. | o
i 6 MR, KAY:  And you understand t‘ha-tt the burden of i:io.of‘
7 | which ve have in this case, to prove the defendant guilty

¥

8 | beyond a reasonable doubt, is the same butden of proof that
9 ‘ there is in every crimimal case, even if somebody zuns & red
0 | light and he goes into court and he's prosecuted for rumning
11 | a red light. The prosecutor in that case still has to prove
12 { that he Ls guilty beyond 8 reasonable doubt.
13 And the same in a burglary case, and in a robbery
. » 4 | case, in a rape case, in a4 child molestation case, the

-.3b fls.1 | burdem on the prosecution is the same in all eximinal cases.

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
28
. 24
.
26

o

28
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3-b-1
1 ' Now, due to the fact that this is a murder case,
_. 2 would any of you hold the prosecution to a higher standard?
3 | THE PROSPECTIVE JURORS: No. . . -
.. 4 | MR. KAY: Now, Mr. Denny has informed fau that at this
i 5.1 point Mr. Davis is presumed innOcent: f .": »—~:- C T f
Ty 6 ~ Do any of you feel that that péesumption of} .

-

7 | innocence is an impossible burden for the prosecution £o-

8 | overcome?
9 THE PROSPECTIVE JURORS: No. A
10 MR. KAY: You redlize that the presumption of innocence

n lasts only until Mr. Davis has been proven guilty beyond a

12 reasonable qoubt, once we've done that, he's no longer

B [ presumed innocent.

u Now, this, again, is a personal guestion, and

5 1 @Gue to my position in this case I have to ask it, and I'm

- I L

6 | not trying to embarrass anybody, but again remember I do want

17 | you to be candid.

18 I'm going to ask a question and then I'm going to

1 explain something about the guestion, and then I would like youg

2 candid answer.

2 Have any of you or have any of your close friends

2 or relatives ever been charged with or accused of a crime?

% Now, you netice I didn't say a felony. It canh be al

24

‘n
Lx

misdemeanor. The only thing I would exclude would be traffic
% of fenses.
Okay, now, have any of you or have any of your

‘ & close friends or relatives ever been accused or charged with a

B crime other than a traffic offense?
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THE PROSPECTIVE JURORS: No.
MR. KAY: Okay.
Have any of you other than Mrs. Sims ever served
on a jury before, in the current panel?
I believe Mrs. Dunn had some Municipal Court

experience in the early sixties?
1 1
§

JUROR NO,. 12: Yes.

. ¢t
MR. KAY: What about anybody else?

© § Ty A
JUROR NO. 11: Ope. It was in a civil case. '

MR. KAY: That's right, you were on a civil césé. jOkéy;
Have any of you ever studied law? ?' ’ f'blj}tﬂ

THE PROSPECTIVE JURORS: No. . C e

MR. KAY: Would any of you give any leég ﬁéighé Eo‘fhg
testimony of the wiﬁness due to the fact that that witness is a|
police officexr?

THE PROSPECTIVE JURORS: No.

MR. KAY: In other words, to any degree, whatsoever,
do any of you have any bias or prejudice against police
officers to any degree, whatsoever?

THE PROSPECTIVE JURORS: No.

MR. KAY: Do any of you know any criminal defense
attorneys?

THE PROSPECTIVE JURORS: No.

JUROR NO. 5: Yes.

MR. KAY: Yes, Mrs. Sims?

JUROR NO. 5: I do know Mr. Worrell. We're not close

friends, but I see him occasionally.

JUROR NO., 4: 8ir, I just remembered, I have a friend
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in the Attorney General's Office.

MR. KAY: Would that adversely ~-

JUROR NO, 4: No.

MR. KAY: == influence you in this case?

JUROR NO. 4: No, it wouldn'’t.

MR. KAY: Was he a Deputy Attorney General or an
investigator or what?

JUROR NO, 4: Well, he —— uh, he is a Deputy Attorney
General. He never discusses cases with me and I never talk to
him about anything.

MR. KAY: Is he just a friend or a relative?

P
h

JUROR NO, 4: Just a friend.

MR. KAY: Now, Ifm going to mention  the names of some

attorneys and maybe this wonld jog sdmebodyfs—mgmory%, A
i N .’. Y - 3 !

and I'll ask you if you know ;ny'éf‘Ehése o
attorreys, if you've ever spoken to them, ever peen assoc;ated
with thes, know them or have ever been represented ﬁy theri?

And I'd ask all of you in the audience to list?n~‘
to the names I'm goilng to read so I won't have éo read theﬁ
again.

MR. DENNY: Excuse me, your Honor. May we approach the
bench before this?
THE CQURT: VYes, you may.

{Whereupon, the following proceedings were had
at the bench among Court and counsel, outside the hearing
of the jury:)

MR.: DENNY: Your Honor, I don't know who the nhames are

pbut I just have sort of an intuition that they may be names of
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attorneys connected with the Tate-LaBianca cases and, if so,
I think that is somewhat prejudicial in asking that of these
jurors at this time before this panel. All of the jurors have
stated that they don‘t know any criminal defense attorneys
and --

THE COURT: Is that your purpose, to ask about ~-

MR. KAY: Let me say this: =—-

THE COURT: -~ the lawyers that were associated with the
Tate-LaBianca caze?

MR. KaY: ©No, I'm not going to mention who they are

assoclated with. As a matter of fagt, they're associated with |

other cases, also, been associated with the Manson Family cases)

Ifm not -~ I'm just going to mention thelr names, not their
assogiations. The reason I do this, I did the same thing when
I voir dired the jury on the Tex Watson case and I had the

jurors say that they didn't know any defense attorneys, and

4

Athen when I read the names I had two jurors gay, "Oh, yes, we

do know one of these attorneys.” Tﬁey both didn't know the
same attorney, but they knew attorneys on‘thls l;st. And they

had talked to them, but they didn't realize they were defense

* N \ e
A0 .

attorneys,
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3c~1 . MR. DENNY: Your Honor, the list Mr. Kay has, which
. , | @ppears to be a rather complete list -=
. MR. KAY: That's it.
s MR. DENNY: =~ of all the lawyers that have had anything |
T . | to do -- |
5. 6 THE COURT: That Looks like a list of the crimfnal

, | court's Bar.

8 MR, DENNY: Well » 1t is rather ex?e_,nsiyé, but these are
o | the lawyers that bhave had aﬁything to d:; ﬁ:i;th the Tate-

10 La Bianca casge and the Mansbn defmse, and I think it 1s

1 | highly prejudicisl at this time. If he wants to go into,
12 | that, he should do that on the publicity volr dire of the
13 jurors inmdividually. It is possihle it m:l:.'gh:t hé.broixéht up

. w | &t that time. But certainly not at this point, :&z:.view of
. 15 | their answers. o B '
) 16 THE COURT; I think you might ask generally whethey any- °

v | one to his knowledge has had any contact with or knows any

18 | coungel who represented Mr. Manson or --

19 MR. KAY: Anybody in the Manson Family.
0 THE COURI: ~- anybody in the Tate-La Blanca case.
21 We 're going to have to talk to them about -- we

22 | have talked to them about the Tate-La Biahca case. We might
33 | as well bring theﬁz out ==
.. % MR. DENNY: We've talked to them individually during the |
%5 | publieity phase, where we 've voir dired individually, but
% we 've got a panel of == I don’t kmow how many sitting out
‘ 27 | theéere. I think at thig time -~
23 THE COURT: Do you think there is one of them on the
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panel who won 't know about the Tate-La Bianca cage?

MR. KAY: Your Honor, I would rather ask the questionm,
then, 1if your Honor doesn 't want me to read the list, of
whether or not any of them know any attorneys who have been
associated at all with the Manson Family, of representing
any member of the Mangon Family.

MR, DENNY: I don't object to that.

THE. COURT: Okay.

MR, KAY: Fine.
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. open court, within the presence and hearing of the prospective

{(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had in

jury panel:)

MR. Ka¥Y: Well, it looks like you are going to be
spared reading my list.

So, I'll ask all of you the general guestion,; then:|
Have you ever known, spoken to, or ever been represented by
any of the criminal attorneys who have been involved with
representing members of the Manson Family in criminal cases?

THE PROSPECTIVE JURORS: No.

MR. DENNY: I hope he's referring to criminal defense
attorneys, rather than criminal attorneys, your Honor.

' THE COURT: I think he meant that.

MR. KAY: Yes.

MR. DENNY: I hope so.

MR. KAY: S0, do any of you know any private detectives?

THE PROSPECTIVE -JURORS: No.

MR. KAY: Now, as Mr. Denny has stated, in guestioning
some of you, in ¢riminal cases we have both circumstantial and.
direct evidence that may be intxoduced to prove a defendant's
guilt or innocerice.

Before I ask you questions gbout thié, ;‘ll give you
a little bzief example; so that, ﬁopefully, you' ééh understand

the difference between direct and cixcﬁistantial evidence.

-r

And then I'll ask you the questions_; % oty S f

-

= . ' .“ ~ : ' T r A
Now, say, for example, that you wanted to prove

that at some time in my life, I held a pen in my hand

ks

(indicating). Okay. WNow, direct evidence would be used Ehat

L

o - D
L . * ti
- VR N .
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I am holding a pen in my hand at this time. That's something
you see with your own eyes =~ kind of eye-witness -- s0 youn can
prove it that way.

Now, say, for example, I am standing like this,
and you don*t see that I have a pen in my hand. Now, how are
you going to prove it? Well, you can prove this by
circumstantial evidence.

Say that you got a piece of paper on which I
had -- you had seen me write some things, but I had written
them with a pencil, but you saw that I had written these --
or admitted that I wrote on this piece of paper with a pencil.

Okay. But that's not the pen, so you haven't
proven your case, that I held a pen in my hand at sometime
in my life.

Then, say that you came across a piece of paper
that had writing on it in ink, and you said, "Well, gee, that
looks kind of like that paper with the writing on it in pencil.
So then, you take it to a handwriting expert, and he compares
it, and he says that, "In my opinion, the pexrson that wxote
on this paper with pencil was the same person that wrote on
this paper with the pen.”

That's circumstantial evidence.

Or, say, for example that you didn't have the

. pliece of paper with the writing with the pendil on it, but

say that Ijﬁst told you, "At some time in my life, I have had
a pen in my hand."

That's ~~ I confess to it. Confessibn is
[ I !

. .
L] c“.

circumstahtial evidence.

!
P
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idea o the differcnce botween dizcct ond clrcumstantial

P 1‘
L

cvidence?

THE PROSPECTIVE JURURE: Yes. ‘

M. KWAY: Wow, hiec Honor, Judge Chocte, ;iliginstfuéé
you «t the end of this case that in tho eyes of the law,
direct and circuwsstantial evidence are to be treated equally.

In other woxrds, circumstuntial evidence ic not
favored over direct evidence, and vice versa.

Would you all follow that instruction of Judye
Choiite?

THE PROSFECTIVE JURORS: Yos.

MR. KAY: Now, understanding thet a person cen be
convicted of first degree murder, baced on circumstuntial
evidence alone, do any of you feel that this ie unfalx, .nd
that the law in this regard should ko changed?

THE PROSPECTIVE JURORbL: Nao.

HR., KaY: You all fecl that that's fair?

THE PROSPECTIVE JURORS: Yes.

MR. KaY: Now, in thig trial, ladic: and goentlen.n,
the procecucion will not offer eyewitncss fLcetiizony to qithec
one oFf the wurders, either the mpurder of Gary Hinwan ox the
amurder af Donald Jerome bhea.

Do any of you feel that, becaugr the proscceution
will not offer this direct evidence, do any of you Zeel that
you would not convict a defendant without eyewitnecs testimony?

TilE PROSPECTIVE JURORS: To.

Cielo[?tjiVe.cpmARCHWEs
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MR. RAY: 1Is that clear in all of your minds?
I notice that Mrs. Sims didn't answer.
JUROR NO., 5: Yes, I did answer.
MR. KAY: Oh, you did? I misged that. It's hard to
follow 12 people all at: the same time.
Would any of you requitre any particular type
of evidence, require the prosecution to put on any particular
type of evidence, before you'd convict a defepdant?
MR, DEMNY: Well, your Homor, I think that's asking

| them to priejudge the evidence. 1 .ﬁould dbject to that.

THE GOURT: The objection. iy sustained ‘
MR. KAY: Now, under our law, 2 mnrder cdnmitted in

?-}‘

the course of a robbery is automatically murder of the f,irst

degree. It's known as the felony murder rule.

In other words, the discretion iy k;i.nd'pfl taken b
' away from the jurors. They say: "If you find that the

defendant had the specific Intent to commit g robbery, and
he did commlt a robbery, and there was a murder committed
in the courge of that robbery, it's automatically murder of
the first degree.'
Do any of you feel that this is unfair?

THE PROSPECTIVE JURCRS: No.

MR. KAY: And would you follow the Judge's instructions
in this regard?

THE PROSPECTIVE JURORS: Yes.

MR. KAY: Now, I belleve that the evidence will show
in this case that in the Hinman murder, that the body of

' Gary Hinman was recovered; but again, the prosecution alleges

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES |
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that Donald Jerome Shea was murdered by the defendant and
others, and the evidence will show that Mr. Shea 8 body was

not recovered.

Now, in this regard, the prqsécﬁfion is required
by =~ is not required by law to proﬂﬁce t;e body of the
victim in a murder case. In this regar& we 'are requived . -
only to prove that there was a death -~ in other words, thatf

the victim died -~ and that the death was cauSed by a criminai

. ageney.

For example, that the victim was murdered. "15.6 |

any of you quarrel with that law? -

THE PROSPECTIVE JURORS: No.

MR. KAY: And would you all promise to follow the
Court's instructions in this regard?

THE PROSPECTIVE JURORS: Yes.

MR. KAY: Now; when the body is found, there is direct
evidence of the death. In other words, the body has been
found. If the body has not been found, the prosecution must

put on circumstantial evidence of the death of the vietim.

Do you quarrel with the law that permits the death
of a victim of a murder case to be proven by circumstantial
evidence? Do any of you quarrel with that law?

THE PROSPECTIVE JURCRS: No.

MR. KAY: And I take it again, you would ~-- would you
all promise to follow the Judge's instructions in this regard?

PROSPECTIVE JURORS: Yes,

MR. KAY: Does it offend anyone's sense of justice ox

fair play that a person can be convicted of first degree

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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murder, where the death of the victim is proved by circumgtan-
tial evidence? A

THE PROSPECTIVE JURORS: No.

MR. RAY: Do any of you think that that's wrong, that
a pergon can be convicted of first degree murdex, where, for
example, the prosecution has proven the death of the victim
by circumstantial evidence, although his body has been found?
Do any of you quarrel with that law?

THE PROSPECTIVE JURORS: No.

MR; KAY; And would you all promise again to follow
the Judge's imstructions in this regard?

THE PROSPECTIVE JURORS: Yes.

MR, KAY: You understand that our law is not such that
it would rewdrd a person for being clever encugh to hide the
body of the victim, the murder victim; you understand that?

MR. DENNY: Well, I'Ll object ta that. That's not a
question. That's a statement.

THE COURT: Sustained. It is a statement, and it's

drgumentative.

MR. KAY: Would you all ~= ,

MR. DENNY: Your Honor, excuse me, But I will move that
the jury be instyucted specifically o disregard that.

THE COURT: All xright. The Court strikes the questionm,
the last question put by Mr. Kay -- or, Mr. Kay's last
statement.
1f the Court orders anything si::i:icken, ladies and
gentlemen -~ and I'm spesking to those oif you in the box and

beyond the rail ~- you are to treat it as thpx;gh-ymx’d ﬁéyg_r o

;
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1 heard it.

6 2 Go ahead, Mrx. Kay. - ,
3 MR. KAY: Okay. "
. 4 | Mrg. lzaguirre, we'll start with you again..
* 2 5 o )
6 MRS, ELVERA IZAGUIRRE .

7 | BY MR. KAY:

8 Q Mrs. Izagulrre, if you believed that Mr. Davis

9 | was gullty of first degree murder, beyond a reasonable

10 doubt, would you yote to convict him of that c¢rime, even

1 though no -~ the body of the murder victim had not been found?

12 A Yes.
13 Q And would you auvtomatically vote against the
,.3 14 | imposition of the death penalty in & murder case where the

15 | prosecution was unable to find the body of the murder victim?
4b fls. 16 A No.

17
18
19
20 -
21
22
23
24
25

26

L 27
®
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MR. KAY: Would you pass the microphone on to Mr. Craven?

JONATHAN CRAVEN
BY MR. KAY:

Q My, Craven, if you believe that Mr, Davis was
guilty of first degree murder, beyond a reasonable doubt,
would you vote to convict him of that crime, even 1f the body
of the murder victim Qas not found?

A Yes.

Q And would you automatically vote against the
impogition of the death penalty in a murder case where the body|
of thé murder victim had not been located? |

A No.

MR. KAY: Thank you. Will you pledse pass the

microphone on to Mr. Lear?

RAYMOND LEAR
BY MR. KAY:
Q Mr., Lear, if you believed that Mr. Qaéis was
gullty of the c¢rime of murdexr, first degree mpréer,'beyond a
reasonable doubt, would you vote to.convéc;:hih in a case,

even if the body of the murder victim had not been foupd? -~ |
- v, ‘;) N N A v

A Yes, I would. T

Q And would you automatically vote against’the <o
imposition of the death penalty in a murder case Qhere tﬁé body‘
of the murder victim had not been found? Lo,

A No, I would not.

MR. KA¥: Thank you. Would you please pass the
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microphone to Mrs. Dubodig?

LOLETA M. DuBOIS
BY MR, KAY:

Q Mrs. Dubois, if you helieved that Mr. Davis was
gullty of first degree murder -~ and of course, you under-
stand, with all the jurors, that I'm talking about Count III, .
the murder of Donald Jerome Shea?

A Yes.

Q If you believe that he was guilty of that murder
beyond a reascnable doubt -~ and this is, of course, the only
burden that the prosecution has -+ would you vote to convict
him of that crime, even though the body of the murder victim
had pot been found?

A Yes.

Q And would you automatically vote against the
imposition of the death penalty, ifh a murder case where the
body of a victim had not been found?

A No.

MR. KaY: Thank you. Would you please pass the

microphone to Mrs. Sims.

AUDREY SIMS

BY MR. KAY: %

Q Mrs. Sims, if you believed that Mr. Dayis was

guilty of first degree murdexr, bheyond a rgpspnable doubt,

in Count III =~- the Shea murder —- w@u;d you vote to convict

him of that crime, even though Mr.'éhea‘s’bb&y'had noi~beenf* :
- ; ' ' = v é-.v“.'
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found?
A Yes. R ot
] And would you automatically vote against the :
impogition of the death penalty on that Count, because of the
fact that Mr. fhea's body had not been found?
A No.
MR. KAY: Thank you. Would you please pass the

microphone to Mr. Cano?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NQ. 6: Thank you.

YGNACIO CANO
BY MR. KAY:

Q Mr. Cano, if you believed that the prosecution had |
proven that Mr. Davis was guilty of the murder of Mr. fhea,
beyond a reasonable doubt, would you vote to convict him of
that murder, even though Mr. Shea®s bkody has not been found?

A Yes.

Q and would you automatically voté against the
imposition of the death penalty on that count, on the Shea
murder, because of the fact that Mr, Shea’s body had not been .
found?

A No,

MR, KAY: ‘“Thank you.

Would you please pass the microphone to Mrs. Dunn?

MARY G. DUNN

BY MR, KAY:

Q Mre. Dunn, on the Shea murder, again, which we

. CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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Homd 1 are talking about, if you belicved that Mr. Davis wa{s guilty of
. 2 the Shea mirder beyond a xeasonable dbzrzbts"-—i‘- ‘whlich, again, is
3 the prosecution's only burden in this cake, the lo'nly 1_ega]l. -
‘ s+ | burden -- would you vote to convict him of Zthatf erime, even: - |’
B 5 though Mr. Shea's body had not been found?
>, 6 A Yes. . o
7 Q and would you automatically vote aga:,nst the e
8 imposition of the death penalty on that Count, becauc'c of the H
9 fact that Mr. Shea’s body had not been found?
10 A No.
1 MR. KAY¥; Thank you. Would you please pass the
12 microphone to Hrs. Melendez?
13
» 14 RACHEL MELENDEZ
® 5 | BY MR. KAY:
’ 16 Q Mrg. Melendez, if you believed, on the Count IIT,
" on the Shea murder, that Mr. Davis was guilty of that murder
18 beyond a reasonable doubt, would you vote to convict him of
19 that murder, even though Mr. Shea's body had not been found?
2% A Yes.
21 Q And would you automatically vote against the
22 imposition of the death penalty on that Count -~ again, we
B | are talking only now abont Count III -- because of the fact
X % that Mr. Shea's body had not heen found’-’
% A No.
b 2% MR. KAY: Thank you. Would you please pass the
. i microphone to Mr. DeLoach?
8 TOMIIY DeLOACH

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES'



641
A
o 1 BY MR. InYs
. 2 < Hr. Deldach, if you bolieve that the pros:s>gution
3 | proved ir. Davir juilty boyond o recaconable doubt of the nurder
) 4 ‘ 0L Donald derome Lhea, would you vote to conviet,him orf that_ |
F 5 murder, even thoujh Mr. Shoa's body had not beenff?qnd?
2, 6 | A Vo e
7 Q And would you automatic;llﬁ vgte agoingt tho
8 | imposition oi the death penalty in o ';:-.u,rder*-- :}zeli, in . ;‘4_-' ’
9 count IIL, the Shea murder —- Just beschuce o i;h-e facgt th.:atl | |
0 | Mr. Shea's body hasg not been found? ' R
1 A No. .
12 MR, XA¥: Thoank you. Would you plesse paz..i.ha, L '
13 amicrophone to lxs. Fatherrce?
. 14
. 15 YVOENE FATHERALE
) % | BY HR. KAY:
o Q - Mrs. Fotherree, ir you belicved that the
18 prosecution, on Count III, on the wucdzr of Donald Jderome
9 rhea, proved Mr. Duvic was guilty of that aurder beyond a
20 reasonuble Goubk, would you votc to convict him of thot murder,
A even thoujh iir. Shea’s hody has hot been Found? '
22 A Yos.
3B Q And would you automutically vote against the
22 21 inposition of death penalty on Count IIX, becaugc 0f the fact
% that Mr. EShei'sz bedy had not becn found?
- 26 A No.
. 2 MR. KAY: Thank you. Would you pleace pase the nlcro-
% phone to Mise Bourjeoic?
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MARIE A. BOURGEOILL
BY MR, KAY:

Q Miss Bourgecols, if you beliesved that the
proseqution demonstrated in the evidonce produced here in thz
courtroom that Mr. Davis was juilty of the murder of Mr. Shea,
beyond a reasonable doubt, would you vote to convict him of
that murder, cven though Mr. Shea’s body had not been found?

A Yes- ; .
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8] And would you automatically vote against the
Inmposition of the death penalty on that particular murder
because of the fact that Mr. Shea's body had not been found?

A No. |

MR. kAX: Thank you. )

Would you please pass 'i:he‘mg;t_crophone on. to
Mrs, Muldrow. | |

_ MRS. EDDIE M., MULDROW . . *
BY MR, KAY:

Q Mrs, Muldrow, if vou believe'th‘at-by ‘the:evideﬁce'
in this courtroom it was demonstrated to you that Mr, Davis

- was gullty of the murder of Mr. Shea beyond & reagonable

doubt, would you vote to convict him of that crime even
though Mr. Shea's body has not been found? |

A Yes.

Q Would you automatically vote against the impogi-
tion of the death penalty on that count because of the fact
that Mr. Shea's body had not been found?

A No. |

MR.. KAY! Thank you. That's -~ take this back.

Noswt; Mr. Denny hasasked some of you questions

about if you got into the jury room and it was 11 to 1,

11 jurors against your position, would you not change your
position if you believed in it. I certainly concur in that.
If you believed in your position, nobody wants you to change
it.

But will you all promise that you'll discuss the
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evidence and the case with your fellow jurors and that you'll
all be reasonable in doing so?

Will you promise me that?

THE PROSPECTIVE JURORS: Yes.
MR. KAY: Okay.

Sometimes a juror might go into the Juxy room,
and as soon as they start deliberations make a comment about
the case, "Well, I think thus and so," and then they'll feel
since they've made their position known, ﬁhe’y wouldn 't want
to cban,ge their nogition. ‘Ihat 1t might be Iosing face and B
they'll be stubborn about it. |

Will all of you promise ths,t you won 't do this?
’I'HE PROSPEGTIVE JURORS: Yes. )

MR. KAY: Now, can any of you, other than Mr. DeLoach -

who I've already talked to you on this matter, -~ can any

of you think of any reason vhy you could not give the People

of the State of Galifornia or the defense a fair trial in this
case?

THE PROSPECTIVE JURORS: No.
MR. KAY: Thank you very much, ladies and gentlemen,
I pass for cause, your Honor.

THE COURT: The first peremptory challenge is with the

| People.

MR. KAY’ Yes,

MR. DENNY: Your Hmor, I wond% the Court might take

' the opportunity to question Mrm,in view.of hig ~—~—

statements to Mr. Kay?
THE COURT: The Court sees no reason to question Mr.
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~ BY MR. DENNY:

' be vespected as fdar as counsel will be concerned, But this
18 going to be a long trial. It is goirig to be an arduous

" for the next three or four months, you know, maybe.

nature of your work, whatever, you're just not used to assuming

DeLoach. The simple fact that he doesn't wish to serve on
the jury doesn't, in the Court's opinicn, disqualify him.
If he ==

MR. DENNY:. May I inquire, then, your Honoxn?

THE COURT: If either of you wish to inquire, you may.

MR. TOMMY DeLOACH

Q Mr. DeLoach, it is important, obviously, for us to
have your feelings in this respect and, certainly, they will

trial, Any muxder case is.

Any murder case of this complexity and length, it
is going to be doubly so. And is it your 'feeling solely from
a physical standpoint that you don't think physically you .
will be able to put up with this or ig thére seme other thing |
that makes you gtate to Mr. Kay that you just don't ‘_:Eeel_‘ you !
can sit through it} A

A Yes, it is physical. Physically, you knmq ,
Q@ - In what respect, sir? -
A 1 just don't like this position I 'n going to be in

Q Well, let's hope it is not three or four months.
None of us posited that long a period. But it could be two
or three months certainly, two and a half months, three dt
the most, I would expect, and is it just that because of the
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a position --

A That's what it is.
A1 ~= a position for this long?

And
you would be so

- notgive your full attention to the evidence as it comes from
the witness stand there by the Judge?
A Yes.,
“MR. DENNY:
the juror at this point. I'm not sure under which section.

THE GOURT: Both counsel stipulate?

“MR. KAY:

MR. DENNY:

THE COURT:
you.

MR, DENNY;:

MR. KAY:

candid.

do you feel, sir, under the circumstances

uncomfortable in that position that you could

Well, your Honor, I would, then, challenge

Yes, we’ll stipulate with defense counsel.
So stipulated. ﬁ
Mr. Deloach, thank you. The Court excuses

Thank you, sir.
Thank you, Mr. Delioach. Thank you for being
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sa-l 1 THE COURT: All right, ladies and gentlemen, let's
. 2 | take one name from the -~ about six remain; is thexe about
3 | six of the other panel?
y 4 | THE CLERK: Yes.
' 5 | Miss Delilah Fraziexr, Dwe-l-i-l-a-h, last nanme
56| Pepeaezeicemr.
] .
& ‘ VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION -OF
g DELILAH FRAZIER
10 | BY THE COURT:
1 Q Miss Frazler, have you been preésent since Monday |
12 during all of the proceedings except when you were excluded by
13 | the Court?
e 4 A Yés, " .
. 15 Q And you heard the COu;t‘s explanatiiqil., .;wf the nature
E 16 1 of this case, heard the Court's readi:n’g',oé ~th;3 indictment, did
i you not? , e A I
B . A Yes. ‘ s e
9 | Q Ang to those questions of a general nature that I
20 put to the prospective jurors, would your answers be a.n;y" |
21 aifferent than the majority have responded to:thoge qneﬁtig’gs? e
L A No.
% Q Ccan you think of any reason why you couldn't be
¥ 2 ~ fair and impart.ial in this cage?
% A No.
h % Q Or why you should not sit as a juror in thié case? |
.‘ 2 A No, I can't.
28 Q what has been your jury experience?
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OO OB OO0 O O OO P O OH OO

Q
enforcement

A
o]

None.

Igs this your first case of any type?
Yes.

And are you employed?

Yes. I work for the County as a cashier.

"How long hawve you been employed by the County?

For two years.

And you work as a cashier in what department?
Department of Public Social Services.

It is Miss Fraziler?

Yes.

In what general area do you reside?

West L. A.

Are you related to or a friend of any law
Officer?

No.

Youfve heard the Court's explanation of the law

concerning the penalty phase, have you not?

A

Q
A
Q

Yes,
Do you believe yourfully h‘nders,térid' it?

Yesg. - j -

4 - i é T T
Do you realize, then, that the question of whether |

life imprisonment or death will be imposed upon %pmebody_Whp is

¢ BT :
convicted of murder of the first degree lies with the jury and

it iz a matter for the jury's discretion?

A
Q

Yes.

Then, realizing that, do you have such feelings

concerning the death penhalty that you would automatically refuse
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to inpose it in any case?

Y No, I don't.

Q Would you automatically, upon a conviction of
murder in the first degree impose it without looking at ox
regarding the evidence?

A No.

Q Qr are your feelings such concerning it that you

.would be unable to be failr and impartial in determining the

guestion of guilt or innocence in the £irst phase?
A No.
THE COURT: All right, we'll excuse everyone until
2:00 o'clock., Remember the admonition that I have heretofore
given you, that you are not to converse amongst yourselves,
nor with anyone else, nor permit anyone to converse with you
on any subjec¢t connected with this matter until it is finally
submitted to you, should you be chosen as a juror.
whenr you return, if you return a little early so
the balliff ¢an call your names to determine if you are
present, no one is to absent himself without permission of the
Court.
Return ~- let's see, do we have a courtroom
available?
THE BAILIFF: No, sir, the hal;way. : ;
THE COURT: You'll have to retuzn to thé‘géllway, that
lovely hallway. I'm sorry, we don t have another plage: for
you, buk with the exception of Miss Frazmer, Whom I Woulﬁ
like to be in her seat ~- I would like to have you_ in your

seat at 2:00 o'clock in the jury box where you are. ! The .

A
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others of you should be outside, then, at 2:00 o*alock, '
All right, you are excused, until then.

(Whereupon, 12:04 P. M. the noon recess was taken.l'

;
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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, FRIDAY, DECEMBER 3, 1971  2:05 P.M.

N e am

THE COURT; Let the record show the defendant is present |

- with his counsel, and Miss Frazier iz in the box.

Is that right?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 10: Yes.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
DELILAH FRAZIER
BY THE COURT:
Q Miss Frazier, we want to f£ind ocut from you what
you may have heard, seen or read concerning this case before

Monday, when I £irst told you about it, when I told you --

| read the indictment to you and told you something of the case.

Have you ever heard the name -~ have you ever

heard sbout thée case before?

A Yes, I have,

Q In what connection?

A I just read about Charles Mansgon.

Q . Charles Manson?

MR. DENNY: Excusge me, yot}a: Honor. Could we get the
microphone for the juron? | |

Q BY THE COURT: Had you hgé.a:d about these charges

' in this indictment before?

! -

A No.
§ - VWhen was the last time you heard, saw or vead
anything abouf Charles Manson? How long ago? A |

L . '
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A T think about two weeks ago.

Q About two weeks ago? Do you remember what you
read?

A A No, I don't.

Q Do you recall whether it was a court appearance
involving Mr. Manson, or something of that mature, that you
read about two weeks ago?

A It had something to do with court, but ==

Q Do you know whether Mr. Manson wag charged with
an offense ~~ charged with some crime =~

A Yes.

Q -~ at that time, or -=

A I don't remember exactly what it was,

Q You cannot recall what it was?

A No.

Q Have you ever heard the name Shorty Shea before

T told you about it, then?
A Yesg,
Q In what comnection?
A I read it in the paper.
Q@ . And what do you know about Shoxty Shea from what

| you read in the paper?

A I don't recall exactly. I just remember seeing
hig nane.

Q You recall now that what I read in the indictment
was. that it is alleged that he is a victim of a murder, in the
third count, ~- ‘

A Yes,
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Q -~ the third count in the indictment. ' B

Now, had you ever read anything sbout a mun
named Shorty Shea, "Stuntwman Shorty Shea"? o R
A Well, I remember reading about him, but I'don't
recall just exactly what -- |
Q And heard 1t over the radio or television?
A Yeah.,

.Q And you cannot recall what it was about Mr. Shea
at this time?

A No.

Q Befuore you came to this courtrpom -~ or even at
this moment ~- do you have any idea that Mr. Shea's deceased?

A No..

Q How about the name Gary Hinman?

A No, I don't vemember reading anything ahout him.
Q Now, you stated that you did read about Charles
Manson. Do you know the name Marnson Family, or the phrage

- Mangon Family?

A Yeg.

Q What does that mean to you?

A Well, a group of people that killed Sharon Tate
or gomething ~- or was accused of killing Sharon Tate, or --

Q Well, were most of the things you heard or saw
or read about the time of the Tate~La Bilanca case, when Mr.

Manson wag being tried with other pedgple in that ecase? For

| certain murders?

A Yesh ¢>

Q Would somebody who was a member of the Manson Family

-
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as a result of what you've heard, seen or read, suffer any

| prejudice in your mind?

In other words, would you be prejudiced against
that person, so that you would be unable ;tb give that person
a falr trial? A

A No, sir. o | _ |

@  If I were to tell you that yoﬁ ﬁeré to set aside -~
if T were to instruct you that you were to set aside anything
that you may have heard, seen or read about Mr. }Iaf;son, éboui:
Mr. Dévis -~ if you should remember anything concerning Mr. .
Davis or this case ~~ if I were to tell you that you were

to set anything that you may have heard, seen or read, would
you be able to do that, and decide this case only on the

. evidence produced in the case, and the Court's instructions of

law?

A Yes, Si’fi
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Are you sure about your capability of doing that?
Yes.

Will you do that?

Yes, I will,

And can you be fair and impartial in this cage?

> o > O p O

Yes.
THE COURT: Mr. Denny.
MR. DENNY: Yes, thank you.

DELELLAH FRAZIER | J
BY MR. DENNY: : Ty

Q Miss Frazier, do you subscribe to any newspaper

¥

 yoursel£? . .

A No, I don't. . ) ‘

Q@  Or do you live with a family that does?

A No.

Q Do you -~ what is the main source of your news,
news of the day?

A Mostly TV, the news on IV.

Q And do you have a regular news program that you
watch daily?

A No, I don't,

Q Well, do you regularly listen ko the radio at
all at any time during the day.r?
Maybe in the morning. No¢ news station, you know.
Listen to music statlom, generally?
Yes; uh~huh. X
Get your news in little .dibs and dabs?

L o O
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Q That come over the music station?
A Right.

Q And I take it you don't follow crime cases as
they're reported, particularly, do you?

A No, I don't.

Q 1 take it, however, that at the time of this

| murder of Sharon Tate and the others, thig was some topic

of conversation among you and your friends?
A Yes.
Q And you work at the Department of Public Social
Services? -
A Yes. :

7o

Q Here for the County. | , . A
Located where? s T
A On Adams and Grand. o
Q And in the course of discussiong after Mi. 'I&énéon
had been arrested, and there was a good de;al of publicity o ,
at that time through the papers and IV and r.:adi-o, did you
happen to hear, see or read anything about Mr. Manson's

arrest and those of some other memberg of the so-called

. Mangon Family?

A I read something about it. I don't recall what
it wae.

Q Did you ever read, hear or gee anything about any
philosophy that Mr. Manson may have had concerning black
people or black and white people?

A No.
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Q@  Ever talk to anybody about it?

A No.

Q And when a trial that's been called the Tate~
La Bianca trial went to trial, do you remember that at all?

A No, I don't. ‘

Q Do you rvemember whether Mr. Mangon was found
guilty ox not?

A I remember, I think hewas seni:‘encei to death on
one charge, found gullty.

Al And do you recall whether he was tried with
anyone at; that time?

A No, I don't. '

Q Do you remember reading anything about some
girls who were supposed to have been involved in this Tate
and La Bianca murders?

A Yes.

Q And do you remembexr reéading any:th;l.ng about the
fact that they were tried along with him?

A No, I don't. -

Q All xvight. ; '

And do you have some recollection of hearing

 about Mr. Manson in connection with some court proceedings

within about the lagt couple of weeksy is that’ righi:?‘ ‘
A Yes. | , _ IR
2] Do you recall whether it was something you read
or something you saw on TV or gomething you heard on the
radio?

A I think I saw it on TIV.
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Q And do you know was it in connection with his
belng tried for some other charge?

A I don't remember what it was, really.

Q You didn't pay any particular attention to it?
A No.

Q All wight.

And 1 think you gaid as far as what the term
Mangon Family means to you, it is & group or people that
killed Sharon Tate?
A Were accused of killing them.
Q I was just about to say they were actused of

killing hez.
All right, you've been sitting in the courtroom

~ too long.

Well, 1£f I told you that it is a fact that Mr,
Mangon and some members of the so-~called Manson Family were
found guilty, then; your statement would be correct that some;
members of the Family, at least, were found guilty of killing
Sharon Tate anci others; do you understand that?
A Yes.
Q All right.
Now, do you understand that th;:i.s. so~called Manson
Family -- there were a lot of people involved in it, a lot
of people who were connected with {t or had something to do
with it at one time or anotheri do you unde;:s.tand tbé‘t?‘ g .: ,
A Yes, 1 do. o
Q Do you have any feeling now, again, because of
your answer on this, that the Manson Family i in your mind is
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the group that killed or even was accused of killing Sharon
Tate?

Do you have in your mind now that everybody who
had anything to do with Charlie Mangon or who might be szsid to |
bave been a member of the Manson Family, ag it's been called,
because of the commection of the Manson Family with the
death of Shdaron Tate and others, must, therefore, be guilty of .
any crimes charged against them?

A . No, sir.

Q Or was probably guillty?

A Noy sir. ‘

Q Or ig likely to be guilty?
A Nos

Q Sa, at this point in your mind; the lmere fact
that there may be some 'c0nnecti;m between, say, this
defendant and Charles Mangson, doesn't make you . .feel auto-
matically, to use that funny litile word, this ‘ﬁefendant is
probably guilty of the crimes cizargad againét hiﬁl?

A No, six. SO

Q All right. _ C .

And does the Spahn Ranch mean anything to you?
A No. R

Poe.

Q Did you ever read amything about Sho;‘tSV Shéa
and the Spabn Ranch, people loocking for Shérﬁy LShea at the -
Spahn Ranch?

A No. I heaxrd the name Shoxty Shea, but I didn'‘t
remember -~ know anything about him.

Q I take it, then, from the answers to all of these
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. you wish.

1)

questlons that no matter what small things you may have heard
or you may remember about anything connéc ted with Charlie
Mangon or the Mangon Family or anything, tﬁat that's not
going to have any bearing, whatscever, if you are seated as
a juror in thié case on your determination of the guilt ox
innocence of Mr, Davis for the crimes that he's charged --
and at this point only charged with, having committed?

A That's right.

MR. -DENNY: Your Honor, at this point ave we simply to
question on the publicity igsue, as the Court «-

THE COURT: Have we talked about the penalty phase
with her?

You may, if you wish.
MR. DENNY: I don't believe we had.
THE CORT: Go ahead.
Or I'll ask these gtandard questions. I haven't

asked her -~

MR. DENNY: - I think you did, your Honoz.

THE COURT: Did I ask you about the death penalty?
I think I did.

MR. DENNY: Whether she would automatically impose
or refuse to impose =~

JUROR NO. 10: Yes, you did ask me.

THE COURT: All right, you mdy question her on that, if

»e

Q BY MR. DENNY: Now, you were pregent in couxnt
during the time I questioned gome of the jurors concerning
the death penalty, weren't you? '

A Yes
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L

Q And you were present in court whéﬁ M;: K&y _:
questioned all of the jurors this moxning =- o
A Yes. 52 ¥

Q -~ on it? And -~ so the guestions I ask are goiqg
t0 be essentially the same; that is, whether you had done any |
kind of reading on the subject of the death penalty ~-

A No, I hadn't.

Q -~ before? Or discussed it in bull sessions ox
rap sessions with people ak all?
| A No.

Q - And since becoming a potential member of this jury,
as of Monday, have you thought a good deal about it?

y:\ I have thought about it.

Q And having thought about it, do you have any

feelings ~- particularly insofar as the type of case, the type

of murder case, particularly -~ in which you would feel that if

a person committed that kind of murder, you would feel

compelled to give that person the death penalty?
A No, sir.
Q Is there any type Of case, any type of murder,

that you could think of as you sit there, which, in your mind,

_is such an offensive act, such an offensive type of murder,

that once having found & person guilty of that type of murder,

you would say, "That person should get the death penalty"?
A No, sir.

Q In other words, as far as you are concerned, no

. matter how heinous the offense might be, you would want to

weigh all of the evidence, all of the facts, before you would
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say, "Well, this defendant, even though he may be accused of
this crime, should either get life or death"?

A Right.

Q Now, conversely, do you Leel that there s anything '
wrong at all -- do you think that you wquld be in any way

violative of your duty as a juror in returnlng a- sentence of
¥ ¥ N N . H N ~1
' R

life imprisonment —- ‘ L T .
A No, I don't. L .
Q This is assuming, ©of course, you even getlta Eﬁat ’
point.

IR
But if you felt, in your good conscience, that

this certainly was not a death penalty cage, would you have
any reluctance, any hesitancy at all, in saying, "I certainly
think this is 1o more than life ilmprisonment, and that's all
I'd vote for, and this is all I will vote foxr"?

A Yes, sir.

Q. And you feel you would be doing your duty as a
juror under those circumstances?

A Yes.

Q Now, again, do you have any feeling, as you sit
there, that it takes ahy Aore courage, any more strength of
character to bring in a verdict of life imprisonment than it
does to bring in a verdict of death?

A No, sir.

Q Is there anything at all, as you sit there,
considering specifically these two aspects that I have been
questioning you on -~ namely, what youfve seen, heard or read

about the case, or your feelings about what they call capital
*
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punishment -~ execution, killing a person by lethal gas here
in california -~ is there anything at all about those areas
that makes you feel that you would not want to sit in judg=-
ment on this case?

A No, sir.

MR. DENNY: All right. ¥®ine. I'll pass, your Honor, at

this time on those subjects.

MR. KAY: Well, are we going to do the general voir
dire of this jurox, too, before the panelicohés iﬁ?
Becduse ~-- ‘: R , )

THE COURT: Well, perhaps == if‘you h%vg‘éﬁy quéstionsiﬁ

on the death penalty, why don‘t you do that? In view of the

way I've started? o Ci :
And then wefll take the -~ put the{balgnce of ‘
the panel in the box, and then each of you can qhestion L
generally.
MR. KAY: Okay.
THE COURT: Buk since I've started this way, let's
proceed in that way.

MR. KAY: Okay.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
BY MR. KRAY:
Q Mow, Miss Fraziexr, you were in the audience
this morning when I asked the other jurors guestions concern-
ing the death penalty, were you not?
A Yes.

Q Now, 1I'm going to ask you some of those same
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guestions.

Before you came into this courtroom on Monday,

did you think about the death penalty before?

A No.

0 You never thought about it before at all?
A No.

Q And I take it that since you came into the

courtroom on Monday, that you have thought about it?

A Yes, I have.

Q And have you determined in your own mind whether
or not you can impose the death penalty, if you féeL'the

evidence warrants it in this case?

A Yes, I could. ; ;?

Q You feel that you could? ! ST L
A Yes. e ; f; -
Q Thére’s no doubt about that at all in;you; mind?. .
A No, sir. T
Q Now, do you feel that you could persepally - ., --

participate in a verdict of death? That is, when Mrs. Holt —
when you came in with your verdict, and Mrs. Holt asked you,
along with the other members of the jury, “Is this your
verdict?” --= and she would do that juror by juror -~ you under-
stand, as I explained to the other jurors, that all twelve
jurors,in order to have the death penalty, must participate in
that verdict, and they must all vote for death.

But do you feel that you have the courage to tell
Mr. Denny and Mr. Davis, when Mrs. Holt asks you about your
verdict, that that is your verdict?

A Yes.
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Q Would you consider at all finding Mr. Davis guilty
of less than first degree murder, to avoid the responsibility
of determining whether he should get life imprisonment or die
in the gas chamber?

A No.

Q And you understand that the issue of capital
bunishment is up to the sole discretion of the jurors? The
attorneys aren't going to help you -~ Mr. Manzella, myself and
Mr. Denny -- and his Honor, Judge Choate, is not going to help .

you.

It's up to your sole discretion for you to determimg

{0

whether or not Mr, Davis gets the death penalty or life

imprisonment; do you understand that?

A Yes.

Q And are you willing to assume this responsibility? |
A Yes, I am.

Q Do you feei that any moral or religious belief

that you presently hold would prevent you from voting for the
death penalty in this case?

A No.

Q And have you ever expressed the persondl opinion
that yon felt that capital punishment should beiabolished in
the State of California? SR L

A No.

Q Do you have any close friends oriEeLaéivés‘whcﬁ;
you feel oppose the death penalty, whom you feel pight trg},

and eXert pressure on you to voke for life imprisonment, if

you were selected as a juror in this case?
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Q And do you belong te or sympathize with any
ofganizations which might oppose capital punishment?

A No.

MR. KAY: I pass for cause on the death penalty, your
Honor.

THE COURT: Very well.

MR. KAY: Thahk you, Miss Frazier.

THE COURT: Bring the balance of the panel in, then,
would you?

THE BAILIFF: Yes, sir.

(Pause in the proceedings while the members of the
prospective jury panel filed into the courtrdom.)

MR. DENNY: Your Honor, may we approach the bench
briefly. I don't think we rnieed the reporter.

THE COURT: Yes,

(Whereupon, proceedings were had at the bench
among Court and Counsel, which were not reported by the
reporter,)

THE COURT: The record will show that all prospective
jurors are in the box, and the defendant is present with his
counsel.

Mr. Denny, you may proceed.

You were talking to Mrs, -- or, Miss Prazier.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 6: Your Honor? .

THE COURT: Mr, Cano? T i
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 6: May I ask & question Of
Mr. MgKay? ' C

i

L,
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THE COURT: Mr. Kay?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO., 6: Mr. Kay, when you =—-
MR. KAY: Yes? ) ’
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NQ. 6: =-- guestioned us'bﬁ L—‘if we :
had a oriminal charge against us, did you say '"No traffic"?
MR. KAY: No traffig.
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 6: How about something else on
traffic?
MR. KAY: Anything other than traffic.
PRQSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 6: Like -~ in 1937 ox '38, I
think I was in a China lottery.
Is that a crime?
(Laughter. )
MR. KAY: I certainly appreciate your thinking about it.
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 6: Well, I have been thinking
about it.
I have been thinking sbout another one, too.
(Laughter.)
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 6: Is it a crime or not -- I
don't know, but it was also a tragffic -~
MR. KAY: If you don't know, it probably wasnft a
¢rime. |
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 6: It was a traffic -~ well, I
hope it wasn*t. It was a 502 citation.
MR. KAY: That*s a drunk driving. Yeazh. Well, that’s
traffig, in a way.

Bagically, the reason I asked that gquestion,

Mr. Cano, was because I wanted to know if there was anything -
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1 1f a person aid answer that question affirmatiyély - say that
. 2 he had a brother or something that hagd :béen “ar‘rested, or maybe
8 aven tried for some type of a crimg,-wﬁeghe;‘oﬁ nog” anything = [ -
) 4 happened in any of those cases which would ;fejﬁ&iéé.him‘againéé B
) 5 the proségution or —- b ‘4
*, 6 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 6: Oh, I see. '
7 | MR, KAY: -~ or law enforcement in genera1¢;;% ; S v §!
8 I take it you -~
9 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO, 6: No. Well, we did appear,
1 | and the penalty was a fine, and we paid =~ or, complied with
1 | the law, I guess.
12 MR, KAY: I'm sure we did.
B PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO, 6: Yeah, we did. And then I kept
2 % | on wondering about it, you know, since you asked the guestion.
. 5 MR. KAY: That's right.
’ 16 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 6: Since you brought it out. I
i

don't want to think that I am misleading you in any way what-

18 soevex. I had no intention at all.

L MR. KAY: I certainly appreciate that, sir.

2 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 6: Thank you. Now, I feel more

2 freer than I was before.

gb ot % {Laughter.)
23
. 24
S
5
g 2%

27

28
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8- 1 THE COURT: Does anyone slge want to confess?
@ g (Laughter,)
3 THE COURT: Thank you, My, Cano.
. s  Go #head, Mr. Demny.
’ 5 MR, DENNY: 1 wonderiog -~ musk I confess, too? ]
s | MR, KAY: We know about you, o e
! ) | . | -- h
: VOIR DIXD EXAWINATION OF @ .
; DELILAH FRAZIER.
o [ BY MR, DENNY: P
n | Q@ Mrw. -~ Hiss Fraziex, bave you or any friemd or
2 | loved pne ever been the victim of «=
1 THE COURTS They san'h hexr you.
" a Wl R, DESNYS X'm sowrys
® ) 15 Q Have ytu oxr sny friend oxr loved pne ever been the
) 16 | wictim of & erime of any kind?
o A Ro, aix.
18 Q Now, you hesrd Mr. Kay talk aboun elroumgtantial
¥ evidence & 1ittle bit, and I think you were hexe when the
2 | Court yead some iusbructions concsrning eircumstantiel
2| gvidence, wexe youl
22 A . gﬂﬂ'@
» Q@ ALl xight, |
- “ Anid about this business of eircumstantial evidence,
' ® | did you hear me syk sone of the Jurors about thix portion of
N ® 1 the inktrbction that the Judge remd, that where there arp =
® | where the People's case xests chiefly or wholly on eircums
21 stantiat evidence, and you look at rhat evidence; and theps
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8bh-2 1 are two reasonable interpretations of that evidence, and one
. 2 points to guilt and one points to innocence, that the law
3 requires you to adopt that which points to imnocence? Do you
4 xecall that?
5 A Yes.
o 6 Q Nows do you feel that there's anything unfair in

7 a circumstantial evidence case, a crimiﬁai charge, in that

8 law, that type of law, which says, where there is th::.s kind y
o | of dual intexpretation that can be given to evidence, tb.at you
10 | must adopt that which is in favox of the defendqnt, in favor
il of immocence? And you can't adopt that whicfx ‘wdﬁld favor ‘the
1z | prosecution, where both interpretations are reasonable

i ' \
13 interpretations?

s 14 Do you think there's anything unfair about that?
.' 15 A No.
) 6 | Q And assuming you are seated to sit as a juror

17 | in thilg cage, would you have any reluctance, any hesitancy

18 whatsoe.vei: » in applying that law to the evidence in this case,
19 | that you hear?

20 A No, six.

21 Q All right. Now, dgain, it's been sometime since
2 | 1've asked any of the jurors =~ Mr. Kay has mentioned, and

% | the Judge has mentioned, and I have == but there are three

2 separate counts in this indictment, And each one is a

@+

2% separate count.

% Now, the Judge will tell you at the end of the
'.a_ % | cage «- or sometime during the case -- that you are not

% | pemmitted to kind of carry over your feelings about guilt or

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



671

8b~3 1 Innocence in one, in order to establish the guilt or innocence
. 2 of another. Each one must be separately considered.
3 Do you undexstand that?
) 4 A Yes.
K 5 Q And do you have any feeling now, as you sit there,
£ 6 | that -~ "Well, hesven's sakes. If the guy's got three counts
7 | against him, chances are he must have done something."?
9 fls. 8 A Na.
9
10
1
12 o L o
13 |
R 14

16
17
18
19
20
21
29
28
24 |
%
2

. 27

28

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



*

10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20:

21

22

23

24

25

26

ot

28

672

Q You understand he could have 15 or 20 Counts against
him, but the number of Counts he -has against him is not evidende
against him at all; do you understand that?

A Yes, 1 do.

Q And youfre not going to have any feeling at all
that, well, where there's smoke there must be giré?;‘If they*ve |
got three Counts, maYbé he's at least gﬁilty'¢f éﬁeé

N, i

Q Unless the People prove that one;rtyﬁﬁ;ﬁwof that 3
three, to your satisfaction beyond a reasonable doybﬁ aﬁd to a

moral certainty; is that correct?

3 Yes, it would have to be proven.

Q As to each Count? I '-*ti- .
A Yes.

Q Now, again, Mr. Kay mentioned something about

circumstantial evidence and a confession being circumstantial

' evidence or a part of circumstantial evidence.

And we've talked about some -~ earlier, to some

©of the other jurors, about accomplice testimony being testimony’

that must be viewed with caution, that is the concept of the

. law; do you understand that?

A Yap.
Q Now, there’s another concept of law, and that is

that when someone purports to relate an oral admission or a

confession, as Mr. Kay talked about, that ounght to be viewed

with caution.
Now, do you have any gquarrel with that?

A No, sir.
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Q There are plenty good reasons that the law takes

~ that into account, and you would follow that instruction,

assuming you got that instruction from the Court?
A Yes, I would.

Q And look a little cautiously at the tesgtimony

 of someone who is purported to relate .an oral admission or

" confession; is that right?

A Yes.

MR. DENNY: All right, I*ll pass for cause, your Honor.
THE COURT: Mr. Kay.

MR. KAY: Thank you, your Honor.

Back to my stand again.: °,

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION .. .1 .. , =

BY MR, KAY: . .
y - .

3

Q Mrs. Frazier, can you think of any reason wh}fyqq A

could not or should not sit as a juror in this case?

7 v e
r

A No.

Q You knew, I asked a guestion like I asked of the
man; Mr. DeLoath, who preceded you in that seat, like if you
have some réason in your mind -~ like you didn't want to talk
about it, he or she, he'd rather not be a juror, and this
guestion gives you a chance to say you don't want to sit.

But that's generally why I ask that question.

Do you feel it is your firm position that the
prosecution in this case, the People of the State of
california, are entitled to an equal fair trial with the

defense?

———y

-
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A Yes.

Q Do you feel you have any sympathy for Mr. Davis
because he is a defendant in this case?

A No.

Q Now, did you understand when questioninyg the other

jurors about reasonable doubt and the fact that that®s the

. prosecution’s only legal burden in this trial and what it

means?
| A Tes.
Q I think you understood that pretty well?
A Yes,
Q You wouldn®t hold us to any higher burden of proof,

such as proving a defendant guilty beyond a shadow of a doubt

or beyond an absolute certainty? The burden of the)?gople is

: just to prove the defendant guilty beyond a reabpnabie doubt,

A Yes.

Q You understand that? L ; : :,'f . ;v'
A Yes. | Lt Col
Q And you wouldn®t hold us to any highernstaﬁdarﬂ?_*';
A  No. .

Q You wouldn®t hold us to any higher standard becaupe |

} it is a murder case rather than being a burglary or robbery?

You understand the standard is the same in all criminal cases,

. even 502%'s?

A Yes.
(Laughter.)
Q BY MR. KAY: And did you understand what I gaid

about pr.sumption of innocence? That the presumption of
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innocence lasts only until the defendant has been proven guilty

beyond a reasonable doubt andg --

A Yes.

Q Would you follow that?

A Yes.

Q Have you or have any of your close friends or

relatives ever been charged with or accused o0f a crime other
than a traffic offense?

A No.

Q I figure that everybody's had a traffic offense,
50 that dpesn't -~ I've had a traffic offense.

I take it you haven't sat on a jury before?

- No, I haven’t,

Q Do you feel to any degree, whatsoever, any bias
or prejudice against police officers to any degree, whatso-
evexr?

A No.

Q Do you feel you could treat the testimony fairly

just as you would any other witness?

A Yes.

Q Have you ever studied law? i

A No, I haventt.

Q Do you know any criminal défense'aktqrggyé?' ;
A No. ' Y h “
Q Do you know any attorneys at all Ehat«?egé.igvé}ygg

with any of the Manson Family members in any of théir criminal

' -

trials?

A No.
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Q Do you know any private detectives?
A No, I don‘*t.
Q Now, do you think you understand the difference

| between direct and circumstantial evidence?

A Yes.

Q You heard that example I gave? I don't know if it
is the clearest example, but I hope it was. 2and I think if was
a simple one to help everybody to understand. —

Now, understanding that a person can be convicted
0f first degree murder based solely on circumstantial evidence,l

* do you feel that that's unfair?

A No, I don't.

Q Would you follow the judge’s instructions in that
regard?

A Yes.

Q Now, again, as I stated to the other jurors in this

trial, the prosecution, Mr. Manzella and myself, we will nat
offer eyewltness testimony to either the murder of Gary Hinman °
or the murder of Donald Jerome Shea.

Understanding this, are you of the frame of mind
that you would request the prosecution to offer eyewitness
testimony before you would convict anybody in a murder case?

A Neo, sir.
Q And, again, as I explained to the other jurors,
in the felony murder rule, a murder committed ig¥thefcourse of
a robbery is automatically murder in the first' degree.
Do you feel that that's qnfai;?

A No.

'

I
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Q The fact that the law kind of takes thé discfetion'

away from the jurxors to sgay that if you fing thit a{victim:qu;:

murdered in the course of a robbery, then it is automatically

murder of the flrst degree?

A No,

Q And will you follow the Court's instructions in that
regard?

A Yes.

Q Now, again, you heard me state that the evidence in|

this‘trial will show that the body of Gary Hinman ~- that'g
in -- we're talking about Gary Hinman in Counts No. I and
Counts 2.

And Count No. 1 is the murder Count, and Count
Wo. 2 is the Count where Mr. Davis is charged with conspiring
with Charles Manson and Susan Atkins to murder Gary Hinman.
But his body was recovered,

But in Count No. 3, the murder of Donald Jerome
Shea, that his body was not recovered.

Now, do you understand that the prosecution was
not reguired by law ko produce the body-of the murder victim;
do you understand that?

A Yes.
Q In this regard we're required only.to prove that
there was a death.

In other words, that the victim died, and that he
died by a ckiminal agency. For example, that he was murdered.

Now, do you gquarrel with that law?

A No.

i
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Q Will you follow the Court®s ins&ruc:tiohs on that
law? ! _ i

A Yes. - RN &

Q ¥ow, again, where the body is found, there's
b7

{

direct evidence of the death. ﬁjj

I mean, you have the body:. Aand wher? the bo&y'
is not found, you have circumstantial evidence gf tﬂe deééﬁ aﬁ&.
the law permits the prosecution to introduce circumstantial
evidende proving that a person was murdered.

Do you have any guarrel with that law?

A No.

Q And will you follow the Court's instructions on
that?

A Yes.

Q And do you think it is unfair at all to allow the

prosecution to do this?

A No,

Q Does it offend your sense of justice or fair play
at all, due to the fact that a person can be convicted of
first degree murder, where the body of the murder victim has
not been recovered?

A No.

Q And if you believe that Mr. Davis was guilty of
first degree murder beyond a reasonable doubt, would you vote

to convict him even though Mr. Shea's body has not beeén

recovered?
A Yes.
Q And would you automatically vote against the
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imposition of the death penalty in Count No, 3, which is the

murder ©f Donald Jerome Shea, due to the fact that the

+

prosecution was unable to find Mr., Shea's bedy? .. , .
A No. “
Q Will you promise that you”li.discuss the case,

once you're in the jury room, freely with the other jurors and"|

that you'll listen to what they have to say’ ahd you‘il say R

- A

10

1

12

13

14

15

16

7

18

19

20

21

22

24

25

26

27

28

what you have to say, and if you have one opinion and some-, -
PR t .

body convinces you that it is not possibly a reasonable

opinion, that you'll listen to them and won't be tpo stubborn .|

or anything; you promise me that?
A Yes.
Q All vight.

Angd can you think of any reason at all why you
can*t gire the People of the State of California or the
defendant a fair trial in this case?

A No,
MR. KAY: Thank you very much.

I paes Miss Frazlier for cause, your Honor.
THE COURT: Both sides pass the panel for cause?
MR. KAY: That is correct, we did.

MR. DENNY: Yes.

THE COURT: Accordingly, the Ffirst peremptory challenge

islwith the People.

MR. KAY: The People would respectfully thank and
excuse juror No. 3, Mr. Lear. Thank you, Mr. Lear.

THE COURT: Thank you, Mr. Lear.

The 15th floor, Mr, Lear, new Hall of Records.
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Call another nane.
THE CLERK: Mrs. Adoracion, A-G0-r-i-¢g-i-o-n, Diaz,
D-i=a=-z.

MR. MANZELLA: Would you spell that first name again,
please?

THE CLERK: A-d=O=r-a=-g=ji-0=-n,
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VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
MRS. ADORACION DIAZ
BY THE COURT: |
Q Mrs. Diaz, you have been present during all of
the proceedings thus far since Monday?

A Yes, your Honor.

Q And except, of course, when the Court ordered
you out into the hallway?

A Yes.

Q And you heard the Court's explanation of the
nature of this case and some of the Court's instructions,
is that correct? ‘ ‘ .

A Yesg, your Honor.

Q Would it be any hardship to you to serve in this

A Yes.
Q Would you lift the microphone up?
© A Yes, your Honor. I am in the family way and it _
is kind of hard for me to sit for two to ]threg‘months.
Q I see, T o
What month are you? |
A Well, it is going to six. _ _
MR. DENNY: I'd stipulate to e:icﬁs‘ing her.
(Laughter.) L L
THE COURI: I think you'd better hurry home, judging

from the amount of discomfort you express.

But, yes, the Court thanks you and excuses you.

You needn 't ==
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How much juxy duf:y'do you have left?
JUROR NO, 3; Oh, I just started last Monday.
THE COURT: Do you fee‘f’. as though you are capable of
completing the balance of your jury duty?
JUROR NO. 3: Well, I guess so.
THE COURT: All right; thank you for serving.
JUROR NO. 3: Thaok you.
THE COURT: Go to the 15th floor of the Hall of
Records. Go very slowly and take care of yourself.
Let's call another name.
Both lawyers have stipulated?
MR, KAY: Yes, so stipulated,
THE COURI: Thank you.
THE CLERK: James M. Burroughs, B-u~r~r=-o-u-g=h~g.
THE COURT: When you get down to one slip, let me know.
THE: CLERK: I have four.
THE COURT: You have four lefit?
' THE CLERK: I have three,
THE COURT: Three.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
JAMES M, BURROUGHS
BY THE COURT: B
Q Mr. Burroughs, have you been present during all
of the proceedings thus far In this i:a:se except for when
the Court ordered you out in the hall; is that corvect?. . .’
A Yes, your Honox. - |

Q  And you heard the Court's explanation of ‘the -
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- fair and impartlal in this case?

nature of this case and you heard the Court's questions 6o
the prospective jurors? | - |

A Yes, sir.

q Would your answers be any different than the
majority of the jurors have responded to the Court's
questiong of a general nature that I first put to the group
as a whole?

No, sir.

Q What has been your jury experience?

A None.

Q What type of work do you do?

A I gm retired, I was in the contracting business. '
@ .. In Southern California? |
A Yes. )

& And -~

A Log Angeles.

a] And the type of business generally, the type of
contracting?

A General contracting.

Q And ig there a Mrs. Burroughs?

A Yes.,

Q In what area do you and she reside?

A Southwest Los Angeles.,

Q Are you related to or a friend of any law
enforcement officex? |

A" TFo.

Q Can you think of any reason why you couldn 't be
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T ¥

. 9b=4 1 - A There's only one‘thin_'g; "I lost my father last
. 2 month and I'm -- got a letter from the A;ttorney that I've .
3 got -- there's quite a lot of propertf; invoived and -~ tried
. 4 to gettle the estate back there. I may have t;.o.‘ leave,
) > Q Back where? ‘
; 6 A Back in Oklahoma City. _ Lot
7 Q Would there be any other hardship to you?
8 A None. |
? ) As a result of gervice in this case?

10 A Nothing other than that. I may have to be
1 excuged to go back there, if possible.

1 Q Well, once you've undertaken the buxden of
13

. %

16

gitting as a juror, the Court would not be likely to excuse
you so you could attend a probate matter back there, you
understand. This would take priority as far as this Gourt
is concerned.

o A That's what I understand and would be a Ilengthy--
18

Q Did the attorney indicate to.you what date the

o heaxring would be?

% A It would probably be between now and the 10th
A of the month, this month. |
2 Q And 1t would necessitate your pergonal appearance |
2 in Oklahoma? ’
i % A Yes, that's correct.
. % Q Do you contemplate getting in touch with this
" % attorney, talking to him, writing to him? _
‘ @ A Well, he's supposed to call me or write me between|

“ now and the 10th. I'd hate to get started and have this come
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1 up. I thought I'd better bring it out before we stairted.
. 2 THE COURT: Gentlemen. a
3 You don 't know at this pomt whether you 'W;Lll .
i 4 be required to go back there. or not? . ST T O -
) 5 JUROR NO. 3: I will. I don't know when. But he. -
i 6 indicated it would be between now and the 10th of the dorith.
7 Q Now, on the 10th of Decewber, is that coxzeet? .. -
. JUROR NO. 3: Right. | o
- THE COURT: Well, there are very few days left.
10 How long would you be gone?
n JUROR NO. 3: Well, it ig hard to tell just how long
12 it will take. There's property to be disposed of snd there's
10 fls. ® | quite a bit of property involved in it.

% f
1
11 3
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

27
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10-1 1 THE COURT: Gentlemen?
. 2 MR. DENNY: Your Honor, may I inquire briefly?
3 THE COURT: Yes, you may.
_ 4 Any questions from either of you?
E"’ 5 MR. DENNY: Yes.
- B |
T VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION

8 BY MR, DENNY:

9 Q Mr. Burroughs, what is it that you personally dre
10 | needed for, since presumably there's a good attorney working
n | for you back there?

12z | A Well ~- .
13 | Q What is your presence necessary for?
| 14 A Well, other than being one of the -« I am the
® 55 | oldest child of the -- 3

16 | BY THE COURT: P

17 Q Are you the executor of the estate?
1B A Well, I guess I would be; yess . ;
19 Q When did your father die? o
20 . A It was the lasgt part of last month == I mean, .
21 of October. | ' -
22 Q And the petition for probate of the will has beem
2 | £iled? |

% 24 A Yes,
% Q And you were named executor in the will?

* % A I ~- I suppose that's what he means by that.

'. e Q And you must be in the State of Oklahoma in order

B | to qualify; is that -=
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10-2 1 A 1 imagine so, yes.

@ 0 MR. DENNY: I'I1 stipulate, your Honor.
3 MR. KRAY: 8o stipulated, your Honor.
) 4 : THE COURT: Fine. These gentlemen have agreed that you
A 5 may be released. Room =-- or vather, flooxr 15; flooxr 15 of the
s 6 New Hall of Records, if you would; Mr., Burroughs. |
1 PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 3: Thank you.
8 THE CLERK: Mrs. Janet F. Quarles, J-a-n~e-t; last

9 name, Q-u~a=r-l-g~s,
10
I | VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
12 : MRS. JANET F. QUARIES
13 | BY THE COURT:

" u | Q Mrs. Quarles, were you present during the course

o s |

16 the Court's questioning of the first group of jurors in the

of the Court's explanation of the nature of this case, and

1 box?
18 A Yes, 1 was.
B Q Would your answers be any different than the

20 majority of jurors responded to the questions the Couxt put

21 to the group ag a whole? ]
22 A NO. ! " !

23 Q Would it be any hardship to 35791; i:o‘servé'as a
5 24 juror in this case?
2 A No, no hardship. Only one thing, your Homor. I

&

2% | am planning to go on to Pemngylvania the lagt two weeks of

. 2 the month, to see == for Christmas, and to aee my mother.

8 And I don't want the snow to catch me back there, and I
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wouldn 't want to not be able to get back, and be held im
contempi of court.

THE CéURT: There's not much I ¢ould do to stop the
SNOW.

{Laughter.)

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 3: I know.

Q BY THE COURT: When would you be leaving?

A I'm scheduled to leave the 18th, this month. And
I am dye to =< my £light back was on the 2nd, which is a
Sunday. It's the only one that was open.
Have you made ==
Reservations?
-- made reservations?
Yes.
Paid for your ticket yet?

> 2 » £ P O

No, sir.

Q Reservations are somewhat hird to get this time
of ye&r?

A Yes, they are, sir. That was & month and a half
ago.

THE COURT: Any questions?

MR, KAY: I think we'll stipulate that she could be
excused, your Honox,

THE GOURT: ALl right. We may carry. through the 20th
and the 21st, in which case we Wcmla,sn_eéd éo have you here,
and that would interfere with your plans. |

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 3: Thanfc ymi,_‘ your Honia'i:‘ - '

THE COURT: And both counsel have agreed, and ‘t%l? Gourt

4 L RO
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10-4 1 will agree to excuge you. ) ‘
. 2 | MR, KAY: Did you agree on the record, George?. . ° |
g MR. DENRY: Yes, your Honor. I nodded my head, your
s | Honor, when Mr. Kay said "Stipulated," but I do so stipulate.
I 5 THE COURT: Very well.
£ 6 MR. KAY: Thank you, Mr. Denny.
7 THE CLERK: Migs Barbara J. Gipson§ G-i-p~s~-o-n.
8 MR. KAY: Your Honor, is this a member of the new
o | panel?
0 | THE COURT: No, not yet. We have one persin -- one
1n |  glip left. And before we choose another, we'll have to
12 orient the new panel.
13

L VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF

‘ MISS BARBARA J. GIPSON

16 BY THE COURT:

17 Q Miss Gipson, were you present whén the Court
18 explained the nature of this cagse on Monday and queéstioned
1 | the progpective jurors?

2 A Yes, I was.
2 Q Now, would your angwers be any different -- and
2 you have been present from time to time sinc¢e, have you not?
23 A Yes.

% 2% Q Would your amswers be any different than the
% | majority of jurors have responded to the Court's questions

N % of & general nature, put to the group as a whole?

.103 £1g7 A No.
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10a-1 Q Can you think of‘ any reas'on why you eould not or
2 should not serve as a juror in this case, including the N
3 question of hardship? | |
4 : A No.
- 5 | Q What has been your jury exper:i’.en‘ée?
*; 6 A I have none, S ‘ ?
1 Q And what type of work do you do?
8 A I am a clerk-stenographer for the City of Los
9 Angeleg,; Department of Building & Safety.
10 Q And wag ~-- was it Misgs?
un A Yes.
12 Q Migs Gipson? Are you related to or a friend of
18 | any law enforcememt officer? '
. 14 A No.
15 R In what area, general ares, do you reside?
: 16 A . ‘Central Los Angeles.
r Q Are your views concerning the death pendlty such

18 that you would, by reagon of those views, be mable to be

19 fair and impartial in determining the question of guilt or

20 innocence?
21 A No.
2 Q Or are your views about the penalty such that ‘

2 you would automatically refuse to impose 1t, regaxdless of

:‘; % the evidence?
% A No.

¢

% q Or would you, on the other hand, upon 2 conviction

2 | of mrder in the first degree, in the first phase of the case, |

® | automatically, in the second phase of the case, vote to
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impose the deé,‘th‘ penalty?

A No.

THE COURY: All xight. We wish to agk you some ques~
tions outside of the hearing of the balance of the panel at

¥

this time. ;
Is that satisfactory? y |

MR. KAY: Yes, that's sat:{.éfac‘i:c;ry.

THE COURT: Or do you gen‘tiemen iw_ish to 'talk with her .
generally before we proceed? | —

MR. KAY: It would probably be better .just to sté:n‘i.'t .
with publicity.

MR. DENNY: I suspect so, your Honor. -

THE COURT: All right. We will excuse you" all, then,
and agk that you wait out in the corridor. We will be
talking to Mise Gipson to determine whether or not she

has ever heard, seen or read anything of this case, or Mr.

Davis, via the news media, publicity, or in any otﬁer way;

and whether, if ghe has, she can nevertheless be independent
in making any judgment that she might be called upon to make
in this case.

While you are ocutside, you might be thinking about

that, as well as any thought that you might have concerning
penalty, which you've hedard both counsel discuss with
prospective jurors, because you will be called upon to
answer such queéstionms.
(Paugse in the proceedings while a discussion
off the record ensued at the bench between the Court
and the bailiff.)
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10a-3 1 THE COURT: Before you leave the courtroom, however, we
2 will swear the new panel.
8 . Would you all please rige?
e THE CLERK: Please raise your right hands?
, 5 THE CQURT: Raise your right hands, plesase.
~a 6 THE CLERK: You and each of you do solemmly swear that
7 you will well and truly answer such questions as may be

8 | asked of you touching upon your qualifications to act as a
9 trial juror in the cause now pending before! tﬁis court, so
10 help you God? '

Cel

1 THE PROSPECTIVE JURCRS: I do. ,

12 THE COURT: Fine. Now, wqi:lci yog all please retire.to .

B | the corridor? Lo o
. o | ‘ (Pause in the proceedings while.the ;mnl_zera ‘

15t of the prospective jury panel exited the' éouft; |
O room.) . R

i BY THE COURT:

8 Q Misgs Gipson, have you ever heard, seen or read

19 anything about thig case before you came into the courtroom
® | on Monday?

a | A- No.

2 Q And hdve you ever heard, seen or read anything
% about Biuce Davia?
X 2 A No.
B Q Had you heard the name Charles Manson?
A Yes.

Q Was that in connection with the Tate-La Bianca

;_t

26
27

28 .
trial =~-
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> o > o »

Yes.

~= the Sharon Tate killing?

Yes.

And did you follow that in the newspaper?

No.
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Do you read a newspaper daily?

No.

Or look at television news?

No.

Or hear radio daily?

No.

What are your -~ are your news intake habits, if

o o PO P O

any?

A Uh, well, maybe occasionally if I am going to
stay up late, I may catch it. Other than that, I don't --
May catch it; you mean a television -~-

Yes.

-- news report, is that correct?

Yes, uh-huh, . ,
Now, had you heard about the I.gh!r;a:sé Mansgon Famlily?‘
Yes. '

What do you know, or. know the Manson Family to ,j:g? -

o P o L B O

A I can't give you a definitiod.  Just a term that!'d "

been uged around work. I really didn't listen.
Q Well, what do you think they are?

A I'm at a loss.
Q You gay around work?
A Uh~huh.

Q Well, what have you heard discussed around work
concerning that group?
A Well, mostly their guilt or innocence toward
the Sharon Tate case.
Exctise me, I think I am losing my voice.
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) A little laryngltis?

A I hope not.

There may -~ there may be pros and cons ag to
their innocerce, guilt, what they felt these people were
doing and mostly, I think at one time, there were girls
gitting around the courthouse. They talked a lot of times
about them being in the Manson Family, but I didn't see
them or know anything about it.

Q Are you of such a mind that you couldn't be
fair and impartial in acting as a juror for a -- in a trial
wherein a Manson Family member wé.s a defendant?

A No.

Q You could still be fair and impartial in spite
of what you'd heard, seen or read concerning the Manson Family
to gomebody who is a member of the Manson Family?

A Yes. ,

Q Have you ever heard the name Shorty Shea before
I mentioned it in veading the indictment?

A Uh, no, not really.

Q Or before I read ~-

A Well ==

Q == the first count of the indictment? Had you
ever heard the name?

A I had heard it mentioned, but I didn't comnect
it with anything.

2 I see. L

In what comnection had you heard it mentioned?

A Overheard it walking down the k;allﬁay -

¥

!
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Q Oh, I see.

But prior to Monday, had you ever heard it?
A No,huh~uh. L
Q Seen it or read it any 'placéz?

A No. e oL

Q Stuntman Shorty bhe; is the fefefeﬁcé ‘that's been
made in the press.

Would that recall it to your mﬁid’?" |

A No, I had not -- ‘

Q Or musician Gary Himman; had you evef heard :th
before I read it in the count of the indictment?

A . No, I hadn't. That was the first knowledge I

]

ever had of his name.

Q If you do recall something that you may have
heard, seen or read about Shority Shea, Gary Hinman, Mr. Davig,
the Manson Family, and knowing what you know now, from what
you have heﬁrd from your friends and picked up from the news
media, could you set all such matters aside for the purpose
of meking an independent judgment in this case, basing your
judgment only upon the evidence that's produced here?

A Uh=huh. Yesg, I could.

Q Are you certain about your ability to do that,
to set aside such things as you may have heard, seen or read

about the Manson Family?

A Yes, I am.

Q In this case?
A Yes.

Q Are you gure?
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A Yes.

Q And would you do that?

A Yes.

Q Can you be falr and impartial?

A Yes.

Q And will you be?

A Yes.

THE GOURT: Mr. Denny,

MR. DENNY: Yes, thank you, your H?nor.-

;
VOIR DIRE, EXAMINATLON
BY MR. DENNY: L

Q Ma' am, you gaid about Shorty Shea that you- heard
it mentioned, you overhedrd it mentioned as you vere waikihg
dovn the hallway here; is that right? o

A No, I'm sorry. He misunderstood me. I meant
at work. I guess after he had been killed a couple of girls
talked about it: They just kind of mentioned, "Did you hear
ahout Shorty Shea?" That was it. I didn't hear anything
elgse. And then, later on, after getting in the office, I
agked, "What's this aboui Shorty Shea?"

And they said he had beert killed, but they didn't
say who.
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Hart 10 Q You say you went some plate or f_bllczwzeldiaf'ter SR
. 2 these girls? R -
3 A No, while I was walking, before I was even called '
4 as -- on jury duty, when I was at work. | |
R 5 Q I understand. L T Lk
& 6 | A Oh, then, I misunderstood. you, then.
7 | 0 How long ago did this incident occur?
8 A I can't remember when it was.
9 Uh, I guess the week after he was 'announced dead
10 or something. I gﬁes-s the Monday or whenever it ﬁas that he
n | wag announced dead. I don't know when it was exactly.
2 Q Well, as you sit there, are you of the opinion that
13, | Shorty Shea is dead? ‘ V
> u | A No, I couldn"i: gay -~ I don't know., I just have
. 15 what was presented before me, that he is —-
’ 16 Q Well, someone told you.
17 A Yeah, that he was dead. So I'm just going on hear-
18 Say .
19 Q You understand that it is just that, hearsay?
2 A Uh-~huh,
2 Q That's not proof at all?
22 A Yes, I do understand.
2 Q That's what a jury is here to determine, whethex
~ 2 he iz dead or not?
B A Right.
* % Q And whether he's been killed by criminal means?
’.. 7o A Uh~hub.
% Q@  And whether this defendant had anything to do
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with it, whether if those two things are true in the first
place?

A That's txue,

Q All right, So this information that you
received, and you recalled specifically receiving and recall
even discussing somewhat, about some announcement that
Shorty Shea was dead?

A Uh~huh.

Q Do you feel that having that hanging up in the
back of your mind here, it is in the forwasrd part of your
mind now, becanse we 've been talking about it, but if it
is in your mind at all do you feel that it is more likely,
youbeing called upon to determine that issue here, it is
nmore likely that you would find that he was dead than not?

A Yes.

THE COURT: Do you understand the question?

JUROR NO. 3: I'm not sure.

Q BY MR, DENNY: I think it is not quite a fair
quegtion. Let me go a little bit further, if I can.

A Okay.

Q Lf the evidence presented by the People were
somewhat questionable to you, as to whether he was really
dead or mot, but you bad this information that we 've talked
about now, that there had been an annc;uncemEnt that he,-

wag dead --

A Okay.
Q -~ and that you girls had talked about it; %.'._, .
A Oh. S

+ -
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Q -~ do you feel with that information inm the back |
of your mind that that night be encugh to make you feel, |
well, yes, even though the evidence here is a litﬂé a
questionable with this other information that I got, I would
tend to feel that the ~-

A You mean after I 've gone through the case and
listened to whéte\rer happened to present, would I throw out
what they said and go by what I overheard?

Q No, no. Taking into actount --

A Oh, what a -~

Q -~ what the witnesses said -~

A Uh~huh,

Q -~ and congidering the witnesses had given some

information one way or the other on whether he was dead or
not, but at that point your mind was not certain, you just
weren 't certain -- |

A Oh.

Q -~ and then, do you feel that this other
information that you got =-

A Uh~huh.

Q -~ sometime back from these girls would be enough
to make you certain?

A No, huh-uh.

Q In other words, you'd just put that out of your
mind no matter what these girls had told you, no matter
what a newspaper might have reported; you understand that's
not necessarily.fact?

A Right.

v
L N

]
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L |
4 ¢,
i

H

Q In this conversation that:yaq?hqd_wgtﬁ these
girls, wasg there anything said about anj'rbfo‘dy looking for. - - : .
him; how they were looking for him? B R

A No. You misunderstood me. I wasn't talking to
them, I just overheard them. So I didn't even get'éll of
what they said. Just parts of it. o

Q Well, the parts that you overheard -~

A (Laughing) .

Q -- did you overhear the girls talking about
somebody looking for him?

A No, I didn't. I didn't know that the body had
not been found.

Q Does the term "Spahn Ranch" ring a bell with you
at all?

A Yes., Only in temms of the fire, though, the
Malibu fire.

Q Antd what do you remember about that?

A Well, I think the ranch burned. And on the
news they mentioned that this was the ranch of the Manson
Family. But that's only in terms of the fire.

| Q " Do you have any recollection of ever hearing or

seeing about anybody ever digging around the Spahn Ranch

for & body?
A No.
Q Ever hear anything about that?
A No.
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11b-1 1 Q In this partlcular case, if the evidence shows
. 2 | that Mr. Davis was in some way connected with Manson, with
3 the Manson Family, as it has been called, based on what
| 4 | you've read at all, do you feel you might have a tendency to
B s | feel, "Well, they were respongible for some deaths, he must
2 6 be responsible for those that he is charged with"?
7 A No. . -
8 Q In other words, you'd rquifé the People to
9 Prove the =- . | T
0 A Yes. . S
1 Q = complicity and guilt of any offense charged
2 | against him, no matter whether it wasg the Mansoﬁ Fani{ly or
18 | the King Sisters he was connected with, right? SN
. 14 A Right.
. 5 | Q 1'm sorry, ma'am, just to go -- back up.
16 You sald you were a clerk-steno in the City of
17 L.A.
8 Which department?
¥ . A Building & Safety.
20 _ Q The ﬁuildi’ng & Safety Department.
2 And in that comnnection do you have any kind of
2 | . agsociation or relationship with any kind of law enforce-
23 ment officers at all?
" 24 A No, I don'e,
» MR. DENNY: I will pass for cause, your Honor, on this
* 2% issue.
. T} MR. KAY: No questions on publicity, your Honor.
B THE COURT: All right.
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MR. KAY: Did you want us to do the death penalty now
or wait until we get other jurors in?

THE COURT: Let's take a short recess.

MR, KAY: Break, okay.

m COURT: And then, we 'll bring the panel back in
and you can voir dire in the presence of the panel on the
other subjects. , .

MR. KAY: Okay, thank you, your Ho‘nor. o

MR. DENNY: Before the Court 1eaves the bench, may we
agk to have this juror excused? I want to bring up some
other matters. ‘ ‘ |

THE COURT: Yes, Miss Gipson, would you leave the
courtroom? You may be excused. ~

JUROR NO, 3: Does that mean I am excused; p‘Ef:tOd?

THE COURT: No, for fen minutes.

JUROR NO. 3: Okay.

THE COURT: For about ten minutes you can be free.

JUROR NO. 3: Thank you. Okay.

(Whereupon, prospective juror No. 3 exited the

courtraoom, and the following proceedings were had:)

THE COURT: Yes, you have something, Mr. Denny?

MR. DENNY: Yes, I did, your Honor.

I had spoken to the prosecutors concerning whe-
ther or not they planned to call George Spahn. And their
indications were that they did not call him in the Manson
case. Apparently he has nelther been called in the Grogan
cage, and they don't plan to call him'in this case. And I
do want to call him. And there had been sort of a working
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arrangement worked out with other coungel that the prigence
of out-uf-State wiltnesses would be -~ that 1s to any, thelr
presence would he made avallable through the offices of the
District Attorney and the Sheriff. |
How, I just want fo determiyeat thiy point 1F 1
am going to have to go through the full process of oubwofe
State subpoena, & hearing and all the rest of it, or whothex
that can he worked put so that we can get Mr. Spabhn herc for
his testimony during the course of this trial.
1 kaow that they'ye bringiog Ruby Peart duwn
from the ssme location, vhich 1s wheve?
MR, BAY: Oregon.
MR, MANZELIA: Oregom.
MB. DENNY: Oregon. Medford, Oregon, if I understand.
So I underatand theve is no problem In thely
doing s0.
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12-1 1 MR. KAY: I would think, in the first place, he ‘would
. 2 have to call George Spahn and ask George Spaim. I mean, if
3 George Spahn is going to resist, then maybe he would have to
4 go through the out-of-State subpdena process.
5 But Mr. Spahn would probably cooperate. 1
o 6 | wouldn't see why not. But I would think that would be the
7 | starting point for Mr. Demny, is to contact Mr. Spahm, and
8 | ask him if he'd --
9 THE COURT: Well, it may not be the starting point,
10 | because I doubt that unless Mr. Spabn just happens to be in
1 | this area, then he would wish to spend the meney coming down
12 here. |
13 MR. KAY: Well, he wouldn't spend the money, It would |
. 1 have to be provided. But I mean, he might be willing to come |
. 5 down without fighting the subpoena.
1 | THE COURT: Well, the reason I say that is because the

gy

o Court would be unwilling to provide =-- or order that the

18 Court provide it, unless there's some relevancy.

B In other words, I think you should make a

20 showing, submit an affidavit indicating to me why, generally,

2 | yoy believe this man should --

22 MR. DENNY: Well, your Honor, I think I only have to

2 point to the Grand Jury trangeript, to show the wvelevancy of

-s,-, % | hig testimony. That's ~- that's the affidavit I would submit |

% ag to the relevancy of his testimony.

= And beyond that, I don't think I need to go.

.‘ 2 | His testimony is very definitely relevant, ingofar as the

# 1 defense of Mr. Davis is concemed.
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The evidence that he gave -~ and I will say this,
without any trepidation, that evidence that he gave is quite
inconsistent with testimony given by some of the other key
witnesses in some of the other trials had thus far. And I
can uaderstand why the People are not anxious to bring him
down. But that's precisely the reason that I am anxious to
bring him dowa.

THE COURT: It's conceming his relatiomship, generally,
with Mr. Shea, then?

MR. DERNY: It certainly is in referenice to the Shea
case, yes. ‘

(Whereupon & soto voce remark was made by one

of the court attaches.)

MR. DERNY: I am not equivocating at all, as someone
has just said tome. I don't feel that I am bound at this
time to point out the chapter and verse on every jot and
tittle of what 1 expect Mr. Spahn to testify to. |

I do not expect him tu testify incongistently
with his testimony at the Grand Jury hearingZ'aAnd assuming
he testifies consistently with that, it is very definitely
incongistent with some of the testimgnyfof‘the other key
witnesses In the Shea count. i | o S

And from that standpoint, it’is'vitéi Ek‘hévévﬁfﬁ"‘
testimony. Co ." it‘.“

THE COURT: Well, Mr. Davis is indigené,'énd Eﬁe'Caﬁnty :
is going to have to foot the bill, if Mr. Spahn is brought,. '
here, I suppose that's enough showing, of itself, to warrant

the Court making the order.
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However; I will ask you to prepare the usual

affidavit, and the Court would sign the order, bringing him
here,

MR. DENNY: Well, your Honor, ag I undexrstand the --

THE COURT: But then you'd have to give an estimate,
have to make a fairly fine estimate of the date that you'll
need him, because the Court would not like to have the burden
of caring for him here for any period of time.

I understand that he is infirm in some way.

MR. DENNY: There's no question about that, your Honox.
But I don't see how I can possib1§ make that estimate at
this time.

I can certainly make a more reasonable estimate
as the case progresses. But as far as asgsigning & specific
date, I don't think that either Mr. Kay or Mr. Manzella can
assign a specific date on which they can expect to bring
Ruby Pearl down from the same location.

THE COURT: Well, if I were you, I'd keep in touch
with Mr, Spahn in some way.

MR. DENNY: Well, I can't, your Honor. I don't have the
address or phone number.

MR. MANZELIA: 1I'll give Mr. Demny, if he doesn't
already have it in the docﬁments I've supplied him; I'Ll give
him the same information we use when we get irf touch with
Mrs, Pearl. |

THE COURT: All right, .

MR. DENNY: Well, your Homor,.dll I am saying is,

there is a -~ a long, roundabout way through the uniform act,
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1 for out-of-State witnesses, which requires a number of
. 2 | documents being f£iled in this court, documents being processed
3 up through the court and the other jurisdiction.
_ 4 I don't think that procedure has been gone through
x 5 in any way to get Ruby Pearl down from the same location.
5. 6 Now, it does seem to me that it';s something of an iwpositionm,
7 both on this Court, on me, on the law enforcement agenciesg

s | up in Oregon to do that, when the People did use Mr. Spahn's
o | testimony to secure the indictment of this defendant, and
10 | when they can bring him down, just ds easily as they bring
12a fls. u Ruby Pearl down. | '
12
13

14

L3

6
17
18
1
20
21

22

24

25

.

2%
27

28 SRS

¥

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



709

122 | MR, MANZELLA: There's no showing that Mr. Spahn
‘ 2 wouldn't come dov‘.'m if Mr. Denny calls him and asks him to come
3 | down and tells him that the County will pay his way.
\ 4 THE COURT: Yes, that's -= I think that's what I am
h 5 suggesting. And evenhave the County pay his way down here, I
£ 6 | think that -- that youfve got to demonstrate that itfs in some
7 | way or another ~-- that his testimony is in some way or another
8 necesgsary or heeded.
9 MR. DENNY: Well, I think I have demonstrated that, your
10 | Honor.
11 MR. KAY: Your Honor, a conditional factor is that
12 | Mr. Spahn ~—-
13 THE COURT: And the Court believes that -- ir;s, I think
® 14 that would be sufficlent, as 1 have sag‘.d, 80 ;"T’?'WIEJ:]., we'll
. 15 leave it as it stands, and let you get in ‘cbﬁté;;t with
) 16 Mr. Spahn. . ;i Lo e e ‘
7 MR. KAY: And your Honor, additionally, M. Spahn cahndt"' '
1# | travel alone. He will -- so the County will have to pay for:
18 someone to come down with him. ? o
20 THE COURT: That's right. I remember, ﬁpw.‘-* ?4133‘23&1:‘1 '
a might be able to come down with him. |
22 ‘ MR. KAY: Yes.
z THE COURT: So, make your contact with Mr. Spahn -- or
a, 24"" otherwise, I suppese you would have to, if he did not consent, .
» go through the steps of the Uniform Acts.
* 2 MR. DENNY: Well, your Honeor, may I offer this sugestion,
. 27 again? It does seem perhaps a little wasteful of the tax-
3 payer‘*s money, and we do seem to be taken up with that, to
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12a~2
1 have Ruby Pearl come down, for her to testify during the
. 2 People's case, and then to go back up there, and then at the
3 time the defense is going to put on any defense, at which time .
. 4 they would be calling Mr. Spahn, to have to pay for her to
) & | accompany him down, to come down here again, thereby causing
5y 5 | initial expense, when —- and if that®s so; if he is really
7 blind -~ and presumably he is blind ~- I'm offering the
8 suggestion that the People would be able to bring them both
9 downh at the same time, and perhaps agree, if they don't want
10 to call Mr. Spahn, that I could call him ¢ut of turn and put
n onn his evidence, -- '
12 THE COURT: I am sure something like that could bg -~
137 MR. DENNY: -- and give them an opportunity to cross
% 14 examine him at that time;.~
. 15 MR, MANZELIA: I am sure we could work out something.
’ 16| However, if Mr. Spahn doesn't want to come down,
1 I should remind Mr. Denny that we have to go th;:‘cfﬁgh ‘the same
B procedures that hie has to go through td bxfingf a v:rz‘.tness
1o voluntarily from out of state. | _
2 If he'll come down for us, I th{inkifhé‘li‘ c‘:ome"dov;fif. i
2 just as readily for Mr. Denny. | . )
2 THE COURT: I think the next step is up to Mrs ‘Denny’. P
L MR. DENNY: As soon as I get a method of-eohtact':ing‘ S
" u | him, I'1lL take that step, your Honor. R A PN
' % (Mid-afternoon recess.)
s 26 MR. DENNY: Your Honor, may we approach the bench
. = t\ briefly, without the reporter?
2 THE COURT: Yes.

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES



711

1aans 1 (Whereupon, proceedings were had at the bench
. 2 among Court and Counsel, which were not reparted by the
8 reporter.)
A 4 THE COQURT: All right. Do you gentlemen wish to question
) 5 Miss @ipson on voir dire now? You may.
B 6 | Had we asked her about penalty?
1 MR. KAY: No, your Honor.
8 THE COURT: Miss Gipson, the Court also wishes to know

9 from you whether =- I did ask you about the death penalty,

10 digntt I?

u MR. DENNY: I think you did, your Honor.
12 MR. XAY: I think you did, but we haven't.
B THE COURT: I think that's correct.
z o I did ask you‘some guestions, but counsel have not

o 5

16

asked you any questions concerning the death penalty; is that

{e

correckt?

o PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 3: Yes, I believe so.

18 THE COURT: All right. Go ahead, You go zhead,

1 Mr. Denny.

20

2 VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF

z BAREARA J. GIPSON

% BY MR. DENNY: L

. 24 . . , TR .
5% : Q Miss Gipson, seeing as how you are about, I think,

% the seécond from the last peérson of the‘oiigigal panel, you have

26 -~ =f. <7, . et
beert here through almost all of the guestioning and heard all -

-
-

27 et

~ of my questions, have you? .

28 ‘ o
A Yes. A

T & ——
: . M y 7
. v
’ 4
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| about the death penalty, do you have any feelings at all that

~ person had committed that murder, your feeling would be, "That

MR. DENNY: Can the rest of the panel hear me without
that microphone?
THE COURT: I don't see any hands yet, o I assume
they‘re hearing you.
If you don't heaﬁ Mr, Denny, raise your hands,
Please.
{Whereupon, there was a show of hands from the
prospective jurors in the last row in the courtroom.)
THE COURT: They don't hear you, apparently, Mr. Denny.
MR. DENNY: They don't hear? All right.
Modern science is wonderful. Now, they can hear.

Q All right. Miss Gipson, as far as your feelings
there is a type of murder which, if you had thought that a

person must get the death penalty"?

A No.
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' how it's related somehow to Charles Manéqn; who has been

Q There's no type of murder, no matter how horrendous
noc matter how heinous the offense might be; that you would say,|
thinking of a person who committed that type of wmurder, "I

would -~ I would have to give that person a death penalty,’ --

A No..

Q -- is that corregt?

A Well, yeah, that's correct.

0] ALl right. Fine. Now, do you have any feeling

that you might be swayed by a feeling of public opinion,

that -- that the public would Feel that this particular

defendant, in this particular caSe‘—T particularly sceing as

x 1

publicized guite a bit, -= ' ;- f. s CLr
A Uie~hinmm . i U
Q -~ ghould be given tQ? death penalty, if y&ué:
were to find that he had committed any of the crim?s,that are
charged against him? N |
a No.

@ 77 Do you feel that it would take any particular act

| ©f courage, or act of strength of character, to bring in a

verdict of lire, rather than death, if you should find that he
was guilty of any capital offense?
A I don't —— I don't think I quite understand.
Would you repeat that?
Q Well, Mr. Kay has asked you if you would have the
strength of yoyr convictions -- he hasn't asked you, but he
has asked other jurors -~ if you would have the strength of

your convictions: i¢ you'd have the courage to come in and,
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‘when Mrs. Holt arks you, “This is your verdict, that this man is

to live -- to die?" And you can say, “Yes," and you can face
Mr. Davis, and say, "Yes, I do."“

You've heard these questions asked of the other

jurors?
A Yes.
Q And I take it your answer would be the same, =—-
A Yes.
Q -~ isg that right?
A Un~hmma .
0 All right. Now, by the same token, if you came back

with a verdict -~ assumingy -~ and again, all this is hypotheti-

cal, that you'd even get to it; you understand thab?i,That

- you*d even jyet to a penalty phase?

Fi

A Yes.

Q But again, I have to get ihtorthis, because.it's

1
i

part of the game we play here at the beginning;"Wé have to ask |
you these questions. SRR &

But assuming you found the defendant gullty of

one of thesc capital offensces, and then you camejﬁaQR in a@nd .

you said, "This is not a death penalty case by any means. I
vote for life."

Would you have the courage, the strength of
character,; whatever, tg look at Mr. Nanzella, Mr. Kay, the
judge, anybody else on the street, in the whole world, and
say, "I did the right thing"?

A Yen.

Q You don't feel that would take any wmore or any less
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courage than returning the other verdict?

A "No. )

Q All right. By the way, have you ever czeen anybody
killed?

A No, I haven't.

Q And have you ever been -- or has aﬁy loved one ox

friend ever been the viectim of any sort of crime?

A No.

Q Now, again, going to this issue of circumstantial
evidence, Mr. Kay has discussed circumstantial evidence some
with you, and indicated that, insofar as the Shea Count is
concerned, they‘re going to rely wholly, totally on circum-
stantial evidence.

And having heard the Court read the instruction ==
and we've talked about it a little bit -~ that where the
People's case rests chiefly or wholly on circumstantial
evidence, and.there are two xeasonable inferences to be
drawn from;ﬁhat evidence, one pointing to guilt and the other
equally”;eascnable pointing to innocence, it is tﬁen your duty
to adopt that interpretation pointing to,ipn?cghcé.

Do you have any guarxel withifhaé proposition of

S -y :

law at all? . S T

¥

A No.

Q And do you think you®d have any troubieiwhatsq<a:"
ever, if you felt that the evidence was equally consiéteﬁt ‘
with innocence as guilt,; in -- that is, say oﬁré‘pé¥tic&iéf ;
point, you looked at a piece of evidence, and you said, "Well,

you know, you can draw an inferencethat he's guilty here, but
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it's egually reasonable to draw an inferencée that he is
innocent, that is consistent with innocent conduck, that there

is an explanation that would show that it was done innocently,

without any

got reasonaple interpretations pointing to both guilt and

innocence,

all, in saying, "I am required by law to adopt that one point-

ing to his innocence, and that's the one I'm going to use in

this case"?

criminal intent whatsoever."

And you look at that piece of evidence, and it's

Would you have any reluctance, any hesitancy at

e

LT T
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MR. KAY: Your Honor, I must object to the question. I
think it's taking the instruction out of context, simce the
jurors bave to look at the total picture of the evidence.

They don't take evidence piece by piece and plug
it into Mr. Denny's system.
I think that's kind of misinterpreting the law,

- and I would ohject ~-

THE COURT: Well, the -~

MR, KAY: «~~ to it as misleading.

THE COURT: The Court can gee that objection £o the
question.

Perhaps you could rephrase 1t, Mr. Demmy.

The Gourt would tell you, as it has told you
before, that if you take any ideas ofwhat the law‘ié from eithex
Mr. Demny or Mr. Kay, you should take them.with,tﬁe‘i&ea in
mind that, uliimately, when the Court insffu&ts you as to th9
law in thislcase, that you are to follow the anrt'é,iﬁstruaf i
tions as to the law.

Will you do that?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 3: Yes.

BY MR. DLENNY: .

Q Yes. Well; in case there's any problem with the
question I put to you, let me put it in & more general sense;
and that is:

When you have evidence in the case, and you can
say, "Yes, on this side," you can say, "It points to guilt;
but on that side, it points to innocence," you'd have no

trouble whatsoever in saying, "I 'm going to follow the law and

J
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adopt that interpretation which points to innocence," would
you? |

A I'm sorty. Would you mind repeating that? I
didn't quite ==

Q I'11l try it once more. Sece, because this is
vital. The People and the defendant both are relying on
this doctrine of circumstantial evidence, so it's ifmportant
that we know whether you can understand it, whether you will
apply it,

You look at the evidence, and you say, "Well, one

interpretation of this evidence is consistent with guilt, but

' an equally reasonable interpretation of the evidence is

consistent with immocence. They're both reasonable inter-
pretations. But the law tells me, under those circumstances,
that I myst adopt that pointing to inngcence, and use that
in returning a verdict.”
Do you understand that?

A Well, when you say "the law," are you referring
~= can you =-- whenyou say "the law," are you referriﬁg to the
laws of the court? '

Q That's right.

A Oh, yes. I understand that mow. ) N

Q So, agsuming that the Court tells you:that that
ig the law, and that you are rxequired to adopt thatlintexprgﬁﬁ-
tlon of circumstantial evidence pointing to innocen;é, when: |
both interpretations of the evidence are reasomabla, would
you have any trouble at all in following that imstruction?

A No.
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And making sure that your fellow jurors understand |

Q And in doing that?
A No.
Q
and do that?
A Yes, I can.
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Q All right, fine. s
Now, again, I've asked certain jurors if they

understand the fact that there are separate counts involved
here. 1t 1s something that they must consider separately in
thelr verdicts; you understand that?

A Yes.

Q And you understand the questions that T asked
of the other jurors?
Yes.
On. the subject?

> o p

Yes.

Q And you couldn’'t say, "Well, I think he's
innocent here, 80 I'm going to say he's inmnocent of all the
regt of them"?

A No.

Q Or convergely, you wouldn't say, "I think he's
guilty here, so he migt be guilty of all the rest of them"?

A No, I wouldn't.

Q Each one must stand or fall ¢n the evidence
pertaining to thdt count alone; you understand that?

A Yes.

0 And you wouldn 't let any of your fellow jurors
forget that, would you?

A No.

Q Now,; again, did you hear the Court talk some about
this idea of conspiracy and what a conspiracy 1s?

A Yeg, I did. .

Q And when I asked some of the jurors a}ao.ut. ’this

1
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%
-~

concept of law that someone may do something ﬁﬁat helps a

going conspiracy, that it is done withou;: 'any‘ criminal intent,

that that does not make them guilty of the ct;népirécy, »
And I asked the jury if they found the defendant’ | -

 in this case may have done gomething that helped thé -= any

conspiracy that you might find to have existed among other
pecple, but that's all, no showing of criminal intent, would
you have any reluctance to follow the Judge's imstruction
that you couldn’t find the person guilty of conspiracy with
that evidence and that evidence alone?

A No, 1'd have no reluctance.

Q And, again, this idea of guilt by association.

The Judge will probably tell you if you sit as
a juror here that mere assoclation in and of itself doesn't
make a person gullty of conspiracy. He may be geen with the
people. He may be known to the friends,with people, who the
evidence might show, did conspire to do some unlawful act,
but that in and of itself is not gufficient to convict a
person of conspiracy.
Do you find anything objectionable in that.

A No.

Q Would you have any trouble applying that law in
this case?

A No.

MR, DENNY: 1I'll pass for cause, your Honor.

THE QOURT: People.

MR, KAY: Thank you, your Honor.
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BARBARA J. GIPSON
BY MR, RAY:

Q Miss Gipson, I can't speak for Mr. Denny, but I
know that while he was questioning you he said that ane of
his questions was part of the game. : " :

Well, let me make it abundﬁntly ozlea;t:"i:hat Mr.
Manzella and I are not here to play any games. We don't
think this is fummy at all, We think that those oﬁ;you WhQ‘ :,ﬂ'
are going to sit on this jury are probably going tO'have to
make the most serious decisions you will ever ha'v;é:- . ﬁto!mak:e‘ !

in your life or probably will have to make. I want to make

that clear.
Do you understand that, ma'am?
A Yes.
Q@  Now, did you hear the questions asked the other

jurors on the death penalty?

A Yes, I heard them, but I don't know if I remember
them or not.

Q Well, I'm going to ask them again, but I hope
you thought about what your answeis would be to those
questions.

Did you think about it?

Yes.

Okay.

Now, before you came into this courtroom on
Monday, and you're about the last ome I can say thig to,
because the other jurors just came in today, ezcept we have

one other juror besides yourself that's still out there; did
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you think at all about the death penalty?

A Well, no, I hadan’t thought about it. But I did
study it a Iittle bit in a high school class in 1966.

Q You did? You remember that from back in 1966,

what you studied?

A No, not well, it was just a debate.

Q You studied pro and con? ‘

A Yes, we studied pro and con. That's about it.

Q Did you make up a decision in your own'mind
whether you were pro or con? | :

A I was simply forced into a éeé:isii.pn." We made a
debate team. " R ;,-,«' |

Q Well, that doesn't count. | ,

A And you got double points if you took the'pi:o' .“
side. That was about it. After it was over, I didn't think . |

B

‘x.a_‘-'

about it any more.

Q You ‘didn't think about it any more after your high .
school class?

A Huh~uh.

Q Now, have you determined in your own mind whether
or not,‘ if the evidence warranted it in this case, you could
impose the death penalty?

Y¥es, I could.
‘Np doubt about that in your mind?
ﬁa doubt.

2 » o »

And, again, I'd ask you, as I've asked the other
jurors to keep thinking about this until the jury is selected,

and we 're going to have a weekend now and if any of you change |

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES




r

8

9

13a flg.10

i

n
12
13
ia

15

%

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

‘ r L 724

your mind over the weekend, just he sure to raise your hand.

on Monday. And there's nothing at all wrong with it. I'm

' +

not going to bite you or anything. I just want to knb:w;
because some people do change their mind. Like you saw,
I think in your exact seat No. 3, yesterday, there wds a
lady that answered the .Iudge's questions that she could vote
for the death penalty, and then I guess she started thinking
about it and determined she couldn't, and got very emotional
about it. And she was excused.

Do you remember that?
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0 Okay. So, I would like all of you £o keep thinking |
- about it. There is nothing wrong with changing your mingd

- between now and the time the +jury is selected. Once the jury

is selected, though, that's the ball ganme.
And Miss Gipson, do you feel that you can person-

ally participate in a verdict of death, and you heard my

- guestions about that, about what is required in a death penalty

case.

In other words, it is the verdict of all twelve
jurors. Each individual jurcor must participate in that verdict
in order to have a death verdict and they must state that

that*s their verdict when they are polleds @b you understand

that?

A Yes.

Q And do you think that you would have the courage
to do that?

A Yes.

Q Do you feel that any moral or religious belief

that you presently hold would prevent you from voting for the
death penalty?
A No.

Q Would you even consider findiny Mr. Davis guilty of|

anything'iess than first degree muxrder just to avoid the
responsibility of determining whether or not he should die in
the. gas chamber?

A No.

Q And do you belong to or sympathize with any organi—'

zations which might be opposed to capital punishment?
vt

. .

A}
te

- R '-«. ,?;,.
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A No. b

- ’ ; ’A . £ - i
Q ‘Do you have any close friend~or3ieléti§e-whd¢.
opposes capital punishment, who you teel might try and ‘
antagonize you or do something to you to get you to vbte %er :;,
life imprisonment in this case?

A No.

Q ‘,And:undérséanding that it is the jury alone with-
out help from the judge or the attormneys in the case that makes:
the determination about whether or not the defendant in thisg
case, Mr. Davis, lives or dies in thé‘gas chamber; are you
willing to assume that responsibility?

A ” Yes. »

Q All right. Can you think of any reason at all why .
you could not or should not sit on this jury?

A No. -

Q Now, Mr. Dénny has asked some Of the juroars
guestions akout circumstantial evidence.

When there are two reasonable intexpretations,
one pointing to the gulilt and one pointing to the innpcence,
that you must take the intexpretation that points o
innoéénce and acqulit the defendanc.
. A What I would like to point out to you: Do you
understand that fthe key to that concept is "yeasonable"?

If there are two reasonable interpretations of the
evidence.

In other words, If there is only one reasonable
interpretation of the evidence and that points to the personls

guilt, you have no choice, you have to conviat him; do you

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES ‘
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understand that?

R

A ‘Yeu. Lo
¢ ind would you follow the law in that‘fespgct?

a Yes, I will. - o

Q And, also, Mr. Denny has broﬁ;ht.up;abouﬁ the = ,|”

three Counts. That you must decide cach one-sepdrétely. ﬁﬁich:.
is true. But do you understund that you can considerx the s;mqji,
evidence? Like, in ¢ther words, in Counts I and If, the
murder Of Gury Hinwan, you wisht consider the sape eyidence as -
to both Counts, but you have to muke an independent deciscion.
Do you understand that?

A Yea.
Q Do you underctand that you can considcr the sawe
evidence as to dirferent Countz?

A Yeco.

Q How, is it your fira position that the prosecution,
the People of the State of Calirfornia are entitled to just
as rair a trial as the defense it in thig case?

A Yes.

Q And do you feel any syapathy at all for lMr. Davis
because he it a defendant in this case? '

A Ho.

¢ ind you realize that the presuuption of innocence
whichcloaks Mr. Davis now laste only until the jyuilt has been
proven beyond a reasonable doubt; do you understand that?

A Yes.

Q You understund when we get to the penalty phase of

the trial, the prosecution hus no burden?
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A Yo,
Q - And have you or
relatives ever been charged

than a traffic offence?

has any of your close friends or

with or accused of a crime other
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OO P OO

Q

cougin's case by the fact alone that he was charged or accused

I think =o.

_Who would that be?

My cousin.
Was he ever tried on the tacge?
I don*t know,

OCkay. Would anythiny that happened in your

of a crime in any way prejudice you againsgt the prosecution ot

law enforceament, police officers, in general?

A

0 P 0O

Q
case was?

A

OO P OO o O

Q

No.

You*re sure about that?

I'm positive. "
Are you very close friends with this cousin?

No, I see him occasionally. -
And you don't know what the disbqsition of his

v t ' ) S
;

i L. . I >

No, I don't, ,
Was this a lony time ago when he was arréééé&éij
Yeah, he was still in high school. o :
Have you ever studied law? e -

No.

Do you know any criminal defense attorneys?
No.

And I take it that you don't know any defense

attorneys who have beéen involved in representing various

members of the Manson Family in their criaginal caszes?

A

No.

¥

]
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13b-1 1 Q Do you know any private detlectives? o
. 2 A No. N » R
8 Q Do you think you understcodimj'r rexaingifa about
. 4 circumstantial evidence versus direct '_eviﬁéﬁce?i ‘” = L
5 A Yes.
3 6 Q Do you have any question about that? |
7 | A No. ) _ ‘
8 Q And do you feel that you disagree with the iaw' |
? that says that circumstantial evidence should be treated

10 equally with dire ¢t evidence?

1n A No, '
12 '} And would you follow the Judge's imstructions in
18 thk regard? |

: “or A Yes.

Q In other words, that both circumstantial and

L

16 direct in the eyes of the law are treated equally?

17 A Yes.

18 Q Now, understanding that a person can be convicted

? of first degree mirder on circumstantial evidence alone, do

% you think that that's unfair?

2 A No.

2 Q And you heard my statement earlier about the fact |

= that the prosecution in this case will not offer eyewitness

5 % . testimony, in other words, somebody that actually was there

LI
=l that saw the murder; as to either of the murder of Gary

% Hinman or Donald Shed.

.. @ Do you undexstand that?

28 .
A Yes, I do.

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



731

13b~2 - Q Would you require the prosecution in a murder
. 2 case, in this éase, to present eyewitmess testimony before

3 you would convict the defendant?

g 4 A No.
e 5 Q And getting to the felony murder rule, which is

g ¢ | that if a murder is committed in the course of a robbery it
7 is automatically murder of the first degree. . S

g ‘ 1f you find that it was committed in atgme'cdﬁrse
o | of the robbery, wogld you follow the Judge's in§tfuc1_::{.ons in

0 | this vegard? - AR
un | A Yes. o -
2 g And do you think that that law is unfair? h ':’
13 A No. P
o u | Q And, again, I'm sure you heard me state‘tt;éi": e
. 15 | ag to the murder of Gary Hinman, Mr. Hinman's bc;dy was

Lo

16 | found. But as to the murder of Donald Shea, his body was
w | met found.
18 Now, under the law, again, the prosecution ig
19 | mnot required to produce the body of the victim of a murder
20 case. We're reéuired only to prove that the person died.
21 | That there was 4 death and he died by a criminal sgency.
2 In this case we're going to attempt to prove that

2 | he was murdered.

i % | Do you tinderstand that?
25 | A Yes.
¥ 26 Q And will you follow the law in that xvegard?
P o A Yes. |
. 2 Q And does it -- does it offend your sense of
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justice that a person can be convicted of first degree murder
in the State of California even though the body of the vietim
of the murder has not been found?

A No.

Q And if you believe that Mx. Davis was guilty of
first degree murder beyond a reasonable doubt, would you vote
to convict him of that murder even though his body had not
been found?

A Yes.

Q And would you automatically vote against the
death penalty as to that count, Couat III, the murder of,' .
Donald Jerome Shea, due to the fact the body hadn't :béen |
recavered? t 5 ,‘ i
A Repeat: that. - B

(2] Would you automatically vote against the death’
penalty as to County IIL? - ‘ )
In other words, you understand that we have thx_'é.e

counts here? P

A Uh-huh.
Q And each one of the counts carries the death
pénalty.

So you'll have to make a decision does Myx. Davis
get death or life on Count 17

Does he get death or 1life on Count IL7

Doeg he get death or life on Count III?

Now, I'm just asking you now about Count III.
I'm not asking you about the murder of Gary Hinman or the

conspiracy to murder CGary Hinman count, which is Count II.
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I'm just asking you about Coumnt III now.
Would you automatically vote against the death
penalty, the imposition of the death penalty on Mr. Davis in

Count III due golely to the fact that Mr. Shea's body has not

been recovered?

A No.

Q And will you promise me that when you get into
the jury room that you will be reasonable and talk reasonably
with the other jurors?

A Yes. )

Q I have been told by some jurors zﬁat cif.tentimes
when they get in the jury room they have kind of a roundtable

discussion where each juror can express his or her oym view
. 5 . : : ' s

before they even vote or anybc&y makes any gmemmt- o@;héf R

than the juror that's speaking. Sometimes I guess tt;e;; find
that that's beneficial. L Ty
Can you think of any reason at all why you . .
could not glve the People, the prosecution, or tﬁe 'defe;nse,.
& fair trial in this case?
A No.
MR. KAY: Thank you vexry much.
We'll pdss for cause.
Thank you, Miss Gipson.

JUROR NO. 3: Yes.

MR, DENNY: Your Honowr, I ﬁonder, in view of her
answers to Mr. Kay's questions on the death penalty, I wonder
if I could inquire a bit further?

THE COURT: You may.
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24

, VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
ﬁY MR. DENNY:

Q Miss Gipson, it is a lucky thing we have two
attorneys working the same street, I guess. He asked some
gquestions I woulﬁ normally have asked and would have followed
up, if I had gotten the same answers he did get from you;
namely, this business of having studied the death penalty or
having done some work in connection with preparing a kind of
debate at which, I understand, you were kind of semi. for or
semi pro the death penalty.

Is that right?

A Uh~huh, right.
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Q And this, I take it, you cay you got double points

for taking thé pro side?

A - Yes.

o) That wae the incentive for taking pro instead of
1 cofh’?

A Yes. I needed the extra points.

Q Ali right, It wasn't because of your feeling at

the time?

A Well, I didn'’t have any feeling.

Q That these were where your convictions lay?

A I éidn‘t have any feeling on the death penalty at

all. I never discussed it or it ever entered my mind until
the time it was mentioned in the class.
Q Was this kind of a long~term thing during the

course Of this particular school?

4
) No, it was aboub -- it was just a week, next to the|

last week OFf =zchool,

il

4] And did the whole class téke‘pa%té

A Yes, ‘ -"‘ | SRR

9 or —— . :: §‘:’h~3§ ‘f “13‘; ’
A We had three people on each side in the glasg 35k:w: o

¥ &
! . +

guestions from the audience.
& all right. And in that connection wete.you

required to do some outside reading?

A I was required, but T didn't,
Q whoops, another confession.
{Laughter.)
9] BY MR. DENNY: All xight, and I take it, then, that]
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3e-2 1 | you have not done any real studying of the writers who have
. 2 | written either pro or com, ic that right?
5 A No, I haven't. ‘
. 4 Q So this presentation that you made was based on
i 5 | what? On just kind of the arguments you could conjure up out
% é of the feelings you had at the time?
7! a Uh, no, I kind of just skimmed through. I let my
8 | partners do all the talking and I just, uh, kind of sit there. '
2 We discussed it before we went into class, but that was abouk '
Wl it. I didnft do tQo much.
| Q A1l right. So that would you say that you wound
2 1 up with any feelings pro or eon, for or against the execution
B 1 of people for crimes by the state as a result of this class?
* uo A No, I can't say I did. ‘I really felt, you know,
. ) 5 | 1like I was misunderstood. More or less nobody knew what I was’
| 16 trying to say. They were taking the wrong si@e. But I dian't
v judge it prxo or con. I just -- it was over.
S| Q Well, when you say you‘ felt that you were
19 misunderstvod because --
2 A Uh~huh.
2 Q — because people didn't understand your .side,
2 in other words, the majority of the class seemed t;o;’févor
» the side of those who were for the abol{it:ion ?f 'egcecution by
S S the state? ‘ { |
| ) ® A Yes. j R o R ’
N % _ Q And they didn't seem to understand? - - i |
i 7o A ‘Wo matter what we said, it waz wrong. Wediiiﬁft o
; ® even get a fair hearing. ‘ | ’
% H t RETEAE
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Q Well, did that particular feeling of frustration
there have any affect on you ag to whether you felt they were
wrong and you were right? |

A No, they had théir side. But I didn‘t think they
had the right to tell me what I was trying to say, when I
wasn't. -

Q I adhere to that.

Fine, thank you very much.

MR. KAY: May I ask just a couple of further guestions,

your Honor?

THE COURT: You may.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
BY MR. KAY:

Q Miss Gipscon, I neglected to ask you, on the
arrest of your cousin, exactly what crime was he charged
with?

A I think it was narcotics, but I can't say. I

didn®t get it all. I wasn‘t listening again.

Q 50 you really didn't get involved in the case much?
A No. .

Q Dig you ever get inyvolved in the case?

A No. With my cousin you don*t talk to him, he

talks to you.
Q Ok, one of those?

(Laughter.)

MR. DENNY: Thank you very much, Miss Gipson, no further
3 ) i+

guestions. T
L4

W

s . .
+ 1 . oL

1
i
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¥ 3 ; y ! ~3 ‘.i . ;1
THE COURT: Both sides pass for cause? ]
MR. KAY: Yes, your Henor, . .‘iif;sf:if'}
MR. DENNY: Yes, your Honor. ‘
v SRR
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THE COURT: The peremptory liés with the defense.

MR. DENNY: We*d like to thank and excuse juror No. 12,

2 i,

MI‘B- Dunn- ‘; ' A

THE COURT: Thank you, Mrs. Dunn.%" T
Let*'s see, it is late. You needﬁ noft"ﬁréport £o that
15th flooxr today. ;" DR |
As a mattexr of fact, Mrs. Holt tells m@ yéu};éédﬁéﬁ.
report until Tuesday, Room 253, at 9:00 o*clocK.. " ;
JUROR NO., 12: 2532
THE COURT: Yes.
Now, let®s warn the otﬁer jurors, other
prospective jurors.
For those of you who are in the box, you‘ve already
heard tﬁiam but unfortunately because we have a new panel I Have:
to go through it again. Perhaps it will sound different to yoy

the second time, in any event.

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



740

14~1 1 Would you mix all of those new slips of the new
. 2 | Jurors, the name tags inm ~-
s | . THE LAST REMAINING PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Oh, I'm still
_ 4 here.
. 5 THE COURT: =~ with the nameg ==
% 6 (Laughter.)
7 THE COURT: I didn't hear that. What was that.
8 MR. KAY: The one juror that's still here is a litile
9 | upset that she's still here.
0 . THE COURT: Oh, I see.
1 MR. KAY: When we get down to one juror, we have to -~
12 THE COURI: Yes. When we get down to one juror, in

18 order to make sure that we dre going to comply with the

s % | Code, and drawing by lot, we just can’t pull your name out

.' 15

16 you understand?

of the box, when your name ig the only one in the box. Do

17 THE LAST REMAINING PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes.
8 THE COURT: It's really nothing personal.
10 (Laughter.) " :
20 THE COURT: All right. Have you stirred them up there,--
2 THE CLERK: Yeg. - - '
2 | THE COURT: -- stirred up the: glips?
2 Then pick one. | . . ’
s 2 THE CLERK: Yes, -
® : Miss Bennetta B. Smit}h; fivst name, B~erﬁfti~g-t-t-a 3
s 26 -

lagt name, S-m=i~t-h.
) L.k s . % ,‘A
® o THE COURT: I shall be asking Miss Smith' some quedtions; |

% | and will those of you who axe beyond the rail listen to the

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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questions I put to her, and determine, in your mind, whether
your answers would be any different? Because I'll be asking
you these questions.

This is a criminal case, ladies and gentlemen.
The defendant in the case is Bruce McGregor Davis. This i&
Mr. Davis (indicating) at the end of the table here, the end
of the counsel table,

Mr, Davis is represented by Mr. George Denny.

Thank you, Mr. Denny.

And the People in the case are represented by
Deputies District Attorney Stephen Kay and Anthony Manzella.

Thank you, gentlemen.

This is a question I have not asked anyone in the
courtroom yet. Is there anyone who knows the defendant?
Or his counsel?

Is there anyone of you who knows Mr. Kay or Mz.

Manzella? 1Is there anyone of you who has ever been represented

by any of the counsel whom I have Introduced?

The indictment in this case, ladies and gentlemen; |
is an indictment in three counts.

The filrst count charges that the defendant, in
viplation of Section 187 of the Penal Code, a felony, on the
27th day of July, 1969, in the Gounty of Losg Angeles, in the
company of -~ or, with co-defendants Charles Manson, Susan
Denise Atkins and -~ strike that; o ’

(Continuing) ~~ with Ghar;l.es: Manson and Susan
Denige Atking did willfully, unlaﬁfully and feloniously and
- with malice aforethought murder Gary Alan Hinman, a human

¥

l"'.f!
TN
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being.

Count II charges that CGharles Manson, Susan Dénise
Atkins and Bruce McGregor Davis committed a violation of |
Section 182.1 of the Penal Code, a felony, in that on or about ﬂ‘l
the 25th through the 28th day of July, 1969, in the County of
Los Angeles, those persons did knowingly conspire, combine, |
confederate and agree together with other persons b;hose true
Identity is ﬁlknown to commit the crime of murder, in violae
tion of Section 187 of the Penal Code, a felony; and of
robbery, a violation of Section 211 of the Penal Code;

And tbat pursudnt to and for the purpose of
carrying out the objects and purposes of the aforesaid
conspiracy, those defendants committed the following overt
acts in the County of Los Angeles:

The overt act == the first alleged is that on or
about July 25th, the said defendants, Bruce McGregor Davis
and Susan Denise Atking, and a Robert Beausoleil did travel |
to the vicinity of 964 Old Topanga Road; Malibu, ir the County
of Los Angeles; |

Overt act two alleges that on July 26th, the

- Defendant Charles Marson, Susan Denise Atkins and Bruce:
 McGregor Davis did enter the residence at 964 Old Topanga

Road, Malibu, in the County of Log Angeles}

Over act No. 3 is that on July -- alleges that
on July 26th, the defendants Chafles Manson and Bruce
MeGregor Davis drove away from 964 Old Topanga Road in a
Fiat automobile owned by Gary Himman,

Count III of the indictment alsq alieges a count

i, CieloDrive.cOMARCHIVES
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of -~ of murder, in violatlon of Section 187 of the Penal
Code, in that it charges Charles Manson, Bruce McGregor

of August, 1969, and the first day of September, 1969, in
the County of Log Angeles, State of California, willfully,
unlawfully &nd feloniously and with malice aforethought
muzdered Donald Jerome "Shorty" Shea, a human being.
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taant 1 . That, ladies and gentlemen, is the indictment
. 2 in three Counts. To that indictment, Mr. Davis has entered
8 | pleas of not guilty, and this is the time set fox txial.
4 The Court will tell you that it will take
.z, 5 approximately two months -- pef:haps two and a halﬁ?monj;.hs -
"} 6 to try this case, according to the estimate oﬁ.cgquiw'él.

7 f And the Court anticipates that, _éui‘iﬂg that time,
8 | you will not be sequestered. 'fhe cou-rt-'dées not intend to ;put:.; .,
9 | you up in a hotel; to put the juxy ;19 in a hbt:ﬁél_—:;"’ SRR
L You will be =~ the jury will be allowed to )

1 | return o their respective homes each eveninyg, exeépt during

12 the period of time when they are in deliberation, at whigh. tide|:;

13 | the Court may very well sequester the jury.
e u | The Court intends to take a vacation from about
. 15 | the 20th of December through the 3rd of January. Except
’ 16 for thakt time, we will be involved in trial.
1 The Court wishes to tell you that the indictment
B | that I read is not evidence. XIt's not to be treated by
¥ | you as ewvidence.
2 7 It's simply a means of bringing this matter before
2l | the Court and jury.
2 ‘ I'11 be asking you, ladies and gentlenen, whether

2 | ‘that period of two, two and a half months will be a hardship

o % 1 ko you. In that connection, the kind of hardship I*m talking

% . 1. about is not the usual inconvenience that everyone must suffer

: % when he or she is a juror, the inconvenience of coming to the
. o city and the inconvenience 'o,f laying aside personal affairs

» and attending to duty as a juror.
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But I mean, a substantial hardship. If you have a -

substantial ‘and severe hardship, such as the loss of earnings
over a period of time -~ if your employer will not pay you for
two, two and a half months, and you can't withsetand that
financial lossg -=- then the Court would like to know about that.
In that connection, I will ask you over the
weekend -- and, when you leave this courtroom, during the

recess ~- to inguire of your employer, if that is a problem,

or you suspect it might be a problem with you, whether youn will

be paid if you serve on the jury for that period of time,

for the period of two to two and a half months.

¢

If there are any other hardshipg, for medical

reasons, or if you have some oOther gqod reason why you believe _

that you should not be caused or ordered to serve on thie jury,‘

then let me know. Let us all know, when I ask you about it.
' } *

It11 state to you that a defendant in a eximinal” o

action is presumed to be innocent until the contrary ;s proved,
and in case of a reasonable doubt whether his gullt 1s
satisfactorily shown, he is entitled to an acquittal.

MR, DENNY: Your Honor, excuse me. I s¢e one of the
jﬁrors in the back cocking her ear somewhat, and I'm not sure
that -~

THE COURT: Are you having trouble?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes.

THE COURT: All right. I'll start over again.

A defendant in a criminal action is presumed to
be innocent until the contrary is proved, and in case of a

reasonable doubt whether his guilt is satisfactorily shown, he
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is entltled to an acquitctal.
. But the effect of this presumption.;s to place
upon the state the burden of éroving him guilty beyond a
reasonahle doubt.
Reasonable doubt is defined as follows: It is not
a mere possible doubt, because everything relating to human
affairs and depending upon moral evidence is open to some

possible or imaginary doubt. It is that state of the case

which, after the entire comparison and consideration of all of|

the evidence, leaves . the minds of the jurors in that

condition that they cannot say that they feel an abiding

conviction, to a moral certainty, of the truth of the charge.

That, ladies and gentlemen, defines reasonable
doubt for you. The Court will instruct you later on concern~
ing reasonable doubt, at the conclusion of the evidence in

this case. -

And likewise, the Court will givé.géu'further

instructions concerning the law. ' . S
s : ' + N

b

AU
It's your obligation to follow the Court's

instructions as they are given to you. Whether you believe ., |

the law is correct; as the Court has stated to you}‘orlhhétheri

you believe the law is as it should be, as the Court has .

stated it to you, it'*s your obligation to follow it as it's

given to you by this Court.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
BENNETTA SMITH

BY THE COURT;
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Q
A
Q

I shall give them to you, at the conclusion of this case, -~

A

Q
A
Q

| cage, Mrs, Smith?

A

Q

training of any type, Mrs. Smith?

A

Mrs. Smith, do you understand that?

Yes.

And will you follow all the instructions of law, as

Yes.

-~ regardless of what you feel the law should be?

Yes.

Would it be any hardship to you to serve on this

No.

Have you ever had any legal experience? Had legal

No.
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Q Have you ever been the victim or hag any closge
friend or zelative of yours been the victim of any crime of
violence?

A Yes.

Q Would you tell us about that?

A I had an uncle that wis murdered. I think it's
been about seven years ago.

Q About seven years ago. Was he close to you?

A cloge family member?

A Yes, he was.

Q And do you know of any reason why you couldn't
be fair and impartial in this case, regardless of that
occurrence?

A No.

Q Has that affected you in any way, sgo that you
could not be falr and impartial to somebody who was accused

it

of murder?
A No.
Q ‘Was anyone ever prosecuted f;or that,'k_ilii\ng?
Pf : Yeg. . ‘ :
‘Q Were you a witness in the case? i _’ L i
A No. I attended the tzial. i
Q You attended the trial? :
A Yes. L
Q And as a result of that umfortunate inéi’&enf, -

do-yod 'f'e<e1 any prejudice whatever toward a defendant who is
accused of murdexr?

A I'm not sure. I'm really mot sure.
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Q Was the man convicted, or acquifited?

A Convicted.

Q You are not sure at this point whether there
lingers in your mind some prejudice towards somebady who is
accugsed of murder as a result of that whole thing; is that

correct?
A Yes.
Q Do you understand that what we are seeking here

is a juror who can say, definitely and certainly, that he or
she can be fair and Impartial?

You've heard me indicate that a defendant is
presunned to be Innocent. That means that he should not, at
the beginning of a case, be burdened with having somebody on
the jury who may harbor some prejudice in his oxr her mind
das a result of something in the juror's background.

Ag a result of what you have said, is it fair to
say that what you -~ as a result of what you have told me,
ig it falr to say now that you could not be cextain, that
you could be fair and impartial to him?

A Yes.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. DENNY: I would challenge the juror undexr 1073,
Subdivision 2. . oy

THE COURT: AILL right. Thank you for being, ?erfy, frank
in asgessing your ability, Miss Smith. And you a:r:a :'e_xcused--'-

Till next Tuesday, ig it, {;[rs; -H&’];;t? o

THE CLERK: Yes. o S
THE COURT: (Continuing) ~- until next Tuesday at

4 N
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14b=-3 1 9:00 o'clock.‘ Report to Room 253, then.
‘ 2 And in place of Miss Smith, let's select another

3 name |

\ 4 THE CLERK: Eugene H. Gelsgler, G-e~i-g~l=e~y,

* 5 THE COURT: I'm going to imstruct you further on points

% 6 of law that may or may not arise in the courge of this case ==
7 that may or may mof arige in the course of this case.
8 You may be instructed in the same way later om.
9 But the fact that the Court is instructing you does not
10 | mean that I am placing any particular emphagis on any of
1 these instructlong that I am about to give.
12 1've already read to you the instruction concern~-
13 ing the presumption of immocence and reasonable doubt.

s 14 Let me say to you that all pergons concerned in

. 15 the comission of a crime who either directly and actively
16 | commit the act comstituting the offense, or who knowingly and

u with criminal intent aid and abet in its commission; or,

18 whether present or not, who advise and encourage its

B comission are regarded by the law ag principals in the crime .

20 thus committed; and are equally guilty thereof.

2 A person aids and abets the commigsion of a ciime

2 | 1if he knowingly and with criminal intent alds, promotes,

2 encourages or instigates, by act or advice, or by act and

¥ 2 advice, the commigsion of such crime.

» The testimony of & wiitness, a writing, a material

LI IR

: % 1" object, or anything presented to the senses offered to prove
'.. 2 the existence ox non-existence of a fact is either direct or
% 1 elrcumstantial evidence. ' D
15 flS . ) i PR

o
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15-% 1 Direct evidence means evidence that d:.rectly
. 2 proves a fact without an inference and which in :I.tsal:ﬁ
3 if true, conclusively establishes that fact. .
, 4 Circumstantial evidence means evidence that proves ”‘
N 5 | a fact from which the inference ~~ from which an inference .
s, s | of the existence of another fact may be drawn. SR
7 An inference is a deduction of fact that may
8 logically and reasonably be drawm from another fact or group
9 | of facts established by the evidence. It is not necessary
10 that facts be proved by direéct evidence. They may be proved
1 | algo by circumstantial evidence ox by a combination of direct .
121 evidence and circumstantial evidence: Both direct evidence
18 and circumstantial evidence are acceptable as a means of
* 14| proof. Neither is entitled to any greater weight than the

4" 5

16 1| of any cxime charged againgt him based on circumstantial
17

other. But you are not permitted to find the defemdant gullty |

 evidence unless the proved clrcumstances are not only
18 | consistent with the theory that the defendant fs guilty of

% | the erime, but camnot be reconciled with any other rational

% | conclusion and each fact which is essential to complete a

2 set of ciycumstances necessary to establish the defendant's

2 | guilt has been proved beyond a reasonable doubt.

% Also, if the evidence as to any particular count

24

& | is sus¢eptible to two reasonable interpretations, one of

% which points to the defendant's guilt and the other to his
* % innocerice, it id your duty to adopt that interpretation
. # | which points to the defendant s innoeence and reject the

& other which points to his guilt.
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Congpiracy is an agreement between two or more

 persons to commit a publle offense, with the specific intent

to comuit such offensge, followed by an overt act COmtted in
this gtate by one or more of the partz‘.esjfg:_; the pu';:g;ose of
accomplishing the object of the agreemené. AN

Congpiracy ig a2 crime. a

In order to find a defendant guilty b;é‘ cj:bnépirac-yr; “

in addition to proof of the unlawful agreement there milét ?ae L B

proof of the commisgion of at least one of the overt acts
alleged in the indictment. I

Murder is the unlawful killing of a human being.
All murder which is perpetrated by willful, deliberate,
premeditated killing, with malice aforethought -- all murder
which is perpetrated by willful, deliberate and premeditated
killing, with malice aforethought, or murder committed by
torture oz a.kﬂli:ng committed in the coutse of a burglary
or & robbery is mirder of the first degree.

The Court will imstruct you further concerning

homicide at the conclugion of the case.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
EUGENE H, GEISLER

BY THE COURT:
Q Now, I'lLl ask you, Mx, ~- is it Geisler?
A Yes, sir.
Q ~= Mr. Geigler, whethey you understand the

ingtructions or believe you understand the instructions that

I have just given?
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15-3 1 A Yes, gir, I -=-
._ 2 | Q Would you follow those instructions and any and
3 all instiuctions that I give you in the course of this trial?
s A Yes, sir.
* 5 Q Regardless of what you believe the law to be or
A 6 what you think the law should be, will you fol’].ow: the -
7 instructions? |
b A Uh, yes, sir. o
9 (Whereupon, the Court's name plate fgllﬁ, ﬁoﬂf‘ .
0 the bench.) 9 L i
u | THE COURT: Did I get you? P
12 THE CLERK: No. ;
18 (Laughter.) LT
_ A 1 Q BY THE COURT: Would it be sny hardship to you‘-
® . % | to sexve, Mr., Geisler?
: LA A Uh, yes, sir, it would.
7 Q Would you explain that to us?
18 A It would be a financial hardship at the present
19 time.
20 Q Why?
2 A Well, my wife and I are separdted and she's
2 qut of state and I need the money,
% Q For whom do you work?
% 2 A Uh, McDonnell~Douglasg.
% Q And will they pay you beyond your 30 days jury
' * 1 auty? _ .
. 7o A Uh, ag far as I know, no.
® It is the Court's remembrance thst McDonnell=
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1 | Douglas would only pay for 30 days. We've had other jurors

. 2 | in this courtroom and they have indicated that that was the
3 | case. However, would you ascertain that over the weekend?
4 A Uh, yes, sir, if I can.
* 5 Q And let -me know, let us know on Monday morning:
% 6 | would you do that? |
7 A Uh, yes, sir, I'l1l try.
8 | Q Have you ever had any legdl traiming of any type?
9 | A No, sir.
0 Q You undexstand that the indictment that I have

sk read is not evidence that can be taken against the defendant
2 | but is simply & means of bringing this matter to the r-. to

13 the Court and juxy? - -
.M A Yes, sir. % S
. ] 15 Q Have you ever been the victim or had a c¢lose

! 16 friend or relative that'steen the victim of & c:;:ime oE - ‘
1 violence? .
18 A No, sir. -
¥ Q Have you ever been a witness in a cximinal case?
20 A No, sir.
B Q Have you ever been charged with a criminal

2 | offense or had a clase relative or friend that has heen
% | charged with & criminal offense other than a traffic citation? |

15a sflg. 2 A No, sir, not that I know of.
25

27
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o o0

A
Douglas.

Q
A

Q

Mrs. Geigler.

o o OO

enforcement
A
Q
A

Q
A

Wilghire Division.

Q

any patrol car?

a

Q
A
Q

'EO' Sil’.‘.

Have you had any jury experience?

What type Of work do you do?

Well, I am an inspector technician at McDonnell-

How long have you been engaged in that type of work?
Thirteen years,

Now, you've stated that there was or is a

What type of work does she do?

Well, she -~ I think she's a store clerk.
You*ve bheen separated for --

Three months.

Three months.

Are you related to or a friend of any law
officer?

I have a cgousin on the L, A, police foxce.
Lo you see him often?

No, sir.

What is his duty so far as you know now?

Well, as far as I know, he's assigned to the

2nd what is his assignment? 1Is he at a desk or

5 B
' ‘

Uh, I think he*s in a patrol car.

Have you talked with him about his cases?

P
|

No, sir.

*

Do you think that this relationsﬁié,woul& in any . L

i
3 - r
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way affect your judgment in this case?

A -No, I don't.

Q Would you be more inclined or less inclined as a
result of this relationship to believe a police officer’'s
testimony or disbelieve 2 police officer's testimony simply

because of his status?

A No, sir.
Q In what area do you reside?
A Well, Gardena.

THE COURT: Now, the Court will tell you, ladies and
gentlemen, that this is a case in which the offense charged
is punishable by death or life imprisonment.

And the Court is required to ascertain if any

prospective juror entertains such conscientious opinions as

would preclude his finding the defendant guilty if the evidence

should justify such a finding ox if he would, under no
circunstances, vote for the death penalty, or if, upon a
convigtion of murder of the first degree, he would automaticall
vote for the death penalty without regard to the evidence.

At the outset of this trial, the Court has no way
of knowing whether or not you will ever have to, as a juror;
be called ypon to determine the issue of penalty.

in other words, to determine this guestion of
life imprisonment or death, as that will depend upon what your
findings are on the issue of guilt in the first phase of the
trial.

The trial is thus split into two phases, possibly

two phases, depending upon whether you find that the defendarnt

y

|

%
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1 is guilty of a erime with -~ which i-s; punishab;; by death or
. 2 life imprisonment. S
& 3 The defendant, as you have prekusly beéx‘; ’ *‘i, : . #
| 4 | informed, is charged with the crime of murder in Count I, and
N 5 | in count IL he is charged with conspiracy to commn:; mur.@ei_: Af-:-.-.-‘
% 6 | strike that. : _ ) A
, 7 | In Ccount I anrd III, he's charged w:i.-éh‘;mui.‘defs‘, X 4 IR
8 and in Count II, he's charged with cohspiracy to commit
9 | muprder. Xaech of which Counts is punishable by death ox life
15b fol M imprisonment.
n o |
12
13
. 14
@ s
‘.,
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
. 24
2

& 96
27

2§
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15b~-1 1| In arriving at a verdict in this case, as to the
‘-‘ 2 guilt or inmocence of the defendant, the subject of penalty
3 | or punishment is not to be discusged or considered by you.
4 | That is, in the first phase of the case concerning guilt or
b 5 innocénce, as that is a matter which, under the law, must be
: 6 | congldered and determined In a separate proceeding, if your
7 | findings require such a proceeding.
8 If the defendant is acquitted of the charges
9 | against him or found guilty of a lesser crime than murder
0w | of the first degree, then, of course, there's nothing further
11 to submit to the jury as to the issue of penalty.
2 | If the defendant is found guilty of murder of the
13 flrgt degree or found guilty of that second count, comspiracy
o 1 to comuit muxrder, an offense which is punighable == either
o . 15 offense is punishable by life imprisonment or death, then the
¥ 6 | jury shall fix the penalﬁy of death or life imprisonment.
17 Now, you should know that the law imposes peither
B | death or life imprisonment as a punighment, but ﬁ’a:‘é‘fs%lts the
¥ | two alternatives to the absolute discretion of the jury.
20 The Legislature has fomiated no ifuleéﬂ td control ;
4 the exercise of the jury's diseretion. ‘ - |
Z o So 1'11 be asking you these guestions. '* L
B We're about to take a recess. And I want to know
& # | from you, if you should be chosen =~ so I want yoti’to:b‘e s
: = thinking sbout it over the weekend -~ are your opinions
; % concerning the death penalty such that you would automatically
. 2 refuse to impose it without rega:;:d to any evidence that might
A 28 be developed? '
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If so, then, you should notsit ag a juror which
may have the -- which may have the task of determining whether
a defendant should suffer death or life {mprisonment.

QOr, are your opinions concerning the death penalty:
such that if the defendant were convicted of murder of the
first degree, you would vote to impose the death i;aenalty
without regard to any evidence that might be developed during
the trilal of the casge?

That, too, ladies and gentlemen, is something that
the Couxt wishes to know, but ~« because if that is your

opi‘ni-en,' then you shouldn't be required to sit on this jury.

Are your views of the death penalty such as
would prevent 'you from making an impartial decision in the
flrst phase of the case as to guilt or innocence?

Because if you cannot be impartial because of
those views, then, you should not be a juror in the case.

Are your views such thait you would never vote to
impose the death penalty?

Are your views such that you would never consider
imposing the death penalty in this case or in any cas“e%

I want to know from you the answers to ;:hoée',
questions, too, Mr. Geisler, when you come back here on
Monday morning. e '

JUROR NO. 12: Yes. ' b, oo
THE COURT: Uh, 9:45, gentlemen?
MR. KAY: That's fine, your Honor.

THE COURT: What does the calendar look like-on Monday . | . .

morning?
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A number of cases.

Probably better set it for ’9:4-5.

Ladies and gentlemen, the Court will attempt to
be ready to call you back in at 9:45 on Monday morning.

There are a number of cases on the Court's
calendar, and I may not be able to complete them .iny that
time. But I'll try so that we can txy to start promptly a.i:,
9:45.

Remember that during the course of this recess
between now and Monday at 9:45.

Yo
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AlScwl 1 Remember that during the course of this recess
. 2 between now:and Monday at 9:45 that if you may have a hard-
3 ship problem, I want ~- congcerning salary or apy other matterx
N 4 of hardsghip, that you must call someone about, see inyou can
5 get that information for me before MOnday morning.
% 6 Mr. Geisler, you, particular%y,}sigce'you fmentioned

7 it. You might check on that. ) S | .

4

- 8 JUROR NQ, 12: Yes, sir. . RS
9 THE COURT: You are admonished that you are not to
10 converse amongst yourselves, nor with anyone else,nbriéérﬁit" p
I | anyone to converse with you on any subject connected w1§h_q¥;§~
2 | matter, nor forh nor eoxpress any opinion on the méﬁter until ,
B it is finally submitted to you, should you be chosen as a

¥ 14 juror.

o . 5 Uh, strike that.

r 16 The admonishment is this: You are admonished
7 that you are not to converse amongst yourselves, nor with
18 | anyone else, nor permit anyone to converse with you, nor areyop
1 to form nor express any opinion on the matter until it is
20 finally submitted to you, should you be chosen as a juror.
a You'll be hearing that admonisbment, should you be|

2 chosen as a juror,; at every recess.

B The Court also wishes to admonish you that you are

# 2 not to hear, read or view anything by any o0f the media
concerning this gase and Mr. HManson during -~ Mr. Charles
2% Manson during the course of this recess.

. - You have an affirmative obligation’'as jurors to

avoid such matters,
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I'1ll zee you all on Monday at 9:45.

pleasant weekend.

Have a

(Whereupon, 4:40 P. M. Court adjourned.)
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